<

LE:

_CONFDENTAL O o INCIDENT REPORT S—-—*7
Y N

CASE NUMBER: 4622-99

TYPE OF REPORT: WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
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VANISI, SIAOSI 14630198 309674
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On 04-16-99 I was assigned to HU-4 (floor) during the night watch shift with Dep. Pilato #1576. At about 1910 hours, 'M
VANISI started his tier time and about 20 minutes later requested to use the yard. I advised Sgt. Cambra that we would
be having contact with /M VANISI and then Dep. Pilato and I handcuffed VANISI through the A-Wing food slot and
secured him with waist chains. UM VANISI handed me a kite prior to entering the yard and told me it was about making
a phone call. I advised /M VANISI to use his yard time and I would discuss the kite with him when he returned.

I called Sgt. Cambra and advised him of the request and stated that I was going to deny it based on our current SOP’s and
Sgt. Cambra did not have a problem with this. The med nurse called me at about 1950 hours to see if she could pass out
medications and I told her to wait for about 10 minutes. During this same time, Y'M HARTE came out to the deputies area
to get some supplies and was talking to Dep. Pilato and I. At 2000 hours, the med nurse arrived and prior to allowing her
access to the housing unit we had /M HARTE lock down and then brought /M VANISI in from the yard. Iadvised /M
VANISI that we were busy with other duties and his call was denied. /M VANISI appeared disturbed by this and asked
who the inmate was that we were talking to. I explained to VANISI that this was none of his business, but he continued
to ask for the inmates name. I/M VANISI then insinuated that it will come up again and that I should remember the inmates
name. /M VANISI was placed back into A-Wing without any further incident, but kept referring to me as playing games
with him. I told him that I was not, and allowed him access to (4) kites that he requested from me. M VANISI kept
threatening that he did not know who to write the grievances to. He was naming Sgt. Cambra or I&Forbus. I again
explained to him that I did not care who he wrote his kite to and that his rights had not been valted. ;_‘,5.‘ )
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Sgt. Cambra met Dep. Pilato and I in the SHU at about 2050 hours and I explained to him whatthe}robleiis wcrethh ™M
VANISI. Sgt. Cambra took the initial request form to answer it. S
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This incident report is for informational purposes only as I/'M VANISI appears to believe he is allowed to do whatever he
wants in this facility. He continues to attempt to intimidate the staff by threatening to write grievances to the administration.
/M VANIS] claims that the phone in A-Wing does not work, but we had information the Dep. McGuire had recently been
working on these phones with the contract phone company. It is not plausible for the deputies working the SHU to allow
all 50 inmates access to a special call in the multi-purpose room. Deputies are unsble to conduct other required duties when
this occurs as we must keep this person in sight at all times when they are in this room, /M VANISI also never mentioned
this call as being of any type of exigent circumstances which would have possibly factored into the situation.
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WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

CSI REPORT
CASE NUMBER: 4826-99 Page_iof_z :
DATE: 04-30-1999
CASE TYPE: Battery in a Place of Confinement.

ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION:

On the above date, at about 2000 hrs., Sgt. J. Cambra requested that I respond to Housing Unit #4
to conduct C.S.L work in regards to a Battery in a Place of Confinement Incident.

When I arrived, I met with Dep. D. Gill #1237. He said that S-1 Inmate Fernando Jiminez (Bk
#96880698) used a comb to unlock a food slot door to Cell D-5. He then enticed V-1 Inmate Siaosi
Vanisi (Bk #14630198) to the food ot and slashed him in the face and hand with an unknown object.” ™~
M Vanisi used a thermal undershirt to try and block his food stot, and for protection. Both Inmates

got into a “tugging match™ with the undershirt. Inmate Jiminez was locked down.

I took photagraphs of the scene. The food slot lock was broken so that it could be turned and opened
with the fingers, or any other object. There was a red stain (suspected blood) on the bottom of the
food slot opening.

Sgt. Cambra notified Lt. Wi se. Lt. Wi ‘se assembled a Detention Response Team, and had the team
conduct a cell extraction to move Inmate Jiminez to another wing of housing Unit #4. During this
time, the D.R.T. stood by while I took photographs of Inmate Jiminez’s injuries. The team then
stood by with Inmate Vanisi in the Multi-purpose room, while I took photographs of his injuries.
They then moved Inmate Vanisi to a cell with a working food slot, in D-Wing. Both inmates complied
with our instructions, the photos were taken, and both inmates were examined by a ourse, with out
incident.

I observed the following injuries on Inmate Jiminez:

Redness/scratches on the inside of his right upper arm; two small abrasions on the top of his right
band over the knuckles of his ring and little fingers; redness/scratches on the left side of his abdomen
(ebout 4 inches wide and 8 inches long); redness on the outside of his right upper arm; redness on the
right side of his lower back; redness to the inside of his right wrist.

I observed the following injuries to Inmate Vanisi:

Redness and scratches on his stomach; a red stain, (suspected blood) on the inside of his left upper
arm; rednesvbruising to his left forearm and upper arm; a flap type cut about ¥z inch long on the palm
side of his left ring finger where it joins the palm; a cut on the outside of his left little finger near the

PERSON REPORTING: Dep. Daniel Moore, 492
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WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
CSI REPORT

CASE NUMBER:  4826-99 Page Fof 7 .
DATE: 04-30-1999
CASE TYPE: Battery in a Place of Confinement.

ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION:(Cont.)

nail; redness on the outside of his left upper arm; a shallow scratch on his left cheek, about 4 inches
long; redness and bruising inside of his left fore arm.

I made a video recording of the incident. Dep. Weber #1537 completed the video recording while I
took the C.S.1. photographs. This recording was placed into evidence in locker #39 of the evidence
locker room at about 2330 hrs., with no control number assigned to it.

No weapon was recovered. The film was placed into evidence in the film drop locker (#16) in the
evidence locker room at about 2330 hrs. The investigation was completed in about five and a half
hours.

rHOTOGnArH&

#1. Roll #1, Case Number.

#2. Overall view towards scene (Cell D-5).

#3. Close up view of broken lock.

#4. Same as #3, with a scale.

#5. Close up view of lock being manipulated with a comb.
#6. Same as #5, with latch moved downward.

#7. Close up view of red stain on bottom of food slot opening.
#3. Same as #7, with a scale.

#9. View of thermal underwear shirt on floor.

#10. Overall view of S-1; Jiminez, Fernando (Bk #96880698).
#11. View of S-1's face, right side.

#12. View of S-1's face, left side.

PERSON REPORTING: Dep. Daniel Moore, 492
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WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
CSI REPORT

CASE NUMBER: 4826-99 Page D of 7 .

DATE: 04-30-1999
CASE TYPE: Battery in a Place of Confinement.

PHOTOGRAPHS: (Cont.)

#13. Roll #2, Case Number.

#14, View of S-1's upper torso, front.

#15. View of S-1's upper torso, rear.

#16. View of S-1's lower torso, front.

#17. View of S-1's lower torso, rear.

#18. View of tops of S-1's hands.

#19. View of palms of S-1's hands.

#20. Close up view of inside of S-1's right upper arm showing redness.
#21. Same as #20, with a scale.
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#22. Close up view of top of S-1's hand showing two abrasions near the kmuckles of little and ring

fingers.
#23. Same as #22, with a scale.
#24, Close up view of scratches (about 4X8 in.) On left side of S-1's abdomen.

#25. Roll #3, Case Number.

#26. Same as #24, with a scale.

#27. Close up view of outside of S-1's right upper arm showing redness.
#28. Same as #27, with a scale,

#29. Close of of redness to S-1's right lower back.

#30. Same as #29, with a scale.

#31. Close up view showing redness to inside of S-1's right wrist.

#32. Same as #31, with a scale.

PERSON REPORTING: Dep. Daniel Moore, 492
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WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
CSI REPORT

CASE NUMBER: 482699 Page Pof 7 .

DATE: 04-30-1999
CASE TYPE: Battery in a Place of Confinement.

PHOTOGRAPHS: (Cont.)

#33, Roll #4, Case Number.

#34. Overall view of V-1; Vanisi, Siaosi (Bk #14630198).
#35.View of V-1's face, right side.

#36. View of V-1's face, left side.

#37. View of V-1's upper torso, front.

#38. View of V-1's lower torso, front.

#39. View of V-1's upper torso, rear.

#40. View of V-1's lower torso, rear.

#41. View of palms of V-1's hands. -

#42. View of tops of V-1's hands.

#43. Close up view of redness and scratches on V-1's stomach.
#44, Same as #43, with a scale.

#45. Roll #5, Case Number.

#46. Close up view of red stain (suspected blood) on inside of V-1's left upper arm.
#47. Same as #46, with a scale.

#48, Close up view of redness/ bruising on inside of V-1's left fore arm and upper arm.
#49. Same as #48, wit a scale. )

#50, Close up view of flap type cut on palm side of V-1's ring finger.

#51. Same as #50, with a scale.

#52. Close up view of cut on outside of V-1's little fimger.

#53. Same as #52, with a scale.

#54. Close up view of redness to outside of V-1's left upper am.

#55. Same as #54, with a scale.

#56, Close up view of shallow four inch scratch on V-1's left cheek.

#57. Roll #6, Case Number.
#58. Same as #56, with a scale.

#59. Close up view of redness and bruising on inside of V-1's left fore arm.
#60. Same as #59, with a scale.

PERSON REPORTING: Dep. Daniel Moore, 492
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-From': BWILLIAM @WASHOE !~~~liamson,* Bryon) '

To: CSANTOR, DCOX, DHOOD, h...aTON, JRULLA, JSHARMON, KKLUM, ...{ENSON, PKELLER, PSTREIT,
RCARNEY, SKELLY, SMALONE

Subject: (fwd) FYI

Re-Sent~By: BWILLIAM @WASHOE (Williamson, Bryon) ; on 3-May-99 09:55

Date: 3-May-99 09:47

From: BWILLIAM @WASHCE (Williamson, Bryon)

To: AGLASS,BUPTAIN, BNILLIAM,BZIRKLE, CSCHINDL, CSTHOMAS, CSWAIM, CTONETTI, DALLEN,
DARIAS, DBAILEY, DKAUMANS, DTITTENS, EFREDRIC, EJOHNSTO, FEUBANKS, GLARRAME,
GWISE, JBOWEN, JCLARK, JCOSSIO, JELLIS, JGASTON, JHENDERS, JIVESON, JKIMBALL,
JSMALL, MBELLO, MBROKAW, MGROSS,MIVERS, MJAECK, MMILLS, PKELLER, PLONGSHO,
RBOWLIN,RDROSE, SKULL, THEBB, TLARIVIE

Subject: FYI

While working the SHU today on D/W, Vanisi had a private investigator come
down for a visit. At first we were told it was his attorney, Steve
Gregory. When we walked back to D-wing to inform Vanisi his attorney was
here to see him, he replied, "I don't fucking want to see him!™ "Tell him
to go away!" Vanisi had white cream all over his face, along with his
thermal shirt wrapped around his waist (Tonga style). He was pretending to
play the mental game. Vanisi then changed his mind as we were walking away
and stated that he wanted his attorney to come back to his wing and talk to
him. I told Vanisi this wouldn't happen. He then changed his mind and
wanted to come out for his visit. We walked out to inform his attorney
,about his behavior, but it wasn't Gregory. It was a female public defender
private investigator. We went back and bellychained Vanisi. Once in the MP
room, he requested that he wash his face and look presentable for his
visit. The private investigator concurred with his request and said she
would clean off his face because I wouldn't allow one hand free. The memo
stated for Attorney's only, not private investigator's. Anyways, I told
her that she will not wipe his face off, and that he can do it with the
bellychains on, which he did with no problem. After wiping his face off, he
stated, "oh boy"! "Now I look like a porn star!™ He then began his visit.

Just to let everone know, his demeanor is getting worse with the mental
game, by trying to slow ball us and play games.

Bryon
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TYPE OF REPORT: gﬁﬁgﬁgw SHERIFF'S OFFICE
DISRUPTIVE BEHAVIOR e Y 1000 pacE_[ or_ 3
com:.mm)z( INMATED LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: HU.4 D-WING
W.C.S.0.
LIST§ TF_KNOWN
# | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # Al SSN ~ DOB |
VANISI, SIAOS] 14630198 309674 |- Vi
5 T . - - -
. oy

On 05/04/99 at 1530 hours we relieved Day watch and received pass down from them. Deputy Aria¥ #1581 told
Deputy Kimball #1640 and I that Y'M Vanisi in cell D-7 had been noisy all day banging on his door, toﬂet and bmk At
approximately 1715 hours as we were going around picking up food trays Vanisi did not pass a food tray out the food
slot. Vanisi stated that he didn’t get fed. I talked to the H.U. 4 workers to see if they remembered giving Vanisi a food
tray, they did not remember. I wanted Vanisis® cell searched for a food tray prior to us giving him another tray in case
he had alrcady ate a tray. I called Sergeant Hebb #0560, Deputies Larramendy #1543, Uptain #1548, Frederickson
#1395 to respond to FLU. 4 to stand by while we retrieved the food tray. Deputy Kimball took a video of the entire

“intident. Sergeant Hebb talked to Vanisi through the door and eventually got him to put his hands through the food slot

to be cuffed s0 we could search his cell for the food tray. We brought Vanisi to MP 2 so Sergeant Hebb could speak to
him and see what the problem was and why he was banging on the door. Vanisi babbled and made no sense through
most of the conversation jumping from topic to topic. We did not find a tray in Vanisis’ cell. After our conversation
with Vanisi and seeing how upset he was it was determined that he should go to an SW cell in the Infirmary in belly
chains and leg irons. Most of the Inmates in D-Wing expressed how pissed off they were about Vanisis’ banging and
chanting, We placed Vanisi in belly chains and leg irons and escorted him to SW 1 in the Infirmary.

At approximately 2105 hours Sergeant Hebb, Deputies Larramendy, Frederickson, Cox #1365 and I made a plan to
go into SW 1 and remove the belly chains and leg irons from Vanisi. Deputy Ramm #1646 took a video of the entire
incident. Sergeant Hebb directed Vanisi to kneel down on the ground in front of the bunk and place his chest on the
bunk. Vanisi mostly complied but because of bad knecs he was unable to kneel down completely. Ikeyed the door and
we entered the cell. I took control of Vanisis® upper body as Deputy Larramendy went to the legs to remove the leg
irons. After the leg irons were taken off we removed the belly chains and exited the cell without incident.

ExtracopEs TO: Olpetectives Opa Oenuy O servicesoivision D omuer: 4 [)l,,.
E .
REPORTING DEPUTY /" COMMW | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING S COMM #
J.ELLIS * 1359 A
DISSEMINATION I8 RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL 1S PROHIBITED.
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CASE NUMBER: 4883-99
TYPE OF REPORT: WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
DISRUPTIVE BEHAVIOR m&ﬁ, YT, 1000 PAGE X oF 3
COMPLAINANT .  mNMATEO LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: HU. 4 D-WING
W.C.S.0.
LISTSURJECT(S) [F_KNOWN
* | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # AW ~ SSN DOB
I' | VANIS], SIAOSI 14630198 309674 5 A
2

At approximately 2215 hours Sergeant Hebb directed me to report to the Infirmary. Vanisi had been kicking on the
door and banging on the bunk. We were going in to place Vanisi back in belly chains and leg irons. Sergeant Hebb
went to the door to speak with Vanisi. Vanisi was laying on his bunk and refused to even acknowledge the presence of
Sergeant Hebb. Vanisi was told by Sergeant Hebb through the food slot that if he remained quiet we wouldn’t have to
come back tonight, but if he started kicking or banging again we would return and take action.

Attached is the evidence form for the video booked into evidence by Deputy Kimball.

Also attached are some letters written by Vanisi on Inmate Request Forms addressed to several Deputies that work
hete. T opened the letters to see what was written. Mostly babblings that make no sense. No further details.

EXTRACOPESTO: O operecrives Tpa Ocvu Oservicespivision 0 oTHER: N
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™ -

WCS000823

00000090
AA03657



ey

SIOMT ST

:

o~
e

800

- ———— g —

Repont Page 3 of 3
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**** CONFIDENTIAL " " * *
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A T CJN4S¥ﬁ;l - ,y%%,&{
O ACCIDENTAL INJURY [{COM'PLIANCE TECHNIQUES USED 03 CODE THREE PURSUIT OPERATION
N , INCIDENT FLES
A :ROS? STY SHERIFP'S OFFICE |, .0 o599 e 210 |casew: 430090 1G03-GQ
SUPER -261 INCIDENT REPORT LocaTion. HU 4 D" WING CELL 7 _| REFER TO # (Soecib)
METHOD USED OR INJURY CAUSED BY: INJURY: PROPERTY DAMAGE: FIREARM:
= Physical Force ¥ Guiding, Holding, Handcuffing, etc. O Fiream wlolnjury O Critical Injury fione O Not discharged
“ T Carotid C Less than lethal munitions 00 Other Weapon | O Not Serious O Person Killed O Under $1.000 O Accidental Discharge
iforc C Other means: O Canire O Serious 0 Complaint of Injury | O $1,000 or mare O Intentional Discharge
"SUBIECT S NAME; (un. First, Middle) BECIENF ANTIRESS: (Street, cny. Sute,Zip)
VANISL S. Ye30149F
RACE: @White Olndian OHispanic | SEX: ¥Male | DOB: POB: SSN: .. .
OAsian  OBlack  OUnknown OFemals [AQE:Z® | HT- GO | WT: 235 | HAIR: SUC | EYES: R@D| ARRESTED: O YES O NO
OCCUPATION: HOME PHONE:
BUS. ADDRESS: BUS. PHONE:
SUBJ ARMED? :(Ym | SUBJ ARMED WITH: ?m TREATED? | LOCATION OF TREATMENT: ADMITTED TO HOSP?
YES CNO |gn PARZ BLND. oYEs oMo
NATURE AND EXTENT os INJURY: NONE
SUBJECT'S NAME: (Last, First, Middle) ‘ RESIDENCE ADDRESS: (Street, City, State, Zip)
RACE: OWhite Olndian O Hispanic |SEX: O Male DOB: POB: SSN:
DAsiam  OBlck  OUnknown OFemale [AGE: | HT: WT: | HAR: TEYES: ARRESTED: O YES O NO
OCCUPATION: HOME PHONE:
BUS. ADDRESS: BUS. PHONE:
SUBJ ARMED? O YES SUBJ ARMED WITH: SUBJ TREATED? | LOCATION OF TREATMENT: ADMITTED TO HOSP?
oNO OYES aNO I OYES GONO
VATUR.E AND EXTENT OF INJURY:
_ OFFICERS INVOLVED .
DEPUTY 'S NAME: (Last, First, Middle) RANK: LD. #: | DIVISION/UNIT ASSIONMENT: INJURED:0 YES #NO
GASTON, JASON DEPUTY 1487 | DETENTION/DRT
DEPUTY'S NAME: (Last, Finst, Middie) RANK: LD. #: | DIVISION/UNIT ASSIGNMENT: INJURED:OYES  ¥YNO
ELLIS, JAMES DEPUTY 1339 | DETENTION/DRT
DEPUTY 'S NAME: (Last, First, Middle) RANK: LD. #: | DIVISION/UNIT ASSIGNMENT: INJURED:OYES  &NO
UPTAIN, BRIAN DEPUTY 1543 | DETENTION/DRT .
DEPUTY'S NAME: (Last, First, Middle) RANK: LD. #; | DIVISION/UNIT ASSIGNMENT: INJURED: 0YES  &NO
LARRAMENDY. GREQ DEPUTY 1343 | DETENTIONDRT
ACTION TAKEN BY REPORTING SUPERVISOR
= None of the following = Locate witnesses ¥ Book evidence O Remove unsafe equipment 0 Identify all discharged weapons
¥'Notify Division Commander = Obtain statements 2 Account for expended O Establish perimeter C Document weapors nct fired
3 Notify Altemate Commander i photo scene bullets/peilets 0 Taks officers weapoa 0 Contact relatives
3 Notify Risk Manager lor photos of injury 3 Record al) weapons 0 Get afficers training/qualification O Follow post-incident trauma
3 Notify O.PL O Photo damaged property G Record sidearms/holsters record @Other (See attached)
O Natify On-Call DA o Locate, prescrve physical C Tape of radio traffic O Diagram revolver cylinder yeompe.
O Notify Detective Division evidencs O Inspect agency equipment
3 Notify FIS
WITNESSES
WITNESS NAME: (Last, First, Middle) RESIDENCE ADDRESS: (Stree, City, State, Zip) HOME PHONE:
BUS. PHONE:
WITNESS NAME: (Last, First, Middle) RESIDENCE ADDRESS: (Street, City, State. Zip) HOME PHONE:
BUS. PHONE:
DISTRIBUTION: 0O wWatch Commander 0O Division Commander O Undersheriff OoprL O Records
R DA.c of51e4
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On 5/5/99 at approx. 2020 hrs. I was contacted by Deputy Lesher 1678. He told me that Vanisi was creating a
disturbance in “D” wing of HU4. He told me that Vanisi was beating on the walls, toilet, and door of cell D-7. Vanisi
was yelling and screaming. Deputy Lesher stated that it was very loud and had been going on since approx. 1900

hrs.. He also indicated that it was disturbing the other inmates.

I responded to HU4. I spoke to Deputy Lesher and Deputy Kimball 1640 in the multi purpose room. I could hear
Vanisi beating on the walls form in the multi purpose room. [ went into the tower and spoke to Deputy Weber 1537.
He told me that Vanisi was irritating the other inmates and that several had called the tower and complained. All
throe deputies had told e that the other inmates had indicated that we had 10 control over Vanisi.In fact, when
Vanisi was kicking his cell door, some of the other inmates would kick theirs. The deputies also told me that at one
point Vanisi was kicking so hard that they thought the door was going to bend. I instructed Deputy Tacaboni 1683 to

obtain a video camera and to start taping Vanisi’s behavior.

The deputies had tried to talk to Vanisi and gain his compliance, without success. I responded back to intake and -
located four DRT deputies. Gaston, Larramendy, Ellis, and Uptain responded to HU4 and waited for me. In the
mean time they tried to speak to Vanisi. He would not listen. I went upstairs and obtained two T-16 OC Expulsion

Grenades, and then returned to Hud.

Upon my arrival, I went to speak to Vanisi while Deputy Iacaboni recorded the incident. Vanisi would not comply
ot even acknowledge my existence. It was approx. 2115. By 2130 another inmate in “B” wing started to kick his
cell door because he could hear Vanisi. While in “D” wing I could hear the some inmates complaining about Vanisi
and others coaxing him on. I decided that Vanisi had to be moved before he would incite the entire unit into copying
his behavior.

I told the DRT deputies to obtain their gear at approx. 2130. During the time that they were away I had the senior
sergeant respond. I told Sgt. Campbell 179 what was occurring. He tried to speak to Vanisi without success. I told

Sgt. Campbell that I intended to move Vanisi before things got worse. He agreed. I told him that I was going to use
DRT and try to gain Vanisi’s cooperation but, that [ would order the team to enter the cell if necessary.
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30 ' The DRT deputies were back in HU 4 at approx. 2150. We formulated a plan while I put on a vest and helmet.

31 Deputy Ellis was on the shield. Deputy Gaston was on the right and Uptain on the left. Deputy Larramendy was the
32 dwiénated the “restraint” man. We then entered the wing and staged to the right of the cell door. Vanisi was laying
33 on the floor in front of the door. He was on his belly with his head right up to the door and his feet toward his bunk.
34 Vanisi appeared to have a shirt or towel wrapped around his face. '

35

36 1 told him who I was and that he needed to comply with my instructions. I told him that we were going to move him
37 to another location and asked him to comply. I asked him again and then told him that I would use pepper spray if
38 necessary. He would not respond. The food slot was opened and I deployed the T-16 expulsion OC grenade. We
39 waited outside the cell for approx. 4 minutes. I kept repeating my demands. He would not respond. Finally he said, .
40 “...you guys are trying to kill me...” I repeated my demérids and told him to comply and we would remove him from
41 the cell. He would not. He appeared to be getting air from under the cell door. I could feel the effects of the OC
42 and so could the team members. I decided that it was time to enter. As I repeated the commands, I opened the door
43 and the team entered.

44

45 As they did, Vanisi tried to roll out of the cell into the day room. We had to struggle with Vanisi to gain control of
46 him. At first he remained on his hands and knees with us on top of him. Deputy Ellis was trying to pin Vanisi to the
47 floor with the shield. Uptain had ended up near Vanisi's feet and was trying to gain control of them. Deputy

48 Larramendy was cqntrolling the right arm. I assisted by pushing down befween Vanisi's shoulder blades. We had to
49 make Vanisi fold his arms so that he would go to the floor. Deputy Gaston used his PR 24 and delivered two jabs to
50 Vanisi’s left side under his arm. Vanisi went to the floor and we gained control. Once he proned out, it was a routine
51 matter of placing the hand cuffs and leg shackles on him. This was accomplished with standard compliance

52 techniques. The PR 24 was not used once Vanisi laid on the floor.

53

54 After he was secured Vanisi was taken to intake and placed into the max Restraint Chair at approx. 2219. He and
55 the chair were placed into cell #11. Nurse Charlotte Harris checked Vanisi and the restraints. Vanisi did not require
56 medical treatment nor where there any signs of injury. |

57

58 At approx. 2315 I asked the nurse to see if she could obtain permission to medicate Vanisi. He was still upset and
59 would not calm down. At approx. 2330 she told me that she had gotten authorization to medicate Vanisi. ‘She

60 injected Vanisi at approx. 2341hrs,, after Lt. Wise (now on scene) had convinced Vanisi to comply. He was given
61 Haldol, cogenin, and Ativan. Lt. Wise had us remove Vanisi from the chair for a few minutes because Vanisi had

62 been in the chair since approx. 2219. We allowed Vanisi stand for approx. S minutes and then placed him back into
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Vanisi for a few minutes after we left the cell. Vanisi was told that he would have to r

were certain that he had calmed down enough to be removed.

1 had CSI Deputy McCrary process the cell and told hi

See his supplemental report.

McCrary also collected the discharged expulsion OC grenade for evidence.

33 the chair. The nurse checked Vanisi again to make sure the restraints were applied properly. Lt. Wise spoke to

emain in the chair until we

m to photograph Vanisi when he was more cooperative. Dep

71 The entire event was video taped including some of Vanisi’s behavior prior to our entering the cell. The tape was

72 placed into evidence by Deputy Mair; who relieved Iacaboni at the end of the shift. See supplemental reports from

Ellis, Larramendy, Uptain, Gaston, Lesher, Weber, and Tacaboni, for further details.
74
75
76
77
78
79
_ i
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CONFIDENTIAL [ a CONTINUATION REPORT

Y N
TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
911 PARR BLVD.
OFFENSEO ARRESTO  INCIDENTO RENO, NV 89512-1000 PAGE, oF
CHARGESYTYPE OF INCIDENT: DRT CELL EXTRACTION CASE NUMBER: 4903-99
COMPLAINANTO  VICTIMO INMATEO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP:
LIST gmgl I¥ KNOWN
SUBJECT 1: VANISI, SIAOSL #14630198 SUBJECT 2:
SSN:. DOB SSN: DOB:

On 05-06-99 at approximately 2100 hours [ was working intake when Sergeant Hebb informed me that there was
a noncompliant inmate in housing unit 4. Sergeant Hebb told me to respond to the D.R.T dressing room with the other
inembers. Team leader Sgt. Hebb advised us that we were going to be conducting a cell extraction on Inmate Vanist #
14630198 in cell D-7. Sgt. Hebb told us that he was not following verbal directions and was disrupting the unit.

Deputies Ellis,Gaston,Larramendy and myself dressed out in our D.R.T black uniform and obtained the necessary
equipment and assembled in housing unit 4. Each member of the team was assigned a specific task. Sgt. Hebb was team
leader and deputy Elis was assigned to the shield. I was assigned to the left PR-24, Deputy Gaston was assigned to the right
PR-24 and Deputy Larramendy was assigned to the restraints.

The team lined up in front of cell D-7 at approximately 2130 hours. Sgt. Hebb gave /M Vanisi numerous commands
to put his hands through the food slot. /M Vanisi failed to comply with any verbal direction and continued banging the door
and sink. Sgt. Hebb read the admonishment to I'M Vanisi. He again failed to follow any verbal directions.

Sgt. Hebb advised /M Vaisi that if ke did not stand up and put his hands through the food slot he would be sprayed
with Oleoresin Capsicum. UM Vanisi did not respond. Sgt. Hebb threw OC powder grenade inside the cell. Sgt. Hebb
again gave /M Vanisi mmmérous verbal commands to put his hands through the food slot. /M Vanisi refused by staying on
the floor. Approximately 3 minutes went by and Sgt. Hebb opened the door.

After the door was open I'M Vanisi attempted to kick Deputy Ellis. Deputy Ellis placed the pin shield on 'M Vanisi.
I/M Vanisi attempted to crawl his way out of the cell. I went to the right side of Deputy Ellis and controlled his legs.
Numerous verbal commands were given to I/M Vanisi instructing him to stop resisting. He failed to do so.

I helped Deputy Larramendy secure the leg restraints. Deputy Ellis applied handcuffs to /M Venisi with assistance
_of Deputy Gaston. _

UM Vanisi was then escorted to intake where he was placed into the pro-restraint chair, Nurse Charlotte Harris from
the medical staff checked the restraints and conducted a medical assessment on /M Vanisi, I'M was then placed
into holding cell 11 were he could be watched and video taped. The team then exited the cell without incident. Deputy
' gloom booked into evidence 9 video tapes taken from intake to infirmary back to housing unit 4

REPORTING DEFUTY COMM# | SECOND DEFUTY COMM# | APPROVIN
BRIAN UPTAIN 1548
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TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
911 PARR BLVD.
OFFENSEC. ARRESTC  INCIDENTO RENO, NV 89512-1000 PAGE oF
CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: DRT CELL EXTRACTION CASE NUMBER: 4903-99
COMPLAINANTD  VICTIMO  INMATEQ ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIF;
mmncrm IF KNOWN
SUBJECT 1: VANIST, SIAOSE, #14630198 ) SUBIECT 2:
SSN: DOB: SSN:  DOB:

On 05-06-99 at approximately 2100 hours I was working intake when Sergeant Hebb informed me that there was
a noncompliant inmate in housing unit 4. Sergeant Hebb told me to respond to the D.R.T dressing room with the other
members. Team leader Sgt. Hebb advised us that we were going to be conducting a cell extraction on Inmate Vanisi #
14630198 in cell D-7. Sgt. Hebb told us that he was not following verbal directions and was disrupting the unit.

Deputies Ellis,Gaston,Larramendy and myself dressed out in our D.R.T black uniform and obtained the necessary
equipment and assembled in housing unit 4, Each member of the team was assigned a specific task. Sgt. Hebb was team
leader and deputy Ellis was assigned to the shield. I was assigned to the left PR-24, Deputy Gaston was assigned to the right
PR-24 and Deputy Larramendy was assigned to the restraints.

The team lined up in front of cell D-7 at approximately 2130 hours. Sgt. Hebb gave I’'M Vanisi numerons commands
to put his hands through the food slot. /M Vanisi fiiled to comply with any verbal direction and continued banging the door
and sink. Sgt. Hebb read the admonishment to /M Vanisi. He again failed to follow any verbal directions.

Sgt. Hebb advised I/M Vanisi that if he did not stand up and put his hands through the food siot he would be sprayed

with Oleoresin Capsicum. I/M Vanisi did not respond. Sgt. Hebb threw OC powder grenade inside the cell. Sgt. Hebb

again gave /M Vanisi numerous verbal commands to put his hands through the food slot. I/MVamslrefusedbystaymgon
the floor. Approximately 3 minutes went by and Sgt. Hebb opened the door.

After the door was open /M Vanisi attempted to kick Deputy Ellis. Deputy Ellis placed the pin shield on /M Vanisi.
/M Vanisi attempted to crawl his way out of the cell. I went to the right side ofDeputyElhsandoontrolledhnleg&
Numerous verbal commands were given to /M Vanisi instructing him to stop resisting. He failed to do so.

I helped Deputy Larramendy secure the leg restraints. Deputy Ellis applied handcuffs to /M Vanisi with assistance
of Deputy Gaston.

/M Vanisi was then escorted to intake where he was placed into the pro-restraint chair. Nurse Charlotte Harris from
the medical staff checked the restraints and conducted a medical assessment on /M Vanisi. /M was then placed
into holding cell 11 were he could be watched and video taped. The team then exited the cell without incident. Deputy
Bloombookedmtoewdence9wdeotaputakenﬁ'omumketomﬁrmarybacktohousmgumt4

REPORTING DEPUTY COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPRO SUPER : CoMM#
BRIAN UPTAIN 1548 o N/
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Y N SHERIFF
CASE NUMBER: 4%45.-
TYPE OF REPORT: ’ JrasnoE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE ’
Failure to Lock Down/DRT Extrication RENO, NV 89512.1000  PAGE / OF %
COMPLAINANTO  INMATE O LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: WCDF-Housing Unit 4
Washoe County
LIST SUBJECT; S) IF KNOWN
# | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # Al SSN OB
V| Vanisi, Siaosi 14630198 309674 ¢
2 Richardson, Michael / Servin, Robert 1007317/ 127764 / 5
61080498 314876 ; -

On 5-8-99, I was assigned to intake. At approx. 1020 Hrs. DRT was called to Housing Unit 4 because /M Vanisi

At approx. 1200 Hrs, Lt Wise responded to Housing Unit 4 to talk to Vanisi. He talked to Vanisi for approx. ¥z hour

~ and Vanisi reluctantly locked down.

At approx. 1300 Hrs the DRT team arrived in Housing Unit 4. Vanisi was going to be removed from his cell and

. O O a Osg N O R: Alss
EXTRA COPIES TO DETEW pA Ucny RVICES DIVISIO| OTHE s
REPORTING DEPUTY COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING ;?ER COMM #
C. Tonetti f 1574 23
DISSEMINATION [§ RESTRICTED TG CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TQ NON-CRIMINAI/AGENCIES 15 PROHIBITED.
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CASE NUMBER: 4945-99
TYPE OF REPORT: o ;‘fﬁiﬁ% lcagggn SHERIFF'S OFFICE i/
Failure to Lock Down/DRT Extrication RENO, NV 89512.1000 PAGE OF ({
COMPLAINANTO  ;NMATE O LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: WCDF-Housing Unit 4
Washoe County
LIST SUBTECT(S) IF KNOWN -
# | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # A# SSN i DOB
I | Vanisi, Siaosi 14630198 309674 B T
2 | Richardson, Michsel / Servin, Robert 10073177 | 1277647 | +

61080498 | 314876 |

I am recommending 15 days disciplinary segregation each for Inmates Richardson and Servin for passing contraband to
Vanisi during this incident.

At approx. 1600 Hrs | talked to I’'M Massella in cell D-14.. He told me that he was pissed off because the inmates in 8,9,

and 11 were inciting Vanisi and “egging him on.” He filled out a witness statement with what he heard and saw.

£

EXTRACOPEES TO: [ pEtg Opa Oy O SERVICESDIVISION  [J OTHER: )}
T 1777

REPORTING DEPUTY COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING y’u COMM #
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DISSEMf!NATIONH IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAIY AGENCIES 1S PROBIBITED.,
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SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi SUBJECT 2:

ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP:

DOB ) SSN: DOB:

On May 8,1999 I was assigned to work in Housing Unit #8. At approximately 1020 hours I received a call from
Deputy J. Iveson #1491. I was told to report to the Detention Response Team Ready Room for an extrication of
Inmate Vanisi. Inmate Vanisi was in the day room of Housing Unit 4 D-Wing. I'M Vanisi was refusing to
lockdown, he was causing a disturbance in D-Wing. Detention Command staff was notified of the situation.

At approximately 1030 Hrs I reported to the DRT Ready Room to prepare for the extrication. At approximately
1130 Hrs the team reported to the briefing room to brief on the situation. During the time the team was in the
briefing room Lieutenant Wise managed to talk Inmate Vanisi back into his assigned cell ( D-7).

Inmate Vanisi needed to be removed from his cell and transported to Nevada State Prison. Sergeant La Riviere
team leader assigned the entry team their positions. The following was the assignments of the extrication team
members, Deputy P. Longshore Shield first in line, Deputy R. Bowlin left PR second in line, I was right PR third in
line, Deputy B. Williamson restraints fourth in line, Deputy E. Fredrickson #1395 K-9 handler fifth in line and
Deputy J. Iveson #1491 assigned to the Sage. At approximately 1330 hrs the DRT Team responded to Housing
Unit #4 to set up for the extrication.

The team entered D-Wing and staged in front of Cell D-7 for the removal of inmate Vanisi. Sgt. La Riviere
admonished /M Vanisi and gave verbal instructions to him in order to remove I/'m Vanisi from his cell. I/m Vanisi
refused to comply with all directives. After several attempts to get inmate Vanisi to comply with Sgt. La Riviere’s
directives failed, Sgt. La Riviere administered a canister of O/C through the food slot of the cell door. As the
canister was delivered, it appeared to have hit part of the food slot and bounced back out toward the entry team. A
second canister of O/C was administered into the subjects cell. The food slot was secured, the entry team staged

back in the main hall wall of Housing Unit #4. We donned our face masks and restaged in front of the subjects cell.

Inmate Vanisi now appeared to want to comply with Sgt. La Riviere's directives. /M Vanisi was standing facing
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toward the cell door. Several times Sgt. La Riviere ordered Inmate Vanisi to turn and face away from the door with
his hands behind his back. /M Vanisi finally complied. Sgt. La Riviere opened the food slot and ordered I/m
Vanisi to back up to the food slot and place his hands through the slot. Inmate Vanisi hesitated a few times. Again
Sgt. La Riviere issued these commands. Inmate Vanisi finally complied.

Deputy B. Williamson assigned to restraints proceeded to place handcuffs on mmate Vanisi. Inmate Vanisi
appeared to start pulling away from the food slot and from Deputy Williamson. Deputy Bowlin assigned to left PR
took hold of inmate Vanisi’s left hand and I took hold of the subjects right hand with my left hand to prevent him
fiom pulling away. I[nmate Vanisi’s Hands were wet, soapy and slippery, he kept trying to pull away.

After we gained control of his hands, Deputy Williamson applied the handcuffs. Deputy Bowlin placed his PR
between the handcuffs and the cell door, to keep the subject from pulling away. Inmate Vanisi tried to pull his
hands back into the cell, pulling his right hand away from my hold. 1 applied my PR between the handcuffs and the
cell door to gain better control of the subjects hands. I switched my hand positions, I took hold of my PR with my
left hand, 1 took hold of his right hand with my right hand.

Sgt. La Riviere opened the cell door, we walked the subject backwards with the door as it opened. Inmate Vanisi
was wearing a pair of underwear and a piece of cloth tied around his head. Deputy Longshore Placed the pinshield
in front of inmate Vanisi for protection for the team. Deputy Bowlin removed his PR from between the cell door
and the handcuffs. Deputy Williamson and Deputy Bowlin proceeded to the inside of the cell door to apply the leg
and waist restraints on inmate Vanisi.

[nmate Vanisi continued to apply pressure with his hands and arms against the cell door and against my PR, trying
to pull away from my hold, he was also leaning forward trying to walk pulling himself and the door away from me.
[ placed Inmate Vanisi’s right hand in a light pressure wrist lock to gain better control of him. As the leg restraints
were being applied Inmate Vanisi started to lift his legs as if he was getting ready to kick the deputies. I applied
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.53 more pressure on inmate Vanisi hands by pulling back on the upper portion of my PR toward me to prevent him
54 from trying to kick at the other deputies and to keep him from trying to pull away from me.
55
56 Inmate Vanisi started complaining to Sgt. La Riviere saying something to the effect of, the deputy holding my hand
57 is hurting my left hand. At this time I was holding the subjects right hand in a light pressure wrist lock hold with
58 my right hand using my thumb, index finger and my middle finger. Sgt. La Riviere checked my wrist lock hold and
59 told inmate Vanisi something to the effect of, I was not applying to much pressure. Inmate Vanisi seemed to relax
60 his hands, I released the wrist lock held of his right hand. Once the restrained were applied on inmate Vanisi,
61 Deputy Bowlin and I proceeded to escorted the subject into the main hallway of Housing Unit #4 between Multi
62 Purpose Rooms #1 and #2. We walked him backwards with Deputy Bowlin holding the subjects left hand and arm,
63 1was holding his right hand and arm, inmate Vanisi pulled his hand away from my right hand, /M Vanisi clinched
64 his right hand into a fist. I regained control of his hand and applied a wristlock. Inmate Vanisi continued to resist
65 my hold to no avail. Deputy Longshore held the pinshield in front of the subject throughout the escort process.
66
67 We reached our destination between the MP Rooms, Sgt. La Riviere orders us to prone /M Vanisi on the floor.
68 Deputy Bowlin ordered inmate Vanisi to kneel on the floor. I'M Vanisi would not comply and started to mumble
69 something about wanting a pillow or mattress to place on the floor. Again Deputy Bowlin ordered Inmate Vanisi to
70 kneel on the floor, inmate Vanisi refused to comply. Deputy Bowlin and I procecded to pull inmate Vanisi to a
71 kneeling position. Inmate Vanisi resisted. We pulled inmate Vanisi to his knees and lowered him to the floor face
72 down while I supported the right side of his upper body.
73
74 Deputy Bowlin and I kept hold of inmate Vanisi on the floor. Deputy Williamson applied a more secure set of
75 restraints on inmate Vanisi, securing the leg restraints to the waist restraints. We proceeded to turn inmate Vanisi
76 onto his left side and commenced a search of his person and underwear for weapons and contraband. None were
77 found on his person. Deputy Bowlin and I assisted inmate Vanisi into a Wheelchair. We proceeded to escort VM
78 Vanisi to the intake parking area to stage for his transportation to Nevada State Prison located in Carson City.
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79 Deputy Longshore continued to keep the pinshield in front of the subject throughout the escort to the intake parking
80 area. We staged a three car transport to NSP.
81
82 Deputy Longshore and I were in the lead vehicle with Deputy Longshore driving and 1 in the front passenger scat.
83 Deputy Bowlin was driving the second vehicle with Deputy Williamson in the front passenger seat. Inmate Vanisi
84 was placed in the rear passenger seat behind the driver. Deputy Williamson video taped inmate Vanisi throughout
85 the transport to NSP. Deputy Fredrickson drove the third vehicle with Sgt. La Riviere as his passenger and team
86 leader.
87
88 The transportation team arrived at NSP without any problems. We met with NSP personnel and escorted inmate
89 Vanisi to a receiving area. I assisted NSP personnel with the application of their restraints on inmate Vanisi.
90 removed our restraints from the subject. We turned over custody of inmate Vanisi to NSP personnel. Deputy
91 Williamson stopped the video taping of the subject.
92
93 Inmate Vanisi was escorted to a medical screening area by three NSP Guards. Deputies Longshore, Williamson,
94 Bowlin and I followed the NSP escort Team. On the way to the medical screening area we had to proceed through
95 several locked gates. This caused the escort team to stop at every gate. Inmate Vanisi would squat down into a
96 low crouching position, moving from side to side as if he was getting ready to kick or see what the guards reaction
97 would be. Inmate Vanisi was warned several times about this behavior and was told to stop by one of the NSP
98 guards. During the medical screening proc&s inmate Vanisi was asked a few questions, in which inmate Vanisi
99 stated he hand no physical health problems and was in good condition. After the screening, inmate Vanisi was ‘
100 escorted to Maximum Unit #12. Inmate Vanisi was placed in a secured area of this unit and unrestrained through a
101 steel bar door. I/m Vanisi had to be warned several times to comply with the directives he was given while being
102 unrestrained. The subject was placed in a cell without further incident. The transport team returned to WCSO.
103
104 Nothing further.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: JAMES BENEDETTI, AWP

FROM: DEBRA MANN, CCS III
NEVADA STATE PRISON

SUBJECT:  Vanisi, Sisosi #58497
DATE: May 20, 1999

MAMMMAMMMMMMMMAAAMMAMAMWMMWMMW

Since arriving at NSP from Washoe County on 5/8/99, an update of inmate Vanisi’s behavior by
staff is reported as:

2* Shift: :
At first Vanisi was loud and demanding that he be allowed to do summersaults on the tier and
crawl on his belly.

One time he came out to see NSP Paychologist with toothpaste all over his face.

Staff stemly wamned him on his actions and thus far no problems. VanisigoestoWa_lkAlom
Yard on a regular basis with no unusual incidents. He does wear his underwear on his head.

3 Shirt

At first Vanisi was loud, obnoxious, pounding on walls and bunk with his cup. He*msan. .
irritant to other inmates. Hetookamophandleoﬂ‘mduﬁlizedﬂnhandletopr_am.nqm
arts. The staff sternly warned him on his actions and thus far no problems. He is showering
nightly with no incidents.

Other inmates do not like Vanisi.
Vanisi’s needs/personally requires attention

Staff view his behavior as just that — “attention getting”. Vanisi really doesn’t want to “fally
listen” and has to be sternly talked to, then he is okay.

NDOCIFILE00277

00000112
AA03679



62288311 41J0JN-TS1Uens

-

)l Seosi ST

6. PRISON PRESENTATIO .
/ 7 &d.s 27 = ﬂM I ,1 -VS ¥

RE i) Tl Jasm el iu TAEer——mid Teagil
0y 8Chedy am(FVed] 10eaidOuys , LOALH RE Lxth g ded)
/I, Bt dyy 7 Ll 2 THGLKl

STy Aus_rted o

r i ya i

éU—

EVIDENCE RELIED UPON:

CONFIDENTIAL INPORMATION (CX) CHEGXLIST {BOTN A & & WUST BY “YER" TO RELY 0N I)

“Eepnl e T

mmmmnmmvummzmwmmuumm

£ b2 avonr
3 comnosonating TesTIMony
[ DI3cTPLIMARY GHATR HAS FIRST RAND INCMLEDGE CF BOUSCE ANO SCURCE NAD SEEN ARLIADLE IN PAST
[ ov-casera apview oF oocivents; rouwd RELZASLE
8. STATENENT BY PRISOM GFPICTAL: BAFETY PREVENTS DISCLOSURE OF (3 E:_]vu CIw

Lid
DISMISS COUNT/CHAME NEDICE TO: QUZLTY QUILTY

mﬂmw:m uﬂn DIBNING
o ¥ o o v_o_ o o o
O __ &8 O O «w___ 0O O o o
.__I:L__ O O O w_ O &4 (I O
xv_.D__ (] '} 0O wa O O a o |
OTRER; SPECIFY:

m o owMN
e e o« v &

STAT PoRFEITURE ReremmaL: [ ves 5] wo recoemeo carsaoay: [ 14 [TJs [Jo

ADMINISTRATIVE

9. ANCILLARY INFORMATION/INSTRUCTIONS

= REFER TO PARDLE BOARD AS YIOLATION OF PAROLE: [ ] vms é{g

~ POST DISCIPLINANY CLARSIFICATION: ﬁ_m 1w oare: Qﬁﬂp
~ DISC/GEQ SANCTION REGUIRES REVIEW BY DIRECTOR: I:Ivn gm

- NCIS RECORD COMPLETED; DATE:

= vl Oﬁ@@

HEVRER:
H

et
HANE STEMATURE
SDANKTURE

PRINTED NAME

11. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS

DOP #3019 (04/93)
NDOCIFILE00229

00000113
AA03680



KEVADA DEPARTHMENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM III
"SUMMARY OF DISCIPLINARY HEARING"

1. INMATE TION (PRINT) - .
LAST WAvee: 2 Z:ﬁdl FIReT ug. OS¢

o T EYTT | R AAEAD, s e vuns (AR

BEZPBINIAIJ0ON-~-T5TUens

m:n OF HEARDNG: 'RzAm (‘315) TINE OF HEARING: / 3‘%’(_)

IF HEANING IS LATE, EXPLAIN CIRCUMBTANGES GF THE DELAY:

TIMATE OEFENOANT PRERENT: @m {1 wermen Dmmur-

N-Tx‘rlrrl REQUESTED v [ Jw nnt .

CHARGIMNG EMPLOYEN NANE: d[)
BTAT FORKETTURE POSSIBLA: E‘_‘lm oxrmgow: I s ([Tl
PROCEEDINGS AECORDED: vn I::lln

DSITE CAUTINNED REGAMDING POSSIELE CRININAL CHARGES AND RIGHT TO AEWAIN SILENT hr- 3 wa

3. CHARGES AND PLEAS

COUNT/CHARGE nuxl.'rv NOT GRIILTY m SOUNT/ONARGE  GUILTY WOT num
_ﬂ/ (. | — 3 O -
c — O c
m EJ d d v . O3 O O
v O o . wir . O . ||

4. WITHESS INFORMATION

e ID# OR TITLE RELEVANSY REDUNOANCY ~ EXPLATM E5LDN
o O c {9
I | R I (| -
oa (I O
o 4d | I
COBENTS:

e eeom TEATIONY [ Jves [Jwa [ wawe

5. IMMATE STAT,
aéﬂm d M@’-—

P / ml { /
,umﬂmmnmr,m_..m
AR

N7 V.17 -‘ay/p:e_emrmn’m?zm G =
dsaild Kt Zo Gliad Tt JoiZa o aud oz
s 50/ R, Zean s A NL) Faelid
! 4 F I 4 . '. i P = -
LLihly 20X a JROD A 11iiXd, #E
L { ¥
e 4209 (0480
NDOCIFILE00230
00000114

AA03681



1£20031141J0QH-T5TUens

ARTMENT OF PRISONS
"% grsppzm o]sczztms L../dg\k
OISCIPLINARY FORM II
"SUMMARY OF HEARING OFFICER’S INQUIRY AMD DISPOSITION
1. INMTE DEORMTION (PRINT) .
s wi: { g o anss  msZILZ W L2
2. NEARINS IFORMATION (FRTNT) -
o e G- 2. 99 ¢ oF e 10 20 a0
e oF e o LD Svau ey me ST /
WATE OF SERVICE OF MOTICE OF CMMER: _ (-2 -<7 T
IF LATE, MROVYIE EXPLAGTION OF EXCEMTTIMAL CRCSTARCES; XZIEE
(7 e SATS)
3. CMARGES M MLEAS
e — mm%hmw owjous: WITNTTIOY  comvowe SUTCRTRET  comues T Bremy
¢4y O m__ g O ' O O wm_ O O
1 M348 [ rz( y_ OO w__ 0O a wm__ @O O
4. STATENENT OF INWATE
< ava ToR. Com i TIEE
—— —te e _———'———-———-———-———————-‘
5. NEARDIG GFFICER ACYION
COMT/CKARGE  REOUCE T0: OISNISS RESOLVE  AEFER COUNT/CAARDE  REGOCE TO:  DISNESS GEROLYE  REFER
e 0 O O o Y =T = = =
ne<s . O O o n__ 0O O o g
m__ oo 0O O o m__. O O QO 1
¥ . O._ 0O O O m . 3. 3 a .
0. EESILTS OF INFOMML, GOMMGY NEASTIS
COWT SISO oI SuETe
1 _Kepah. v
n _Pecal n
m vn
v ___ i
7. EVIDENCE JELTED GNCN; CONNENTS
"A;' éePoQI gg[m'\
1. NISENEN TO OFSCIPLDGMY CHITTEE
COMSEL SURSTITITE RenesTld: v IQ- s wueae: e (N B S
(" b LoeaTTeH we -0 LOCATTOn
;nxﬂ TWER Ay B2 we 6299 . wm_J0208
umm:éhn‘ f‘! . ;mgug TmATE: a
10. DISTAINNFION INSTMOCTIONS
(8T - ST COMITTE
o - mLoTE
WP 13078 (04/99)
NDOCIFILE00231
00000115

AA03682



<Ec@e3I141J0gH-T151MeENS

NEVADA DEPARTHENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL OISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM 1
"NOTICE OF CHARGES"

1. INMATE INFORMATION (PRINT)

LaST nee: M‘E‘ FIAST WaE: _SIAO.SE

we: . TRUPY o womo: MM QDIG |

2. VIOLATION I0M (PRINT)

CHARGTNG ENPLOVER HANE: TITLE:

pare or mcmenr: <21 MAY 1999 oaTe cuanaes warrren: 2/ M AY 1999
evioence couecter: ] vs (2] wo EVIDENCE NELD BY:

CHARDES: (List by Mumber Only; Definitions are listad on reverse side of this form.)

1ILE7 ] ulazzp] mj ] T AR I—

vi[ 1 wiu[C 1 vin[ ]

3 REPORT OF VIOLATION: (If additiona] space is requirsd, use and attach mpplemsntal pagea, DOP 3016)

- ——
B - 1A 4 — = .37, T4 VA o e 27 “ e o X7

5. SERVICE OF NOTICE (va g Completsd by Nearing Officer)

DATE OF SERVICE: 2. TIME OF SERVIOE: [Q' 304
PRINTED MANE OF WRARING OPFICER: L Qv 5?401.0;

SIGNATURE OF MEARING OPFICER: _ /.{/ -

TRHATE SIGNATURE V /

(Sipnature indicates rwoeipt of notiom only, 1t is not a pise; refusal is sign Shoulid BB Neted. )

6. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS

OAJGINAM. - CHATRIMN OF OISCIPLIMARY COMNITTEE
COPY ~ INWATE

NDOCIFILE00232

00000116
AA03683



9£ZBBITIAII0QN-T1STUENS

o /Ja/m(.gmy SRYGT
RES ATIQ . -
; '} E . s APLLR TN ’_.' g

Feiac3t 0ol aInds il
,gzvg.‘u-mr;-z’ z ,ma:)rmvr;m
NIy 2 ,. )’ ,u ‘- , _;- l? /lll fh

ST T T T VIS AT Y '

DENCE RELIED
(A

LA

n'ri!'rv

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION (CT) CHECKLIST (BOTH A & 8 0 av -vea- REL

== A

D INVESTIGATING GPPICER TESTIFISS mww

WIS REPORT
T3 comrovonaTING TESTINONY m_m‘léb(
) OISCIPLINARY GHAIR HAS PIRST HAMD o
3 mm-canena review or oocuments: Fouo RELIAII.!w IC

8. OTATEMENT BY PRISON OFFIGIAL: SAFETY PREVENTS DISCLOSURE OF cx % :

7. FINDINGS d& m-

Ny
ILTYY DISMISS COUNT/CHARGE REDUCE TO: QUILTY OUILTY DISWISS

§

COUNT/CHARGE  REDUCE TO:

&
3
g

&l o__ & OO v—_O__ o o o
T 0. & O o «_ 0O O O 0O
xx%:_g (| O w__ QO _ O | -

0O O gow__ O O o a

A T3 (adcp DG LX)
L ATV 420 [ MY

B EEYg
Hi= 28
P R TP :

STAT roRFEITURS REFERSAL: [ ] ves NS o RECONMENDED CATEGORY: & [1s [Jc

ADKINISTRALIVE ASSESSMENT

OTHER; seecrry: Y&

{ 9. ANCILLARY INFORMATION/INSTRUCTIONS

= REFER TO PAROLE BOARD AS VIOLATION OF PARGLE: (] YE3 &m W
- FOST DISCIPLINARY CLASSIFICATION: &6“ CJwo oame:

~ DISC/BEQ SANCTION REQUIRES REVIEW EY DIRECTOR: [ ] vem

- HCTS RECORD COMPLETED; OATE: zu_lllw e
B A Tra)
PRINTED Nﬂ‘
PRINTED V STERATURE
. HEMAZR: / ererrerona
) 'mg Hﬁ d " —
{ 11, DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS Te—
ARIA n . a\
DOP #3019 (04/93)
PARE 2 NF 2
NDOCIFILE00236

00000117
AA03684



. ..

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM III °
“SUMMARY OF DISCIPLINARY HEARING®

1. INMATE, I TION {PRINT) '
LAST MM : a/n Ql FIRST WANE: g’d {

o S BITT men, (/9K e e o mr /7 /S

LE2083TI41J00N-TSTUENS

2. HEARING INFORMATION (PRINT)
DATE oF m._ﬁiqq THE OF HEARING: / a“?o".)

IF NPARING IS LATE, EXPLAIN CIRCUMERTAMCES OF THE DELAY:

mmm:%a [] rervses [ wsovse vom mssavzon

o=t % 17 el & T 6 1T
STAT ronFEITME PoRSTRLE: [ vEn &d&mmz s O s
PROGEEDTMES HECORDED: w 1w

TNMATE CAVTZONED REGMOING POSSTSLE CROCIMAL GHANES M0 RImet To nmwn sy E5T e [J wa

it borarera—

3. CHARGES AND PLEAS

comt/oum G T T e CONT/NME LYY U BELTY | RO
1@-l O O v o a o
u (] . (| w____ O [t [ (- |
m _‘_UW)E:I O O vit O 0O O
v O 3 o | . S w | -} 3
4. WITNESS INFORMATION
APPROVED
AR IDs ON TITLE YES/ND RELEVANDY MIBINIDANCY EXPLAIN BELONW
0O a 0O o
oo O 3 3
(o | I O v | - | 3
oa Q4 I | i
COMMENTS
: A
\
CHAMING DWPLOVES TEsTINOWY [ ] vem wa ] wave

DOP #3019 (04/93)
NDOCIFILE00237

00000118
AA03685



~oo- NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE

DISCIPLINARY FORM I1I o

“SUMMARY OF HEARING OFFICER’S INQUIRY AND DISPOSITION"

1. IWWTE INORMTION {M18T)
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE

DISCIPLIMRY FORM 1 o 4y, st ﬁé{dm

"NOTICE OF CHARGES

1. INMATE INFORMATION (PRINT)
sy wom: ___VANS] FIRST NNEE: Salsi

10s: S§H9 e CURRENT LOCATION: &Q&:—w——_—

6£ZBE3NI41J00N-15T1Uens

2, VIOLATION INFORMATION (PRINT)

DATE OF INCIDENT: MM_WIMW. S&.ﬂi...___

evinence catecteo: L] ves [ wo EVICENGE HELD BY:
CHARGES: (List by Number Only; Definitions are listad on reverss aide of this Tars.)
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4. SIGHATURE OF CHARGING EMPLOYEE
SIGNATURE OF CHARGING EMPLOYEE:

AIONATURE OF SHIFT SUPERVISOR: d 114 4
(Danotes Review/Approval of Complated Notios; Co Inttiation of Record in HCIS)

B. SERVICE OF NOTICE (To 8e Goupleted by Huaring Officer)

DATE OF SEWICE: TING OF SEAVIGE:
PRINTED MAME CP HEARING OFFICEW:
BIGHATURE OF HEARTMG OFFICHR:

INMATE SIOMATURE:
(Signature indicates receipt of notios only, it i not a plas; refuse) to oign shoiild be noted. )}

6. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE fq%@f’f C

DISCIPLINARY FORM I .. . —
“NOTICE OF CHARGES™ ﬁm

1. INMATE INFORMATION (PRINT) . .

LAST UO.Y\ S FIRST MANE: S 405!

w_S8497 ____ owmn womow gnib 12 DioR |

2. VIOLATION INFORMATION (PRINT)

CHARGING EMPLOYEE ms:‘miﬂlau[__m&.’_____ mux&uliﬁ'nmj_o.mfdﬁ_'_
DATE OF INMCIDEWT: M_Z‘-L.I‘I?? mnmmtm:m.n.?_d,lﬁL___
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vI{ N " ¢ § —1 viia[ i
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3. REPORT OF VIOLATION: (Ir sdditional space 38 required, ume and stinch meplensnta) pagps, DOP 3018)
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S. SERVICE OF NOTICE (To 8¢ Cowplsted by Hearing OPficer)
DATE OF SERVICE: TIME OF SGAVICS:

PRINTED NANE OF MEARING OFFICEN:

SIGNATURE OF HEARING OPFIGER:

(S1gnature indicates receipt of notice only, it is not a plsa; refusa) to sign sheuld be neted,)

6. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS
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COPY =~ INMATE
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DISCIPLINARY FORM E - » LAY
“NOTICE OF CHARGES" R
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STATE OF NEVADA / >
DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS -/ - 5[? ‘
MEMORANDUM ’ ZC

TO: JOHN SLANSKY DATE:
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR/OPERATIONS
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS

03727799

FROM: JIM BENEDETTI, AWP

NEVADA STATE PRISON

SUBJECT:

CELL EXTRACTION SIAOSI VANISI #50497

On 5/27/99, as officers in Unit 12 were attempting to complete the
11:30 a.m. count, they noticed that inmate Vanisi #58497 had his
windows totally covered with paper.

Vanisi #58497 refused to come out of his cell and barricaded items
in front of his cell.

AN extraction team was formed and positioned themsalves outside of
Vanisi‘s cell and again ordered him to uncover the windows, show
himself and come out of his cell and he refused.

His cell door was opened, and a canister of OC gas was placed in
his cell in order to make him comply with orders to leave his cell.
At this time, Vanisi #58497 came running out of his cell with his
yellow tub as a shield and attacked staff.

He was immediately taken to the ground and placed in restraints,
It should be noted that all staff members were examined by medical

and had only several minor scrapes. Inmate Vaniszi #958497 was alsa
examined by medical and he sustained no injuries.

W@l

JiM BENEDETTI, AWP
EVADA STATE PRISON

JBivt

ce: File

MUy A8 m s m o 4= -
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|. IDENTIFICATION DATA (Current housing and custody status)

Circle One:  Inpatient Outpatient type)_/ i% &/z 2
]

. PRESENTING PROBLEM:

MAVIA € ScR/08)  B<HB7084L
MITCorPvecr”

ll. MENTAL HEALTH HISTORY: (previous mental health treatment, suicide attempts,
locations, dates)

NoME  fFawrEo

V. MEDICAL HISTORY: (current conditions/significant past events)

V. ALLERGIES:

q::;::::::::::::::::::: ——— ==== ==== —=======x=
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS NAME Ik i 174 Of / .
MENTAL HEALTH por#_ SR 79 %/ D.0.B.

EVALUATION PAGE 1 OF 4 é 3-/5 7 ,é

DOP 2618 818
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VI. SOCIAL HISTORY: (parents, siblings, education, work, martial status, children,
sexual preferences)

Vii. SUBSTANCE ABUSE HISTORY: (cigarettes, coffee, illicit drugs, alcohol)

Vill. CRIMINAL HISTORY:

ravomy  TEIAL FOR  ANupaE OF
LVPR  Pollce  OFF1aR

Page 2 of 4 - 33~ 7;
(AVAP) %M
V:4/V,Jf/ Siaos: (3?1 FSsPYT 7
NDOCMED00297
00000126

AA03693
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT DF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM II
“SUMMARY DF HEARING OFFICER’S INQUIRY AND DISPOSYTION"

1. INMATE INFORMATION (PRIAT)

§688831141J04N-T5TUeENS

st wat: Vouls! FIIST WMME: O ¢ 3 93 4 . SE ¥?7 it /2 € 14
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS

CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE g ..

DISCIPLINARY FORM I er 7o e ,;.-;,-y
“NOTICE OF CHARGES™ ; (

1. INMATE INFORMATION (PRINT) {
war wae: _ VA1 S\ rieatr e _ 2 ) YOS\
108: 58497 CURAENT LOGATION: 12 &0 A

2. VIOLATION INFORMATION (PRINT)

onasaina mwovee wes_AVORENCE. D yintxee) _ mme /&

oate of teement: _ G> = 1S - 99 DATE CHARGES wATTTEN: __ (2 - & -%9
evivence coecten: [ ves [ wo EVIDENGE MELD BY: ZE ghee

CHARGES: (List by tumber Only; Definitions are 11sted on reverse side of this form.)

117 ulgrqy 3 wul ] [ ] vi ]
124 I B ¢ {1 | vinz] |

3. REPORT OF VIOLATION: (17 additional space §s required, ues snd attach supplemental pages, DOP 3416)
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4. SIGNATURE OF CHARGING BiPLavE/ ERVISOR
SIGHATURE OF CHARGING EMPLOYEE:

SIONATURE OF SHIFT SUPERVISOR:
(Canotes Reviaw/Approval of

; Confirms Initiation of Record in NCIB)

S. SERVICE OF NOTICE (7o 8s Completed by tisaring Officer) 20
DATE OF SERVICE: é - 2 8'9 TINE OF AERVICE: // Ar—
PRINTED WAME OF HEARING OFFICER: e A]Lt.y

SIGNATURE OF HEARING OFFICER: ﬁ@
- V N \
INMATE SIGNATURE: a
(Signature indicatés receipt of ica anly, ¥t is not a plea; refusal to sign should b noted.)
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WABHOE  COU!
SHERIFR
CONFIDENTIAL O [ | INCIDENT REPORT
Y N
CASE NUMBER: 5976-99
TYPE OF REPORT: WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Continuation , Coctraband found in cell D-7 RENG. NV $9513-1000 PAGE_{ OF_{

COMPLAINANTD pMaATEO LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: 911 Parr Blvd. Housing Unit 4

Washoe County Sheriff Office

LIST 8! '3
[ NAME ) BOOKING # AS , DOB
;Vmui, Sisosi 14630198 | 309674 ﬂ.:

2

On July 17, 1999 I was assigned to work in Housing Unit 4. At approximately 2130 hours, Deputy Kimball (#1640) and
I conducted a Safety and Security check of Vanisi’s Cell (Cell 7 D-wing). While we conducted the check of Cell D-7,

Vanisi was placed in the Right Yard. Deputy Ramm (#1646) operated the Video Camera from Multi Purpose room 2
while Vanisi was in the Yard.

During the check of Cell D-7 I observed Orange Peels in a plastic cup with water. There was a pencil sharpened on both
ends. The pencil was wrapped with approximately 6 feet of toilet paper forming a ball. This “Pencil Ball” could of been

used as a weapon. There were also approximately fifteen packages of salt and pepper.

The above mentioned contraband was disposed. There was no further contraband found in Cell D-7.
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SWASHOE COUNTY ‘ : e

MEMORANDUM

- July 27, 1999
TO: Captain Ganyon

FROM: Deputy JSHarmon

RE:  INMATE VANISL SIOSI BKG#14630198

This memo is in reference to Inmate Vanisi’s behavior during the week of July 19, 1999 thru July
25, 1999. Inmate Vanisi has been quiet for the most part. He will sleep through the day and is active
primarily at night. He continues to practice spinning moves while on tier time in the yard. He has
only had one brief situation in which on July 23, 1999 he refused the first two requests from the
Deputy to step inside his cell, but did comply on the third request. :

I have attached the reports for the week of July 19 thru July 25,1999.
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| . SHERIFF -
cnFpentaL & O (~ CONTINUATION REPORT (:t
Y N N v ”~

TYPE OF REPORT ’ WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OPPICE
OFFENSEC  ARRESTO  mvoent @ RENQ, NV 89512-1000 pace{ or_|

CHARGE(SYTYPS OF INCIDENT*Video Taping of UM Vanisi, Sisosi ~ ~~=+ - | CASENUMBER: $976-99~ ’ﬁ

8Z78@05IN-1sTUens

=3 v
S ————— . -

COMPLMNANTE/ vicTMO INMATEC ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Blvd, Reno, NV, 89512 Ceaime
Washoe County Sheriff's Office L
LXSTSUSPECT(SI IF KNOWN

SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi / #14630198 "SUBJECTZ:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
3
9

SSN: DORB: SSN: DOB: , ' —— e

.On 07-22-99, the Housing Unit 4 Deputy called down to Intake and asked if a Intake Deputy could come down |
video tape Vanisi during his tier time. [ video taped Vanisi from 2050 hours to 2150 hours. T video
the right side and observed him doing spin moves like he was trying to spin away from someone.:
_him practicing kicking in all different directions at knee level.

On 07-23-99, Deputy Uptain and myself were working on the floor in Housing Unit 4 along with Deputy Wheel
" who was assigned to the Tower. From approximately 2051 hours to 2151 hours Deputy Menzel video taped
" Vanisi’s tier time. At the beganing of Vanisi’s tier time Deputy Uptain asked Vanisi if he would like to take a
shower since he did not have one the day before. Vanisi said no and walked away from us over towards cell D-

'10 and started talking. Atapproxlmately 2135 hours as Uptain and I were conducting a routine umtcheckofthe

11 wings I asked Vanisi if he wanted to shower. Vanisi said, “No, not right now I want to talk for a while”. Vanis
12 wentontosaythathewantedtotakeashowerinthreeminutes I told Vanisi to let us know and he continued h
13 tier time. At approxxmately 2151 hours Uptain and I went into D-wing and informed vanisi that his tier time wa
14 now over. Vanisi said he wanted to take a shower and we again told Vamsxtha:hxstlmewasdonc for tier time.
15 Vanisi told us that we were suppose to tell when he'was suppose to take a shower and I explmned to him that he
16 should have let us know when he was ready. As Uptain was taking Vanisi’s waist chains off in the door way of
17 cell Uptain asked him to step forward. Vanisi ignored Uptain’s verbal orders two different times and finally on
18 third time of Uptain asking him to step in he did. The cell door was shut without incident.

extracorEsTo:  DETECTIVESD paO conuD pepld IO  SOCIAL SERVICES

REPORTING DEP COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM #
T.Bloom - #1277
————— M
DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINAT
REL. TO: . DATE:
$-10B Revised 196

WC 8000228

00000133
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Officer

Date&TmeS-u Offense » ,
o U, Vlég Qf T.:gst T A - >

% \OOM 7.

1.D.§ . Q Evidence -

Found By: 7 8

Collected By: /”M Gndke 7%4)

/27> , O Found
. Location of Property (Where Obtained)

Control # L°§k°' Description of ttem {Include Serial 8) and Where Found
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(‘ WASHOE COUNTY

‘HERIFF

. <)
conFpENTIAL B O C CONTINUATION REPORT (“‘
Y N . ' _

TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
. 911 PARR BLVD.
OFFENSEO  ARRESTO  NcoEnT . RENO, NV $9512-1000 PAGE_/__oF

 CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: /M VANISI on tier time ' CASENUMBER: 597699  #a-alupdt 52s:s

COMPLAINANT {8 VICT!M QC  mMATEO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Bivd. Reno, NV 89502
wCSO : :
LIST SUSPECT(S) [F KNOWN

rTe.mm-:cr 1: VANISI, SIAOSI/ 98 ' SUBJECT 2:
SSN: 564538085 DOB: w SSN: DOB:

On 7/24/99 1 was assigned to work in Intake at the Washoe County Detention Facility. At about 2050 hours I
responded to Housing Unit Four to videotape /M VANISI during his tier time per the Sheriff’s Oﬁce pohcy
began wdeotapmg at 2055 hours. L

‘The deputies on the floor during VANISI’s tier time from 2055 hours to 2155 hours mcluded Deputm meba
(1640) and Uptam (1548). Deputy Fretz (1572) relieved Uptain at about 2130 hours. The deputy in the tower
Wilhoyte (2029). Wllhoyte was reheved by Deputy Mueller (1644) at about 2120 hours.

' Duriné his ti& time, VANISI used the exercise yard. He walked in circles in the yard and appeared to talk to |
himself. He spoke to various inmates in the D-Wing of Housing Unit Four through their cell doors. VANISI «

10 took ashower. VANISI was waist chained during his tier time per Sheriff’s Office policy. He was allowed to

11 his right hand free (the hand he chose) during his shower. The waist chains were removed at the end of his tier

12 by Fretz a.nd Kimball.

13

O 0 NN R WO -

14 There were no incidents duﬁhg VANISP's tier time on 7/24/99.
15

16 The videotape I used was full at the end of VANISI’s tier time. Ibooked the tape into evidence in locker #17 ¢
17 7/24/99 at 2300 hours. ‘

EXTRACOPIESTO:  DETECTIVESD) pa0 onuld pep0 Fmill  5OCIAL SERVICES O omer ________ O

4
REPORTING DEPUTY> __, COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING SUPER co}
Benson Brown 7~ 1946 2. %,
D ATION IS RESTRICTED TO CR.IM!NAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMIN, IS PROHIBITED.
REL. TO: DATE: BY:
S-10B Revised 196 ’
WCS000230

00000135
AA03702
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EVIDENCE
**** CONFIDENTIAL* " **

Date & Time Offense Case Number
22499 - 230 Lmale Vous( Sivoss (2 4200 9 Voo, ST 76
fficer 1.0.8 Evidence
5@!45'(»1 Browm ‘ /7§(é OFound
Collected By: 25, ¢+ yq g/l Py "fiqé . Location of Property (Where QObtained)
P BT, Bioy con Brrosne __ T1946 pusing ¥ o [/ D -y o/ By AT Yo
Control # Locker|  pescription of tem (Include Serial #) and Wiére Found
//n Van,se /zﬁéafa/ed’ WS aw foir Ling on 7/7/77
ﬁm 2055 7o 2/5’5‘ Honr'S. /[@ Mﬂﬁc!/ V/ﬂédégg /’

17

Lot oome oy 7/23/9 — ot fonawn Loing M,uém
() vys ﬂvpé\

) WHITE (CASE COPYL CANARY: {W EVIDENCEL PINK: (CASE FILE)
$-10G (Rev. 6 94) .

Evidence Page -/ of _/__

WCS000231

00000136
AA03703



Z£Z880SIN-Ts1uens

B i)
,

[ | o S W . ]
c?m)smm 2 o { contmvuaTioNREPORT X _*7

TYPE OF REPORT ' - 8%’.‘%'125‘?.‘2\,"5’” SHERIFF'S OFFICE
OFFENSEO  ARRESTO  NeenT @ RENO, NV $9512-1000 Pm“v!_ga,,[ _

CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT- Video Tiping of UM Venisi, Staosi -~ - - - | CASENUMBER:5976:99~ " ]

CoMPLANANT @ VICTIMO  INMATE O ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Blvd, Reno, NV, 89512 CTTRITTT
Washoe County Sheriff’s Office , _
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN

SUBIJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi / #14630198 SUBJECT 2: .
SSN: DOB: SSN: DOB: . C eamer

.On 07-22-99, the Housing Unit 4 Deputy called down to Intake and asked if a Intake Deputy could come down and
video tape Vanisi during his tier time. I video taped Vanisi from 2050 hours to 2150 hours. 1 video taped Vanisi ir
the right side and observed him doing spin moves like he was trying to spin away from someoné-»:f?i. ed-
him practicing kicking in all different directions at knee level. '

On 07-23-99, Deputy Uptain and myseif were working on the floor in Housing Unit 4 aiong with Deputy Wheeler
who was assigned to the Tower. From approximately 2051 hours 102151 hours Deputy Menzel video taped
* Vanisi’s tier time. At the beganing of Vanisi’s tier time Deputy Uptain asked Vanisi if he would like to take a
shower since he did not have one the day before. Vanisi said no and walked away from us over towards cell D-2 '
10 and started talking. At appliy 2135 hours as Uptain and I were conducting a routine unit check of the
11 wings I asked Vanisi if he wanted to shower. Vanisi said, “No, not right now I want to talk for a while”. Vanisi
12 went on to say that he wanted to take a shower in three minutes. I told Vanisi to let us know and he continued his
13 tiertime. At approximately 2151 hours Uptain and I went into D-wing and informed vanisi that his tier time was
14 now over. Vanisi said he wanted to take a shower and we again told Vanisi that his time was done for tier time.
15 Vanisi told us that we were supposetofcll when he was suppose to take a shower and I explained to him that he
16 should have let us know when he was ready. As Uptain was taking Vanisi’s waist chains off in the door way of his
17 cell Uptain asked him to step forward. Vanisi ignored Uptain’s verbal orders two different times and finally on the
18 third time of Uptain asking him to step in he did. The cell door was shut without incident.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

EXTRACOPESTO:  DETECTIVESLD pAOD covub per0 mi0 sociauservices_ O ommr_ O
nla’z
REPORTING DI COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY _ COMM # Amxovmf
T.Bloom #1277 : /
DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION
REL. TO: DATE: BY:
5-le Revised 1/96

WCS000232

00000137
AA03704



££ZB80SIN-TsTUens

~ Ty

B | Report Pags ___of ___
( Washoe County Sheritfs Offf :

EVIDENCE
**** CONFIDENTIAL * * * *

Date & Time
7:23.99 MAZ#‘”
+o 2043/

Offense

VT([e‘o of T':g.LT'::uﬁ |

Officer

%\"Om, 7.

04  [QEvidence | O Salekeeping
R _/g 7> O Found

| Collected By: %2 2'2 :‘ V2 é,,aéo 7«;82 t > Location of Property (Where Obtained)

Found By: - Bl A

Ao of SAU Tower

" Control #

Locker
#

Description of item (Include Serial #) and Where Found

AS

o v ray sl S (

®/ ¥30( 23

722,97/ 2050l g5 — 215 £0S7.23, ﬁ/é;z - 257

S-10G {Rev. 6 94)

WHITE: (CASE COPY); CANARY: (W EVIDENCEL PINK: (CASE FILE)

Evidence Page
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CONFIDENTIAL K

‘ CONTINUATION REPORT
Y N
TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
911 PARR BLVD. : 2
OFFENSECJ  ARRESTO  INCIENT N : RENO, NV §9512-1000 : PAGE_/__OF
CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: I’/M VANISI on tier time CASE NUMBER: 5976-99
COMPLAINANT®  vicrMO  INMATED ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Blvd. Reno, NV 89502

WCSO
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN

SUBJECT I: VANISI, SIAOSI/1. 198 SUBJECT 2:
EIM; SSN: DOB:

1. On7/24/99 I was assigned to work in Intake at the Washoe County Detention Fécility At-about 2050 hours I

responded to Housing Unit Four to videotape I/M VANISI during his tier time per the Sheriff’s Ofﬁce policy. I
began videotaping at 2055 hours.

The deputies on the floor during VANISI’s tier time from 2055 hours to 2155 hours included: Deputies Kimball
(1640) and Uptain (1548). Deputy Fretz (1572) relieved Uptain at about 2130 hours. The deputy in the tower wa
Wilhoyte (2029). Wilhoyte was relieved by Dcputy Mueller (1644) at about 2120 hours.

During his tier time, VANISI used the exercise yard. He walked in circles in the yard and appeared to talk to
himself. He spoke to various inmates in the D-Wing of Housing Unit Four through their cell doors. VANISI alsc
10 took a shower. VANISI was waist chained during his tier time per Sheriff’s Office policy. He was allowed to ha

11 his right hand free (the hand he chose) during his shower. The waist chains were removed at the end of his tier tir
12 by Fretz and Kimball,

13

O 0 A A WwWN

14 There were no incidents during VANIST's tier time on 7/24/99.
15

16 The videotape I used was full at the end of VANISIs tier time. I booked the tape into evidence in locker #17 on
17 7/24/99 at 2300 hours.

EXTRACOPIESTO:  DETECTIVESH pa0 cvul pepd  ppid socliaLSERvicEs O omer___ O
A4

7
REPORTING DEPUTY- COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING SEfpgR COMM ¢
Benson Brown ; bﬁ_‘ 1946 . A &7
: DISSEMINATION 1S RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIVEN, S PROIBITED.

REL. TO: . DATE______ BY:
S-10B Revised 196 ‘
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=

a Date & Time Offense , Case Number
(] N
3 |7ey9s 230 frmale Yauisy Siaosy (B2 /66301 79 VordTi 5?7fp' 29
o fficer 104 Evidence

/7 75 0 Found

Coliected By: 5ng 5/ao;m

e /7¢£ Location of Property (Where Obtained)

Found By: 5&‘;“ Ezaw

19 ¥4 ﬁéﬂf/ﬂf @rZZ 6414 / D "/(/nq e /&f/ll /%14/
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SHERIFE

MEMORANDUM

August 3, 1999
TO: Captain Ganyon
FROM: Deputy J. Harmon 1583

RE:  INMATE VANISL SIOS] BKG.#14630198

This memo is in reference to the behavior of Inmate Vanisi during the week of July 26, 1999 thru
August 1, 1999. Inmate Vanisi continues to take his tier time during swing shift and is still primarily
active only during the evening hours. Inmate Vanisi was given a crayon on July 28, 1999 in place of
a pencil, due to the fact that he manufactured a weapon out of his pencil on July 17, 1999. I have
attached the memo that was sent out which notified Detention Personal. Inmate Vanis has sent in two

kites one requesting his book of Mormons and the other requesting an explanation of why he is to
receive a crayon in place of a pencil.

I have attached all the above referenced documents.

00 {7 ‘{’o mT
PA
ct\‘l(lﬂo'ﬁl

Serd fops = DA.
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WASHOE COUNTY

RIFF

MEMORANDUM

Avugust 9, 1999
TO: Captain Ganyon
FROM: Deputy J. Harmon
RE: INMATE VANISI, SIOSI BKG.#14630198

This memo is in reference to Inmate Vanisi’s behavior for the week of August 2, 1999 thru August
8, 1999. There has been no reposts of any disruptive behavior. Inmate Vanisi continues to primarily
sleep during the day and continues his activities at night. The only time Inmate Vanisi is active
during the day is when he is receiving his attomney visits.

I have attached a report that is referencing Inmate Vanisi’s complaint that he has knee problems and
has been a little resistant when asked to kneel to have his chains removed. The one and only letter
he sent out was to Deana Foilde and a copy has also been attached.

@oil‘” ﬂﬁ;

T.
vz
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SHERIFE
CONFIDENTIAL O a INCIDENT REPORT
Y N

CASE NUMBER: $676-99
TYPEOF REPORT: ggmmmmm .
Refizsal to cbey an arder ) .| NNV ESTH1000 2 g OF S
COMPLANANTO  INMATED wcmouoroccunmc&ﬂl?mmvdkmwmﬂzmlmw
wCs0
T SURECTE ¥ oW

SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # Al
Vazisi, Sizoad 14630198 | 309674 - *

OnO&%”ImasdgnedbwdwhpeVMVmwhﬂehewuoutofhuedL AupptommlylMShchpuue
Henderson #1469, Kimball #1640, Uphm#lS“andIescutedebacktohuwll. We asked
chair so that Henderson could remove his leg irons and Vanisi refused. We attempted to place a to (
the chair for him but he still refused due to having knee problems. Wepiacedhxmmtothecellwﬂﬂwru&mntson
until we decided how we should remove them.

~N

Approximately ten minutes later we returned to the cell and found that ['M Vanisi had placed his mattress on the
groung and was already kneeling on it. We entered the cell and removed his restraints without incident.

Vanisi was very adament about not kneeling on the chair due to his knee problem. This situation should be treated
carefully because of his past history of aggressive behavior in these incidents.

exteacoresTo: Operecrivis Opa Oovu  Oservicesovision O otaer:

REPORTING DEPUTY COMM # SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING SUPERVISOR COMA
Iacoboni 1683

DISSEMINATION 1S RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED.
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MEMORANDUM

August 16, 1999
TO: Captain Ganyon
FROM: Deputy J. Harmon 1583

RE:  INMATE VANISL SIOSI BKG.#14630198

This memo is in reference to Inmate Vanisi’s behavior for the week of August 9, 1999 thru August

15, 1999. There has been no reports of any disruptive behavior. Inmate Vanisi continues to pwy
sleep during the day and continues his activities at night. The only time Inmate Vanisi is active during
the day is when he is receiving his attorney visits.

I have attached a copy of a newspaper clipping from the Reno Gazette Journal dated August 11,
1999. .

WCS000208
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AA03711
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- MEMORANDUM

August 9, 1999
TO: Captain Ganyon
FROM: Deputy J. Harmon
RE:  INMATE VANISL SIOSI BKG.#14630198

This memo is in reference to Inmate Vanisi’s behavior for the week of August 2, 1999 thru August
8, 1999. There has been no reports of any disruptive behavior. Inmate Vanisi continues to primarily

sleep during the day and continues his activities at night. The only time Inmate Vanisi is active _

during the day is when he is receiving his attomey visits.

I have attached a report that is referencing Inmate Vanisi’s complaint that he has knee problems and
has been a little resistant when asked to kneel to have his chains removed. The one and only letter
he sent out was to Deana Foilde and a copy has also been attached.
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INCIDENT REPORT

Smuo CO'JI‘I‘V

i

CASE NUMBER: 5676-99

TYPE OF REPORT:
Refusal tp obey an order e

7,
<

m-rm \-ﬁJr e

»

COMPLAINANTD  INMATED *
WCSO

LIST SUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN

SUBJECT NAME

-BOOKING #

1

Vanisi, Siaosi

14630198

2

the chair for him but he still refused due to havmg knee problems. We placed h1m into the cell w1th the restramts on

until we decided how we should remove th

Approxxmately ten minutes later we retumed to the cell and found that I/M Vanisi had placed his mattress on the

groung) and was already kneeling on it. ‘'We entered the cell and removed his restraints without mcxdent

Vanisi was very adament about not kneeling on the chair due to his knee problem. This situation should be treated
carefully because of his past history of aggressive behavior in these incidents. "

exrracopEsTo: O perecrives Opa Oovwu  DOservicespivision O oTHER:

REPORTING DEPUTY
Iacoboni

'COMM #

1683

SECOND DEPUTY

COMM# | APPROVING SUPERVISOR

DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINAT

COMA

'TON TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED.
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COMPLAINANTO  INMATE Q)
wcCso
LIST SUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN

BOOKING # A¥
1 | Vanisi, Sisosi , o | 14630198 | 309674

;g
;

N

thcchmrforhlmbmhestﬂlreﬁ:sedduetohavmgkneeproblems Weplacedhxmmtothecellwrth A
until we decided how we should remove them. K

Approximately ten minutes later we returned to the cell and found that /M Vanisi had placed his mattress on the
groungland was already kneeling on it. We entered the cell and removed his restraints without incident.

Vanisi was very adament about not kneeling on the chair due to his knee problem This s1tuatxon should be treated
careﬁxlly because of his past history of aggresswe behavior in these incidents.

extracoPEsTo:  Operectives Opa Oow  Oservicespivision O orer:

REPORTING DEPUTY COMM # SECOND DEPUTY COMM # | APPROVING SUPERVISCR COMM
Iacoboni 1683
DISSEMINATION I3 RESTRICTED TO CRWALJUS‘H@AGM ONLY, SECO‘NDARY DISSMNAWTONON-CRMAL PROJ
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SHERIFF
‘E]:CONFTDENTIAL =z INCIDENT REPORT * 7
) Y o .

a

= N R
*J:' ! .‘ CASE NUMBER: 5976-99
;.: TYPE OF REPORT: A F ! 8 F F l : 3 :': ;\{ﬁl‘(&i(é?‘sgﬂ SHERIFF’S OFFICE
7j| INFORMATIONAL = RENO, NV 89512-1000 PAGE_| OF_|
s P A
(| COMPFLANANTO  INMATES v;% _ LURRENCE: HOUSE 4
D) rh e ek
O LIST SUBIECT(S)_IF KNOWN
g # | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # AW SSN DOB
wl 1 | VANISI,SIAOSI 14630198 309674

2

On 8-16-99 I was working in Housing Unit 4. At approximately 2047 hours Deputy Henderson #1469, and I were
assisting Nurse Patty Smith with med pass in D-Wing. We stopped at D-7 Inmate Vanisi’s cell. Nurse Smith asked
Vanisi if he wanted his medication. Vanisi stated, “yes”. Once Nurse Smith handed Vanisi his medication, Vanisi
picked out the Lithium pill and swallowed it. Vanisi then put his hand through the food slot and told nurse Smith he
did not want the other pills. I asked Vanisi why he did not want all three pills, he told me he wanted to see how the
Lithium would make him feel if he took it by itself.

NOTE: After talking with Vanisi, I asked Nurse Smith if she could look in the medical records and find out how many

times Vanisi has skipped his medication. These are the times that were given to me by Nurse Smith.

Friday August 13. Refused all three medication Lithium, Restirdol, Elavil
Sunday August 15. Refused Restirdol
Monday August 16. Refused Restirdol, Elavil

EXTRACOPES TO:  {J DETECTIVES %A Ocnu O services pivisioN 0 OTHER: A
REPORTING DEPUTY COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPRO UP) COMM #
G. LARRAMENDY 343 .
DISSEMINATION IS RESTRI! CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-C Al IBS 1S PROHIBITED.
I
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< CONFIDENTIAL o INCIDENT REPORT
F_F Y N .’ P “*,'
(] . ' !
b ' i CASE NUMBER: 5976-99
f. | TYPEOF REPORT: S puG e PR WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
= INFORMATIONAL cotgy Y RENC, NV 29512-1000 PAGE_Y _ oF _ |
- *I WS- f
:| coMPLANANT O NMATES? rﬁm&b&m HOQUSING UNIT 4
&
, IST SUBGCT(S) ¥ KNOWN —
E, 4 | SUMECT NAMZ BOOKING # Ad 8SN ] _bpos
ol 1] vaNist, siaost 14630198 | 309674 {i
2

On 08-17-99 I was working in Housing Unit 4, At approximately 1730 hours, Inmate Williams, Shawn #1016242
" approached me at the Deputy Station. Williams handed me a note that Inmate Vanisi, Siaosi handed to him. I asked

Williams what Vanisi wanted him to do with the note. Williams told me, Vanisi wanted the note delivered to cell D-2

I'took the note and made a photo copy. The note was given back to Williams so he would be sble to give it to Roberts,
John in cell D-2. A photo copy of the note is attached to report.

No Further Details.

EXTRACOPES TO: I pETECTIVES FDA Ocw Oservicespivision O omm.

REPORTING DEPUTY COMM # SECOND DEPUTY

GLARRAMENDYQS IS43 1543
] DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SBCONDARY DISSEMINATION TO

COMM# | APPROVING SUPERVISOR COMM #

AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED.
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HERIFF

= conrmentaL 8 O INCIDENT REPORT
g Y N
'_1- .
(5] - CASE NUMBER: 5976-99
N M

;: TYPE OF REPORT: WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
(7| INFORMATIONAL 3G AG 18 FH (133 RENO, NV #9512.1000 pace_| _or_|
heN
2| coMpLAINANT O mmnw' | LOCA ?ct;unmca HOUSING UNIT 4
] i ] e 1
) LTS SUBJECT(S) ¥ KNOWN
‘OO # | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # Y] SSN DOB
| 1 } VANISI, SIAOSI 14630198 309674

2

On 08-17-99 I was working in Housing Unit 4. At approximately 2030 hours Inmate Vanisi refused his Resirdol and
Elavil medication. Vanisi took his Lithium pills.

No Further Details.

EXTRA COPEES TO: U DETECTIVES pA Ocenu O services prvision O OTHER:

REPORTING DEFUTY commMe | seconp pePUTY comm# | APPROVING VISOR coMM #
G LARRAMENDY S 1543
DISSEMINATION I8 RESTRICTED TO CRIVINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SBCONDARY DISSEMINATION TO GENCIES 1§ PROFIBITED.
| _ .
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WASHOR COUNTY
SHERIFF
CONFIDENTIAL O = g INCIDENT REPORT
Y N
CASE NUMBER: 5976-99
TYPE OF REPORT: g?%l}gﬁgg%w SHERIFF'S OFFICE
INFORMATIONAL RENO, NV 89512-1000 PAGE__ L_ OF _L._

OMPLAINANT T INMATE O

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: HUO04 911 PARR BLVD. RENO, NV.

.C8.0.

SSN DOB

L1k SUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN
SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # A
VANISI, SIAOSI 14630198 309674

2

On 8/18/99, 1 was working in housing unit four. At approximately 20

00 hours, /M Vanisi, Siaosi #14630198 refused

his resirdol and elavil medication, however he accepted his lithium pills. No further.

EXTRACOPES TO: (3 DETECTIVES ®Ha Ocnu O SERVICES DIVISION 0 oTHER:

REPORTING DEPUTY @,
N

COMM #
1640

SECOND DEPUTY

COMM # APPROVING ERVISOR COMM #
s Py

J. KIMBALL

DISSEMINATION 1§ RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL TUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SEC

ONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES 1S PROHIBITED
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o WASHOE _COUNTY
o SHERIFF
¥ conFpENTIAL O =g INCIDENT REPORT
e Y N
)
- CASE NUMBER; 5976-99
j:' TYPE OF REPORT: WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
X INFORMATIONAL RENO, NV 89512-1000 pacE_| OF |
]
) | {COMPLAINANT O NMATED LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: HU04 911 PARR BLVD. RENO, NV.
= | y.cs0.
by CISLSUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN
o SUBJECT NAME BOOKING ¥ A¥ SSN DOB
VANISI, SIAOSI 14630198 309674
2

On 8/18/99, I was working in housing unit four. At approximately 20

his resirdol and elavil medi

EXTRA COPIESTO:  J DETECTIVES ®5a Ocwu O SERVICES DIVISION

00 hours, I/M Vanisi, Siaosi #14630198 refused

cation, however he accepted his lithium pills. No further.

O oTHER: -

REPORTING DEPUTY
J. KIMBALL a-

COMM #
1640

SECOND DEPUTY

COMM# | APPROVING SUPERVISOR COMM #
—’a%'

DARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES 1S PROHIBITED

DISSEMINATION 1S RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECON

WCS000928
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CASE NUMBER: 5976-99

TYPE OF REPORT:
Informational

WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
911 PARR BLVD, /
RENO, NV 86512-1000 PAGE OF Z

COMPLAINANT [  INMATED
Washoe County

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: Housing Unit 4 D Wing

LIST SUBJECT(8) [F KNOWN

SUBJECT NAME

BOOKING # AW SSN DOB

1

Vanisi, Siaosi

14630198 309674

2

On 9-22-99 I was holding over roving Area Control 2 for Midwatch. At approximately 2345 hours, when reading the
passdown from Nightwatch, Deputy Marston (1467) noticed that [nmate VANISI, Siaosi had not received his tier time

due to the amount of moves done on the previous shift. He notified Sgt. Beltron (508) that we would need to have an
escort deputy free to record VANISE’s tier time.

At approximately 0100 hours, Deputy Pilato (1576) arrived to record VANISI’s tier time. When we informed Deputy
Mair (629) to have him ready, li¢ told us that VANISI informed him that he did net want his tier time. Deputies

Marston, Pilato and mvself immediately went to D Wing to make sure that VANISI understood that he was turing

down his only oppurtunity to receive tier time.

We approached his c'!. T asked %’ ANISI to approach the door so we could talk. Iasked him if he understood that he

was turning down his tier time. and that he could come out only for a portion of it to use the shower or to complete any

number of tasks, his onlv reply was, I think I am going to sleep now Deputy Ramm.” VANISI thanked us and went
back to bed. Deputy I \ato recorded the exchange on video tape.

No further informatio: it this tine.

EXTRACOPIESTO: O D1 . rives

v

o

BIRE N

“pa Ocww Oservicespivision O orker:

REPORTING DEPUTY
R. Ramm

DISSEMINATIOH,

,{%ﬂ T4 SECOND DEPUTY COMM # | APPROVIN ERVISOR COMM #

IMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED.
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WASHOE  COUNTY ; X
SHERIFF .
) CONFIENTIAL O INCIDENT REPORT
= Y
ll;.
b CASE NUMBER; 5976-99
E""‘: TY'PE OF REPORT: ;V.—I\SPH(R%%(I)%\;TY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
4 T r 11 PAl VD,
7y | INFORMATIONAL RENO, NV 89512-1000 PAGE_ | oOF /_ )
i
O (‘()MI‘I.AL\';\_\T% INMATE 0 LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: 911 PARR BLVD. HU 4, D-WING
O w.Cso.
8 LIST SUBJECT(S) [F KNOWN
O [_#_] SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # Al SSN DO
t | VANISI, SIAOSIH 14630198

2

On 09/24/1999 at approximately 0630 hours the D.R.T. transport team for the Vanisi trial went to his cell in D-wing

to get him for Court. While Vanisi walked around his cell getting his paper work and retrieving his underwear and socks

he did several kicks in the air with both his right and left legs. It appeared to me that he was “loosening up” for

whatever reason. Vanisi's kicks were about head level. Nothing further.

EXTRA COPIES TO: a DETECTIVES

Cpa O

O services pivisioN O OTHER:

.
-

-

REPORTING DEPUTY M
1 FRLLIS ‘i‘/ 4

some——

COMM #
1359

SECONDDEPUTY

COMM # APPROVING Slﬂ’w)ﬁ COMM #
IXSSEMINATION 18 RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONIY. SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCTBS IS PRORIBITED

WCS0O00919
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L

SHERIFF

g?commmm}( u! INCIDENT REPORT
= Y N
I_J.
0 /
\ CASE NUMBER: 5976-99 .
=] TYPEOF REPORT: WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF S OFFICE
: 9l
L4 Informational RENO, NV 89512000 pace_ | _oF_]
I S
F:;]. COMPLAINANT O DNMATE O LLOCATION OF OCCURRENCE. WCDF Housing Unit Four
i
1171 LIST SUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN
3] # | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # AN SSN DOB
=11 | vanisi, Siosi 14630198 | 309674 3
2

On 09-24-99, | was assigned to Intake in the WCDF. At approximately 2215 hours, I was assigned to videotape Vanisi,

Siosi # 14630198, while he was out on tier time. At approximately 2210 hours Vanisi was exercising in the left yard of

housing unit four. While exercising, Vanisi was doing exercises that were consistent with martial arts moves. He was

taking very wide, balanced stances and moving his hands as he was making strikes. He was making these moves slowly

and very meticulously.

No Further

H

A

\ !!i“
\

ExTRA coplEs TO:  Olperectives Opa Ocnu O servicesvivision U otHer: Z L /;:93175’

REPORTING DEPU
Durbin, &

175

COMM #
1951

SECOND DEPUTY

COMM #

APPROYING SUPERVISOR

S

DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED
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INCIDENT REPORT

WASIHOFR COUNTY

CASE NUMBER; 5976-99

TYPE OF REPORT:
INFORMATIONAL

911 PARR BLVD,

RENO, NV 89512-

1000

WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
pace_ | or [

(‘().\IPI..U.\'.&\'T% INMATE (1
wW.CSO.

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCF: 911 PARR BLVD. HU 4, D-WING

LIST SUBJECT(S) IF ANOWN

# | SUBJECT NAME

BOOKING #

AW

SSN

I | VANIS), SIAOS)

14630198

2

On 09/24/1999 at approximately 0630 hours the D.R.T. transport team for the Vanisi trial went to his cell in D-wing

to get him for Court. While Vanisi walked around his cell getting his paper work and retrieving his underwear and socks

he did several kicks in the air with both his right and left legs. Tt appeared to me that he was “loosening up” for

whatever reason. Vanisi’s kicks were about head level. Nothing further.

ExTRAcoPiEs To: O petecrivis Opa Oest

O services pivisioN O OTHER:

*
Y. 'a‘

o

!

oo
1

AR

REPORTING DEPUTY %
1FLLIS .{ -

COMM =
1359

SECOND DEPUTY

COMM # APPROVING SUP@OR '

COMM #

IISSEMINATION 16 RESTRICTED TO CRININAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONIY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENC!?S IS PROHIBITED
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INCIDENT REPORT

SHERIFF *

CASE NUMBER: 5976-99 .7

T ST W

T

TYPE OF REPORT:

=Ty

WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

i 911 PARR BLYD
71 Informational RENO, NV 89512-1000 PAGE | OF I
—' . . .
= coMPLANANTO  INMATE D LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE. WCDF Housing Unit Four

z 0 l::l s

L)

LIST SUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN

z

# | SUBJECT NAME

BOOKING # A# SSN

0

1 | Vanisi, Siosi

14630198 309674

2

DOB

On 09-24-99, [ was assigned to Intake in the WCDF. At approximately 2215 hours, I was assigned to videotape Vanisi,

Siosi # 14630198, while he was out on tier time. At approximately 2210 hours Vanisi was exercising in the left yard of

housing unit four. While exercising, Vanisi was doing exercises that were consistent with martial arts moves. He was

taking very wide, balanced stances and moving his hands as he was making strikes. He was making these moves slowly

and very meticulously.

No Further

ExTRa coplEs TO: OJpetectives Opa Ocnu Oservicesoivision O other: Z 7 /4:919”5

REPORTING DEPU
Dubin 7 175

COMM ¥
1951

St:COND DEPUTY

COMM # APPROXING SUPERVISOR

N

DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINA

L TUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY. SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED
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CONFIDENTIAL LT!/ m]

WASIIOPE  COUNTY
SHERIFF
;ﬁ CONTINUATION REPORT
5 Y N
- A
2 | TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
e 911 PARR BLVD. /
I | OFFENSE O  ARRESTO  INCIDENT RENQ, NV 89512-1000 pace_ [ OF
3
72 | CHARGE(SYTYPE oyﬁCIDENT: Supplemental CASE NUMRER: 5976-99 ¢/
1
= | COMPLAINANT [g/ VICTMO  INMATE O ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP:
'Co"' WCS0Q
= LIST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN
C1{ SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi 14630198 SUBJECT 2:
SSN: DOB: SSN: DOB:

O 0 g O A W N —

— e e e
oW N - O

Dep. Gant (2019) made the itemized list.

Attached is an itemized sheet of what was taken from and put back in his cell.

an

On 09/27/99 at approximately 1700 hrs, Dep. Ramm(1646) and I were notified by Sgt. Buchner(399) to respond to
Housing Unit 4, non-emergency. Sgt. Buchner informed us that Vanisi’s property in his cell had to be inventoried
and searched and brought to the infirmary. Vanisi had been found guilty in court and was going o spend the night in
a Special Watch cell. His property was placed into garbage bags and brought to the infirmary at 1730 hrs.

At approximately 1815 hrs Vanisi arrived in the infirmary and placed in Special Watch cell . Vanisi was compliant
during the time the nurses were checking his vitals.

Approximately at 1855 hrs I received word from Lt. Wellems to take Vanisi’s property back to his cell in Housing
Unit 4, D-7, as he would probably be going back in the morning,

e
[¢ R o
<&
¥ s
EXTRACOPIESTO:  DETECTIVESO DAO cowld rerd rt0  sociaL services O ol - o
o R
REPORTING DEP COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM # | APPROVING SUPERVISOR COMM #
E.ohasion 1643 Se7D 377 |
DISWE;IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONL Y. SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON.CRIVINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED
REL TO:

S5-10B Rewised 1/96

DATE;

BY:

WCSO00915
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WASHOE COUNTY
SHERIFF '
CONFIDENTIAL a m SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Y N

CASE NUMBER: 05976-99

TYPE OF REPORT. WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
INVENTORY OF PERSONAL ITEMS RENO. NV 59313-1000 PAGE l oF g
COMPLAINANTO  NMATE O LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE. HOUSING UNIT 4 CELL D-7
LIST SUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN
# | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING ¥ AW DOB
1 | VANISI, SIAOSI 14630198 309674

2

On 09/27/99 I was assigned to work Housing Unit 4 with Deputy Longshore #1350 during Night Watch, At
approximately 1630 hours Sgt. Buchner #0399 notified me that [nmate Vanisi would be moving to the Infirmary when
he retumed from Court today. Sgt. Buchner instructed me to assist Deputies Ramm #1646, and Johnston #1643 in

compiling an Inventory of all of Inmate Vanisis' personal belongings that are in cell D-7. The list is as follows:
l. 4-FILE FOLDERS OF LEGAL PAPERS

2. 10-ENVELOPES CONTAINING LEGAL PAPERS AND CORRESPONDENCE PAPERS
3. I-MANILLA FOLDER CONTAINING LEGAL PAPERS

4. 1-BOOK OF MORMON RELIGIOUS BIBLE

5. 1-BIBLE

6. |-LEGAL NOTEPAD CONTAINING LEGAL INFORMATION

7. -MANILLA ENVELOPES CONTAINING CORRESPONDENCE AND GENERAL PAPERS
8. 3-MANILLA ENVELOPES CONTAINING INMATE REQUEST FORMS

9. 3-SMALL MANILLA ENVELOPES CONTAINING CORRESPONDENCE

10. 1-MANILLA ENVELOPE CONTAINING MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE
I1. I-WRITING TABLET

12. VARIOUS LOOSE SHEETS OF TABLET WRITING PAPER

13. 1I-INTACT DICTIONARY

14. 1-DICTIONARY TORN INTO SECTIONS

15. I-BLANK LEGAL PAD

16. 32-PERSONAL PHOTOGRAPHS

17. 1-USED NAIL FILE

EXTRACOPESTO. DO petectives Opa Ocnu  Oservicesbivision O OTHER.
0

REPQRTING DE c‘ COMM ¥ SECOND DEPUTY COMM # APPROVING SUPERVISOR COMM #
GANT, G 20\ 2019 S 48373
DISS TON 1S RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENC_]ES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED
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« CONFIDENTIAL O d SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

o Y N
F CASE NUMBER: 05976-99
- | TYPE OF REPORT: WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
=%, | INVENTORY OF PERSONAL ITEMS RENG NV 355 D2+ 1000 pAGE__ < oF _2;
:t: COMPLAINANTD  INMATE O LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE. HOUSING UNIT 4 CELL D-7
E_"jl us: Suam;;w BOOKING # A¥ SSN DOB
:]‘ 1 | VANISL, S1A0sI 14630198 | 309674
2

18. 1-USED ERASER

19. 1-OPENED CONTAINER OF LIP BALM

20. 1-OPENED BOTTLE OF COCOA BUTTER LOTION

21. 1-OPENED BOTTLE OF SKIN CARE LOTION

22. 1-OPENED BOTTLE OF SHAMPOO

23. 1-OPENED CONTAINER OF SPEED STICK DEODORANT

24, 1-USED PAIR OF SHOWER SHOES

25. 1-OPENED BAG OC CANDY CONTAINING TOOTSIE ROLLS AND BEER BARREL CANDIES

26. 1-UNOPENED PEANUT BUTTER AND CHOCOLATE BAR

27. 3-UNOPENED SINGLE BAGGED OATMEAL COOKIES

28. 1-OPENED BAG OF OATMEAL COOKIES

29. 2-UNOPENED BAGS OF OATMEAL COOKIES

30. I-UNOPENED BAG OF CORN NUTS

31. 7-UNOPENED HONEY BUNS

32. 6UNOPENED BAGS OF POPCORN

33. 5-UNOPENED BAGS OF CORN CHIPS

These personal items are to be put in Inmate Vanisis’ personal property storage until further notice.

Nothing Further at this time

EXTRACOPESTO: Olperectives Opa Ocnvu O services oivison O OTHER:
£

REPORTING D, ’LO \'1 COMM # SECOND DEPUTY COMM & APPROVING SUPERVISOR OMM #
GANT, G 2019 /éj’ 'S

DIWON IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY. SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES 1S PROHIBITED
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WASHOE COUNTY

conFpentaL I L] CONTINUATION REPORT mesall
OFFENSE O ARREsT O INCIDENT JL §$Z%E;;ENT:GTOF
CHARGE(S) ICASE NUMBER 5?7& . Q
coupwwas gm(g_) COMPLAINANTS ADDRESS cTY  STATE |
’":f:“’ o1 | SUSPECTE) <2 [SUSPECT(S) s ISUSPECT(S)
1T NMANS, SIAES)
2| oK™ 1H3AI9R
d18%)C
e 4 aen
r—n >
Qoa | 6 Opn 799 AT ALPREIK 1700 HRS ST GUCKHNER
Gl 7l oy NTO T INEIRM ARY AR IAECRINEYD
8l e THRT  IMMATE  UANiSr (DRSS Cominils RACK
TS rRowl counT AN WAL To REe PLACED N
AN S0 Cerl (SPraidl nate)  THes
s " JVWMATE 1) SWIE LRSS pmen T Swi
T_2AN0D rHE M ATTRESS OAS KIS,
Bl A HeT wirne (HAS et (UERED 1T Tl
YLINEIRMARY AT 7208 #RS
Bl UANISE (08 ReTorwED FRWN Aol AN
ol PAAcerny 1) Q0 AT 1R/ MRS
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 .
A Y

DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CAIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED

AEL TO. DATE: BY:

S-108 Rewsed 196
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INMATE CUSTODY TRANSFER RELEASE REPORT

REPORT-TFRANSFER
 DATE: 10/08/1900
TME: 10:11
BOOKING # ..14830188 INMATE....VANISI, SIAOS!
BOOKING DATEQ1/24/1068 TIME...10:38 TYPE..O = ORIGINAL BOOKING-

ARRESTING AGENCY...RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT '
ARRESTING OFFICER..Officer Jim G. Duncan '
ARREST LOCATION......911 PARR BLVD, RENO, NV

ARREST DATE......... D1/24/1998 ARREST TIME ..10:58
OFFENSE DATE........ 01/24/1998 OFFENSE TME...
OFFENSE LOCATION.....

WANTS CHECKYN? .Y DATE GI'EGKED.%IWM WANTED YAN? .0

HOLDSSAFE KEEPING

RELEASE DATE...10/06/1909 RELEASE TME10:1 1 RELEASE TYPE...
RELEASE COMMENTS..

TRANSFERRED TO WHERENSP
TRANSPORT PERSONS....... WCSO DEPUTES

INMATE CABH RELEASED$50.24

INMATE'S SIGNATURE

TRANSPORY PERSON

RELEASING EMPLOYEE

SUPERVISOR'S SIGNATURE

NDOCIFILE00081
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AA03729



£6Z0BR®W J0JN TETUEnS

II.

I1I.

Iv.

® o

SEGREGATION PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION

NAVE: L/(?/I//,(/J S/A0s) woe 1: SEY 27
AGE: 4 ] W%J'g?é

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF REASON FOR PLACEMENT IN SEGREGATION:

Ay = Ay Rt

DEATH S mree

LENGTH OF SEG CLASSIFICATION: 720 éf/

HISTORY OF ANY MENTAL ILLNESS:

AIOR_B)~Foipl hovp D/SoRR, | T

/ SV oy FEHTTRET,
C COVSTiovsty FrRtrEr [ e grpd

] /l/( 8 7 vhs e o €
ALCOHOL AND DRUG USE HISTORY: * % XS RE DSHT77 SEnTEreE,

MENTAL STATUS EXAMINATION
Appearance: /7/6// V4% o Ay c /6@/0,4/

a.

b. Mood and Affect: AT LT AL &C%Z_MW
c. Sensorium: O ol =

d. Cognitive test: 5@ 7% C é? V4 9”” ;j &

e. Intelligence: AL TR L .

f. Thought process: " iiaidnn LA

g. Thought content: = %)
h.

Assessment of suicidal/homicidal Ideation: Y

LT oTN rTTOT
V*W’”"’/ e UARrava— S s

/)/MW Wﬂj DATE: /ﬁ//2/77

PSYCHOLOGIST/RS-\‘GH-A‘FR—I—SI\

DOP-2572 (9/90)

NDOCMED00293
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DATE &|PROBIDISCIP
TIME

FROGRESS NOTES

14

His]eo

Admission Psychiatric Evaluation: Vanisi, April 15, 2000

q
|

Chieftomptaintthistsa 2%-yearotdnative of-tire-to-whodenies any
current problems

History of present illness:

S e

MR- e e ol g i S T L e e R o Y.

Vanisi's housing unit documenting bizarre behavior, threatening behavior,

apparently talking to self, and smearing feces on his face while wearing

nis underwear o his head.

The mental health professional evaluated the patient and described a

malodorous cell, feces on the patient's face and public masturbation. For

this reason the patient was brought 1o the mental health unit. He was

4. 4. d. ] " Ju k. P H 5 & 3 P P xSy i i
nedwelds o U’d\/tﬂy LHSauTed UII,.JU!GI pOLlUI LR~ L UIVUYI a St IHIC
intramuscular cocktail of Haldpl Ativan. and Cogentin Fnl!owing the shot

he was provided with hygiene materials, he showered, and went to sleep

for about 12 hours with infrequent interruptions.

The patient is a death row inmate who has been incarcerated for the pést

two to three years in state and county systems. He arrived annually state

5 £ oy L, L ATaYn .o W &2y o £l i ooty ] o KA rem om o e pewme ol e e
}JII:ZJUH' HLJeeeT ot T oo AUTre-uame-or-ms AITIvVarimowas bal!ylilg [+
diagnosis of bipolar disarder with exaggerated symptoms. He had

previously been on risperidone, lithium, and Elavil. Risperidone was

discontinued in November and he arrived at Ely State Prison taking lithium

and Efavit-Upomarrivat heclaimedtohave ADHBand requested prison

bunronion for.denrescinn
DHBFOPHOR-10R-L8 RS sIoh-

Bupropion is not a formulary medication. There was no corroboration of

ADHD and nortriplyline was selected as an antiiepressant agent wiich s

tnelicatad for AMVLITY Qo bim st Db i e Loz de indicatoad b g
TN NSV OTRITT T v

oo o e
CHOU TGO TOT IR o oty ORIt LERAE AN LA vty i L 4 4 o w4

compliant with lithium but the nortriptyline level was not detectable.

Consequently nortriptyline was canceled. The patient protested but

refused to see the psychiatrist about this problem.

Today the patient denied that he smeared feces an his face. He claimed
that he had used a mixture of coffee and toothpaste has a kind of makeup.

He also claimed that the use of underwear on his head was a simple

substitution for a hat. "If T had had a nat, ' would have worn thatinstead:

NEVADA DEPARTMENT 0OF PRISONS NAME VA/MSJ S:.Q—U‘Jz

LagsT FIRST . MI

PROGR E S SVarltsi Gkl ESyESiatric Evaluation April 15,2000 paps G 237L 1 6 3 A




DATE &|PROB|DISCIP PROGRESS NOTES )
TIME ( k) /e

l—‘ f ! 'ti ’ ' » - by B v v 3
f U(MWT’ ‘Mot T The patient denied any auditory or visual hallucinations. He claimed that
F i f f e was Tiever tatking to-himsetf-and-that-attconversations weredirected-at
- i | | corectionalofficers orotherinmates He denied thought insertion thaught
i - - - . 0 .
| | ) broadcasting, or paranocid ideation. He denied recent sadness, sleeping
! ‘ f difficulties, anhedonia, eating problems, lack of energy, suicidal ideation,
] |
i i i or difficulty ThinkKing or concentrating.
i H i
} 3‘ s - # o . . - . . g
| | | Although exhibiting grandiosity, he denied flight of ideas, irritability,
: : f difficulty being interrupted, or increased energy. Although he claims that
i I ? he felt better when taking both TitRIGH and nortriptyline, the patient is
i i i i sl & i P S P T SR frie thn PRV LSV 1T 1 2PN okl st
{ ‘ ‘ [ 118 T § 95 3 2 wriig 4 90 4 LALSGTID LCZU'HC\. aytnyxuuna [IAR I ¥ 0 L w-rn L wes TF Rt troTTo Tt TG Pu‘,!\JT".
! | | denied symptoms of anxiety, intrusive thoughts. or compulsions
§ i {
' ! ' Past psychiatric history
} ! }
! T T
s ! i The patient denies any psychiatric or psychological intervention nrior to his
| | | incarceration. His first encounter with the psychiatrist occurred in the
! ! ' county jail in Reno Nevada. He denies having requested such
i } i
i ! ! intervention.
i i f
| | | He denies psychiatric hospitalization or suicide attempts to the past.
} i |
' f I He received a diagnosis of bipolar disorder oF whiTe Incarcerated. Other
{l 2 i C\’C‘.;U\’Jiulb Havye H’\Jtu-:-! =1k unaasurﬁf;ur’ uf oy'u:ptuulo Ui lS:DtCHt V'Vllth
i | y malingering
1 I ! T
i i 1 . -
! f ' Past medical history
! i
1 I i
i § I The-patient denias anyu cinnifinant medical orsurairal ilnpceanc
I i I LI 2 l\JL—lLIVIl\ A LT AT o o J Vlvl TTEY AT TRTTY oY XY T A v' RN A B B v
I i
f ’ ) He denies a history of venereal disease.
! 1 f re denies history of head injury and he denies any episode of Seizures or
g f f loss-of conseiousness:
— f
| | ! Family history
f f f Thepatient demes-any history-of suicide-orpsychiatric-ittmess-or eatrmernt
% { i of any fama!y member. He describes o Qihling with alcohol abuse or
) , | dependence.
! l I
| ] {
! ! i
1 i i
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DATE &[PROB|DISCIP| _ PROGRESS NOTES
TIME (c‘,ch) "3/‘75
‘i '-\\b?\o{; §M9‘? % Social history
f t : f The patientwas bormtoamrmntact famitythe-middte-of severrchitdren—He
= ; | % denies-any history of physical or sexual abuse He was harn in Tanaa and
1 . . , .Y
L | | | moved to the United States at the age of 6. His native language is
’ L | Tongan. He had some difficulty learning fo reéad and write But s was able
i i [ i 10 converse fluently Both parents spoke some Emgtist:
i ! { i
f ! |
; ) | He denies any history of alcohol abuse, says that he used amphetamines
j : : on 5 occasions and smoked marijuana regularly for one year.
r ! ;
f { t——He-was-tinable-to-state-the-age-ofhis-firstsexual-encountar—He says-that
% | | he is heterosexual and has had approximately 30 sexual partners.
! i {
! ' ' He has worked as a laborer and has dong professional acting.
1
1 @
i : i Mental status_examination
i } b - . -
! : ' The patient was alert, ciean and Without noficeable odor.
! } i s . ;
! { I INere Were no abnormat movements:
] ! | Modo g varg loroa mean itk o thicl hnadu
I i ’ LI A louvul){uulﬂu FETCATT Yy Ter - Ceo o ot Y
T f— ' -
‘ ‘ i His speech was fluent, somewhat pressured but interruptible, tended to be
* ! f circumstantial but ulfimately goal directed When pushed. His vocaburary is
i I } ol Lbn b dn IR 34 il oo s e sasmecd e ey ik
H i i ooy ag T ST SUTTTES TS HBes POSTLETCT S Yy GO CWOTOS liVOPP!U}J!'QLW
{ % ——where simpler language might be preferred.He frequently attempted to
, , : engage in legalisms, such as a 0 nortriptyline level being inaccurate, the
‘ ! ' inappropriateness of his admission to the mantal health unit, the
i i ! . P d X i " 1L iz Jorom
| | i assumptlon on my pdroinarneTrag dblUdHy Siicdretdeces o ms face
1 i } without formal tacting
{ ] { FYITTOTT T orrerdi it Wty v+ '3'
[ ’
) . : There was no evidence of a thought disorder and he denied paranoia,
{ I { auditory hallucinations, suicidal fdeation or homicidat deation—His affect
i i ——was-serious-but-euthymic—There-was good-range-of-affect—tHe-dessribed
f | | his mood as "fine",
i ! | : '
‘ ' ' The patient was oriented (o year, month, date, day of the week, and
i i f focatiomand-segsom
| | ! His-memonrwas three out of three immadigfply had five minutes
} i } -
! ! . He was able to calculate two fimes 48, but (his two Times '96. He spelled
! [ { world both forward and backward He wasableto expram proverbs without
— : ——diffietty-
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS NAME VM“H Stas g
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State of Noevada
Department of Corrections
DISCIPLINARY FORM |
NOTICE OF CHARGES

CGURRENT LOCATION: ESP-US-A-18-A; : :NC DATE OF INCIDENT: 02/28/2008
OICH: 154675 DATE CHARGES WRITTEN: 02/26/2008

O Februwy 28, 2006

P STy

8t approxiimetely 1:58 b § Coeciionsl Sergoant Ronaid Bryani reepordad 1o cel @18 in the BSP infrrasy, mate

Vanlel Siacel # 63378 was rtming to be restrained tor forced medication. | gave inmale Yanisl numerous onders to coma 1 the oell door
and ba resirained 50 Medicalion could be sdministased. Inmade Vanisi rlisac il arders resulting in & planned use of firce to sacum him
for forcad madication spplication.

DATE OF SERVICE: 3-¥-o% TRAE OF SERVICE: //.'T{ ge  Primary Howing Officer [Originu)
PRINTED NAME OF HEARING OFFICER Ticry B0-abd, copmngum Cooy)
SIGNATURE OF HEARING OFFICER _ $,. 7/ e~

SIGNATUREOF MMATE L4 6.« ‘o3 e Inale {Gopy)

4 ol Neady 2

Reforence Nama: NOTIS-APT-OR-0061
Report Name: NVRNOC
fum Dats: FEB-28-08 04:13 PM

Page 1of 2
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State of Nevada
Department of Corrections
DISCIPLINARY FORM |
NOTICE OF CHARGES

{Signalure indicates receind of natios orly. R it nat 8 pes; refuswl to sign should be nobed)

ZSWEH I4IJ0gNH~-15TUens

Relerencs Nama: NOTIS-RPT-OR-0081
Report Name: NVRNOC
Fun Date: FEB-28-08 4:13 PM

Page 22

AA03735



Nd 080 0022934 ereQ Uy
DONHAN usmy podey
Zpo | ofeg o3 -% - go-St-t 1900-HO-LAI-BUION SUWEN Sammey

VS Apymupsdkie 1 ARNIARE W OF PROLI (IR $6M WIUBA FLE £3040

S 4 PAIRICoND DL IAIBA DUB: WU SU, OF FRUNRI 801D Y D RsAID LNERE YIVSH'S Ayupiaide 1B puUs 1n o) 18 UBp Aty
POSENDAI Aty S AuLig] GO ) GAGLL G DO FUB L{TE0 PR s it dn o OF PRSTYR G4 TOIIA O YR 0) PRAUS YRUA] JERISU
WO UMY °X] P EaiAg PR IsBEtS Pl UOINTY AU 0 80U 9810 ROOKTS DAFED UG | 0N QYR LUGER) PUS SN0 S P 14
00D SIS GLE 0 YO0 SKN M TR DU SS6 S U0 UMOP 1B JELITA, EXAMYI (L DIAOUIRS 9907) 98 UDOS BY PP URR oY PUR eIy
Of UREPARRIO SI900 OVD U0 S)menon Go; S1p 186 0f 190 G RIW LU PUR JAVOUS T G} PAYEM URWY 610U 3 O Of oLt dh 3 o
Séaiisgﬂl!iﬂggl‘;glsiii-ﬂi-aalol-inla
u) Ay WOY YIwe] ) FOGE SR PELETE BIUBA 4TRQ A0 W) B J0u S e LG Dugey ey ey B Eee Bg U U0 IS
U S0 &) phoexd SR O TS € 100 03 Bupl A1en | Us Toruoen | W TULIRID | LW “SOKA IN0Y ANR 8 Uy popok a1 Jamous o
PORIIN 84 PSS PG D650 4 IS0RS ‘ISISA TIWAR O JOOP 083 G O) M OFIIT IRO0N O£ PUR ‘SOTY RO OF) 'A500er 5oV Of)

ggﬂgtglag-"ggg_g“gs;liit

pue S6Iy Mojd 0} amnfrey +L9

SUNPEqOTIY 19

yoneRsuUDac
£ 9beddmyg yopM B B: 77y ]
T S E———
S00Z/TZ0 NIALLMM SAONVHD 3LV SSOTTL  H0I0

BO0ZRZZR) “ANSTION? 40 21vQ] ON: © WVBI-V-BM-dS ‘NONLYDOT ANTHYND
rudisom, Apnr SFANDTIANE DNIDYYHD GZEE0 ISOVIS ISINVA SIVN SLVYRNI

SIONVHO 4O FION

§ Y04 AMYNITJIOSIa
SUON29LI0Y Jo Juswuedeq
. EpeAsN jo ajeis

SUanisi-HDOCIFILEGG498G

4t % et g,-ws O.

NDOCIFILEO0490

00000166

AA03736



L9100000

16004 TATOO0UN

. Ie.t-aaa'u_-uanaﬂ-!swens
State of Nevada
Department of Corrections
DISCIPLINARY FORM |
NOTICE OF CHARGES

DATE OF SERVICE: 3,-2 6227 TIME OF SERVICE: .'sc gvy  Primasy Heaing Oficar (Ovigina)
PRINTED NAME OF HEARING OFFICER "<~ -
SIGNATURE OF HEARING OFFICER _ S o Seot—

5+, Charging employoe (Copy)

SIGNATURE OF INMATE & U4 ¥ I&C  ;a cot 4o.g  oisiCor)
{Signaure Incicales recuipt of notice anly. & is not & ples; rekusal 1o sign should be noled)

Rederence Neme: NOTIS-RPT-OR-0061 Page2of2
Run Dete:  FEB-22-08 04:36 PM
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' State of Nevada
Department of Corrections
DISCIPLINARY FORM 1
NOTICE OF CHARGES
e el BT AR OLETi
INMATE NAME: VANISI], SIAOSI 63376 CHARGING EMPLOYEE: c/o M. Stolk
CURRENT LOCATION: ESP-U3-B-12-A; : :NC DATE OF INCIDENT: 07/11/2008
OIC#: 200722 DATE CHARGES WRITTEN: 07/11/2008

M.J3: Battery

MJ28: Org. Wark Stoppage /
Demonstration

G1: Disobedience

P

On July 11, 2008 | Officer Stolk was assignad to ascarts to medical for the aye doctor. At approximatuly 8:40am myself and Sc/o
Slepheyam\ndalumaa12bgulmnatavml5.63372.h'uweyedoclu.mcMWanmcmedbudymvmslm
insﬁuctedtomﬂsfnesmmhmmedmmmmdow.urﬂiltddtnmldnotbetdcmloseoﬂu'mmﬂhdmu
OmoVaﬁsihadhinahmsmhamplacechmtmmhlamkndldauhhgmlrdm.amuwdmwﬁ.llymlnandeo
Stephey bagan to kneel down to place Vanisi in leg resirainis Vanisi jumped up stating ; 1 hawe 10 tell you somethings, and tumad and
chargad out of his coll toward mysslf and Stephay. | altempted to get to Vanisis side to ulliizs @ wist lock/come along tachniqus 1o gain
canp!iamebmmunahhhgﬂlohisslde&nhﬂmmmummmmumc.Mtrlltlmelmppedmym-muhtudtd

Vanisis head and applied dowsward pressure bringing Vanis! to the floor where myself, Sc/o Stephey, c/o Moscoff, and c/o Cobie held
him until backup anfved.

s ¥ o X

Reference Name: NOTIS-RP T-OR-0061 Page 10f2
Report Name: NVRNOC
Run Date: JUL-11-08 02:40 PM
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State of Nevada
Department of Corrections
DISCIPLINARY FORM |
NOTICE OF CHARGES

SIGNATURE OF HEARI
SIGNATURE OF INMA
{Signature indicates receipl of nofice only. X Is nat a plea; relusal 1o sign should be

Reference Name: NOTIS-RPT-OR-0061 Page 2.af 2
Report Name: NVRNOC
Run Date:  JUL-11-08 02:40 PM
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIFLINE
DISCIPLINARY PORM I
“NOTICE OF CHARGES”
INMATE INFORMATION (PRINT) .
LAST NAME; \[ﬁN\_Sn FIRSTNAME: SfﬁOSI

2. VIOLATION INFORMATION (PRINT)

CHARGING EMPLO Nm,)mmmh; e _Seai R _OFPU
mmmmn'zpcil %4693 DATE CHARGES WRITTEN: Afriu,g@i S
EVIDENCECOLLECTED:  YES EVIDENCE EELD BY

CHARGES: (Listed by Nuwbrac Ouly, Definitinns ave Keted on reversa sida of this form.)

(67 1 w7 ulZZZ Jw~v[AaFas ] v2ar—27 ]

vi| J v | 1 vm| ]

3 REPORTQFVIOLATION (Ifaddmoulwmnqumd,maudwwhmbmmﬂmnocmw)

4. SIGNATURE OF ING EMPLOYEE AND SUPERVISOR
SIGNATURE OF CHARGING EMPLOYEE: ) I/
SIGNATURE OF SHIFT SUPERVISOR:

(Dencies Review! Approvel of Camplesed Hotes;

K SERVlCEOFm'CE(Tohmmphudb}“ﬁl'le }

DATE OF SERVICE: ""7-", gp:_é‘.ji‘-—.

mumwmmmﬂ&&i
T —

SIGNATURE OF HEARING OFFICER: %\]
INUATE SIGNATURE: M <_

{ Signabery inclioaies feceipt of motiss gnly, il b w0t & ples; refsal 0 sign shoubd be mied )

e

6. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS ' N

ORIGINAL - CHAIRMAN OF DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE, ~ COPY - INMATE, OOPY - CHARGING EMPLOYER

TR - AN (RTG TAL
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIFLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM 1
“NOTICE OF CHARGES”

EVIDENCE COLLECTED: YES NO EVIDENCE HELD

CHARGES: (Listed by Number Only, Defimitions are listed oo svorse iide of tis Sorm.)
i 1 on jom [ | v |

v J v | | vm{| ]

3. m-on'rorwoumn (lfaddmomlwcumquud.mmdnmchmpphmﬂﬂmDOC!ﬂld)

ettt

4. SIGNATURE OF CHARGING EMPLONFE,

SIGNATURE OF CHARGING EMPLOYEE: | esp
SIGNATURE OF SHIFT SUPERVISOR:

(Demntes RerviewiApgroval of Complakad Notioe; Confiema Iritistion of Recand i NCIS)

"5, SERVICE OF NOTICE { To be compiessd by Hearing Officer)

pateoF smvics: 44~/ ? o ¢ TIME oF sExvice: o

PRINTED RAME OF HEARING OFFICER: é gm

SIGNATURE OF HEARING OFFICER: - (

INMATE SIGNATURE:
{ Sigaxtwrs indicaics receipt of notise oaly, it is 0ot a pls; il 0 sige e soted

6. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS
ORIGINAL ~ CHAIRMAN OF DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE,  COPY - INMATE,  COPY - CHARGING EMPLOYER

TR . W7 REV 7001
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I NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLING
DISCIPLINARY PORM T
*SUMMARY OF HEARING OFFICER'S INQUIRY AND DISPOSTTION®

1. INMATE INFORMATION (PRINT)
P 2 T S caghs 0£6 3326 1ocaTson: 29/

3 HEARING INFORWATION (FEINT)
oatEormRARNG: 2~/ 720 ¢/ TREFHEARING:_ L2l B e
RAMR O HEARING OFFICER: - me SZs -
DATE OF SERVICE DF NOTICE OF CRARGES: __ /(7 —6 *7

TP LATE, PROVIDE EXPLANATIIN OF EXCEMTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCER ™

VY : : : 1o Lhoa -

COUNTICBARGE  REDUCE TO: DiEMSS RESOLVE MEFER COUNTICHARGE  REOUCE TO: DIAMISS RESOLVE REFER
% BEE - —88¢
o w__ a_ g 0O
LY O 0O ¥ w__ o__ 0O O B
~— o__ OO 0O 0o __ o 0O 0O Qg

9. SIONATURRS AND RECERT iy e &
HEARNG

10, DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS
¥OU WILL BE ASSESSED RISTITUTION FOR coaTs
T o DEECIFLIMAKY COMMITTER ARISING PACM THIS INCIDENT. UNTIL IHE mggm-:- or
RESTITUTIO DRETERMINED., ¥ L. 2z
COFY - CHARGING EMPLOYER eyt W« D BHH™
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM 1
“NOTICE OF CHARGES®
1. INMATE INFORMATION (PRINT)
LasThame:_\anisi FINSTHAME: V(XS0

2. VIOLATION INFORMATION (PRINT)

msmsmmnmﬁgmﬁ%nmm:\' m_@l‘eﬁnﬂdﬁw

EVIDENCE COLLECTED: YES @ BVIDENCE HELD BY
CHARGES: (Lisied by Nussber Ouly, Definitions ere lisied oa reverse side of s form.)

BIFYANNE NS IN=Ta} )] ] vi I

V| | o [ _] vm| i

3 REPORTOFVIOIATION (If xdditional space -mqnnd,mmmmhmﬂm 00(23016)

&'
”, Fe ) oot A AT, =~ W Tilorm®, ~aey T » ‘l‘-lf L I~

Y E T, 7

; "‘Iv A~
144

5. SERVICEWN‘OT]CB(TO“WWMW)
DATEGOF SERVICE: __ A}~ 20 ¢ e orsavice b X M

PRINTED NAME OF HEARRNG OPFICER: ‘A/'ﬂ--‘f'
SIGNATURE OF HEARING : ,ﬂ :LA<'———

DNMATE SIGNATURE: 2l V agpna~
( Signatuse irficatos rrucipt of mofios culy, i is not s plan; refual © sign dhould be sotad.)
6. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS
ORIGENAL - CHAIRMAN OF DISCELINARY COMMITTEE, COPY - INMATE,  COPY - CHARGING EMILOVER
DOC — 3017 (REV. 7501)
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Loandk Von:s) #62276  Pupberd ks {CJ 42 ond/
rtteded b dlh s A3 Aoddlof £ bt clodeel, FFen
Shrw o f'te«--/ e thnny o Lird ol A h 4 s cest

vamfl.[!bum: Ll Povyurin ot 2ndkcBls Vi s, ,/i'/-ga_/_f_&‘ff, &y
Ji (1
b §

s s \J"l* be C/QJQ./
W

OUNFIDENTIAL INFORMATION (C) CHECKLIST (BOTH A & B MUSTBE BY “YES TO RELY ON C)

Aarmape v O v ] wa
CHBCK AT LEAST ONE BOX RELOW

- NVES;_;GATM OFFCER TESTIFIES PERSONALLY AS TO THE TRUTHFULNESS OF THE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION IN HIS

3 CORROBORATING TESTIMONY
[} DISCIPLINARY CHAIR HAS FIRST HAND KNOWLEDGE OF SOURCE AND SOURCE HAS BEEN RELIABLE IN PAST
[CJ M-CAMERA REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS: FOUND RELIABLE

B. STATEMENT BY CORRBCTIONAL OFFICIAL: SAFBTY PREVENTS DiscLosuaBorcl L] vas [ wo

® .. s e
6. PRISONPRESENTATION

7. FINDINGS

o O o o o v O— o @ o
" y 00— O | :21/ “— O O O =
&8 H o O O = ==
w O—0O O O 2w = O o o

SANCTION #OFDAYS - BEGIN DATE END DATE

23 D DYS [ Lo/ro 2o By Clihn c._J.‘_i-)

STATFORFETUREREFREAL: [ lyes [HAwo RECOMMENDED CATEOORY: L[ 1A Cds e
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT AMOUNT: §
OTHER: SPECTFY:

9. ARCILLARY INFORMATIONINS TRUCTIONS

- REFHR TO PAROLS BOARD AS VIOLATION OFPAROLE. [ &8s L M"Na
- POSTDBCIPLINARY CLASSIFICATION: [ Jves [CIno  ate
- DASCYSER) SANCTION REQUIRES REVIEW BY DIRECTOR: [ YES E’N‘o

~ NCIS RECORD COMPLETSD: DATE 70 A4 BY WHOM:
10, SIGNATURE OF {TTTER
MEMBER: IFRDITED NAME SIGNATURE
MBMBER:
11. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS 2 f{ u
ORIGWAL - LFALE COFY - INMATE__COPY — CHARGING EMPLOYEE .
PAGE 2 OF 2 DOC 3015 REV. 7/01)
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Exhibit 110



Declaration Of Olisi Lui

I, Olisi Lui, declare as follows:

My name is Olisi Lui, I am 42 years old and I currently reside in Salt Lake county, Utah.
Siaosi Vanisi is my second cousin and I have known and interacted with Siaosi since the time
of our childhood in the Kindgom of Tonga.

My maternal grandfather, Sonatane Tafuna, was brothers with Siaosi’s maternal grandfather,
Tevita Tafuna. Sonatane and Tevita had a third sibling, brother Sione Panuve, who was the
cldest. Tevita was the second born and Sonatane was the youngest. At birth, all three
brothers were Methodists but Tevita and Sonatane converted to Mormonism and took on the
last name, Tafuna. The name Tafuna was given to our great-grandfather, Metuisela, as a
noble title at some point. The use of constant last names amongst families was not common
practice in Tonga before they came into contact with western society. The eldest brother,
Sione Panuve, and his family remained Methodist.

My mother, Puloatu Tafuna-Filimoehala, and her siblings were born and raised together with
Siaosi’s mother and her siblings on the island of Ha’api, Tonga and later in the capital,
Nukualofa, on Tongatapu. My siblings and [ were born in Tonga and raised with Siaosi and
his siblings. I'have known and interacted with Siaosi from the time of his birth in Tonga.

I was born in 1968, the same year that Siaosi’s older brother, Tevita Siu Vanisi, was born.

I'spent a lot of time around Tevita Siu and Siaosi when they were children in Tonga.

My immediate family and I came to the United States in 1978, just two years after Siaosi left
Tonga for California with his immediate family. When my family and I moved to the U.S.
we settled in Reno, Nevada, but we remained in constant contact with Siaosi and his family
in San Bruno, California. We alternated coming to cach other’s home for summers, holidays
and family events throughout the years, so we were raised together even though we lived in
ditferent states. '

Siaosi’s brother, Tevita Siu, and I were very close to one another ever since we were babies.
Tevita Siu and I were always together whenever Tevita Siu visited Reno or when I visited
San Bruno.

Tevita Siu frequently exhibited erratic, bizarre and reckless behaviors throughout his short
life. Tevita Siu also had no sense of danger. Tevita Siu was always quick to get into a fist
fight with people out in the streets even when his opponent was much larger or when he was
out numbered. Iremember one instance when Tevita Siu stared down known gang members
and challenged them to fight even though there were several of them and it was very likely
that they had weapons and he did not. Tevita Siu also trash talked and challenged older
Mexican gang-bangers and Hell’s Angels bikers to fight, but luckily they usually just looked

Page 1 of 4
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

at Tevita Siu like he was crazy and left him alone. Tevita Sui was also very loval to his
friends and he always got into fights to defend them.

Tevita Siu also had no sensc of shame, embarrassment or inhibitions. Tevita Siu sometimes
took off all of his clothes and went skinny-dipping in the Truckee river in the downiown
section of Reno during broad daylight. Tevita Siu used to take breaks when he was
swimming to stand up and walk around naked along the river bank, and he did not care that
passers by could clearly see him.

Tevita Siu sometimes went into a local Safeway supermarket and filled a cart with various
meats, drinks, candy, and anything that he wanted. Tevita Siu then walked outside with the
cart and began running towards my home. I constantly had to talk Tevita Siu out of fighting
or doing something crazy, but I usually was not able to stop him.

Siaosi and his brother, Tevita Siu, did not share a close relationship. Siaosi distanced
himself from Tevita Siu because he thought that Tevita Siu was a bad person. Siaosi was the
complete opposite of Tevita Siu because Siaosi never got into trouble, he was very involved
in the LDS church and he obeyed his elders.

Tevita Siu was usually not high or intoxicated on any substances when he exhibited his
strange and reckless behaviors. However, Tevita Siu did abuse drugs and alcohol at times.
In fact, he used just about anything that he could get his hands on if it could get him high.
Tevita Siu huffed glue and inhaled acrosol cans, amongst other things. Tevita Siu ultimately
died from sniffing whiteout. The family never wanted to admit it and no one liked discussing
the true cause of Tevita Siu’s death.

I’'m convinced that Tevita Siu suffered from an undiagnosed mental illness and probably
needed treatment. Mental illness is not recognized within traditional Tongan culture, and it
was easy for Tevita Siu’s issues to go unnoticed.

I believe that there are a few people in our family who suffered from undiagnosed mental
health issues. They include Siaosi’s biological mom, Luisa Tafuna, Siaosi’s uncle Maile, and
Siaosi’s sister Sela. They all suffered from severe and unexplained mood swings, especially
Luisa and Maile. I did my best to avoid Luisa and Maile at family functions when I was
growing up because I never knew when they might be withdrawn or fly offin a rage. There
were others in the family with this same condition, but none as pronounced as aunt Luisa and
uncle Maile.

Maile Tafuna was the Olamatua which mecan boss of the family in Tongan. I had to call
Maile uncle because he and my mother were the first cousins, and in Tongan culture your

first cousin is equivalent to being a sibling.

Maile was always there for the family and took care of everyone. Maile was also a pillar in

Page 2 of 4
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16.

17.

18.

19.

the Tongan community and he spearheaded various efforts to help Tongans living in
California, Utah and Nevada. Maile’s home was like a gateway for many Tongan families
who entered the U.S. Maile allowed many families to stay in his home when they first
arrived in the country and he always helped them get jobs, and gave them money for food
and clothes, and he helped many people to establish their own living arrangements. Maile
was a Bishop and later a church Patriarch within the LDS church. Maile was like a saint in
the Tongan community and he was widely respected and recognized for everything that he
did.

Maile also had an unpleasant side to his personality. Maile was an intense person and he
frequently yelled at and put people down within the family using harsh words. Maile was
capable of making a person feel very small and like they were nothing. If you did not know
Maile’s whole character you might be deeply offended and take his words to heart.
However, most people in the family knew that it was just Maile being himself, and that he
was just blowing off stream most of the time. T didn’t take Maile’s put downs personal, but
I could seec how Maile’s personality could have deeply affected Siaosi.

My wife, Laura Lui, and T were living outside of Reno when Siaosi was arrested in January
1998. This was a bad time for the local Tongan community. Following Siaosi’s arrest, the
cominunity went from being relatively unrecognized to being demonized and cast in a
negative light. In the weeks and months following Officer Sullivan’s death, many young
Tongans in Reno made complaints about being profiled and harassed by the local authorities.
Many complained about being stopped and searched for no reason, and disrespected by
several officers across town, Many felt like they were being held responsible for Siaosi’s
actions even though they were just as appalled by Siaosi’s crime as everyone else in the
community.

When my wife, Laura, and I'heard what was taking place, we returned to Reno to speak with
members of the Tongan community and the police. Laura and I held community meetings
to explain individuals’ rights not to be profiled and harassed, but we also told the community
to act with patience and tolerance. We encouraged the community to try to see things from
the perspective of the police officers. All the police knew was that a Tongan killed an officer
and they were acting emotionally. As time went on, the tensions between the police and the
Tongan community subsided and things went back to normal. Like Blacks, Hispanics and
other minorities, Tongans were sometimes subjected to racial profiling and mistreatment by
the police, but it was never as bad as the time following Siaosi’s arrest.

In 1999, I was a corrections officer at Ely State Prison and my wife, Laura Lui, was the local
public defender there. However, I left my position in Ely just before Siaosi was sent to death
row following his conviction. Tdidn’t feel comfortable working at Ely State Prison with my
cousin on death row there, so I returned to Reno.

Herbert Duzant of the Federal Public Defender office was the first person to ever discuss

Page 3 of 4
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Siaosi’s case and background with me. I was never contacted by Siaosi’s trial attorneys nor
the attorneys who worked on his behalf during his state post-conviction proceedings. [
would have given Siaosi’s previous attorneys all of the information that I have stated in this
declaration had I been asked.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this
declaration was executed on April_7 2011 in Salt Lake county, Utah.

Olist Lui

Page 4 of 4
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/o Ty

/‘wé‘ WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

S T DETENTION FACILITY

= J01BOK BOOKING RECAP SHEET
1 .

IZPORT DATE: 03/24/1998 PAGE NO: 1
Iy o

10K NUMBER: 14630198 BOOK DATE:01/24/1998 BOOK TIME: 10:56 A

S MOST SERIOUS CHARGE TYPE: F
Y A%  LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME NAME TYPE
309674 NANIST! \SIAGSTY (1) 85 G

ADDRESS: NONE FIXED RENO, NEVADA 89501 :
ABIRTHDATE & . PLACE OF BIRTH: TONGA

RACE: ASIAN CEK: M AFECT: A5 1T WPHGTL R250 SinsA T HBLEK RPsweET

SCARS-MARKS: SCAR NEAR LEFT EYE
AND TATOOS: NONE ADMITTED
OCCUPATION: UNEMPLOYED : EMPLOYER: NONE

ARRESTED BY: RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT : ON: 01/24/1998 AT: 10:55
VEHICAL AT: N/A
HOLDS: NONE

CHARGE: 00091 WURDER%CHG ;TVPE -4 M0 RNo2igi'y

COURT: SECOND DISTRICT COURT 4 WARR/COMM#: 89820

AGENCY: RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE#: 1911498 :

PCN#: 88877081 ADMIN FEE: $0.00 CASH: $0.00 BONDS: $0.00
COURT FEE: $0.00 BATTERY FEE: $0.00

COMMENTS: NO BAIL

CHARGE: 00118 ROBBERYWITH R TDEADLY MEXPONA

COURT: SECOND DISTRICT COURT 4 WARR/COMM#: 898

AGENCY: RENO. POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE#: 1911498

PCN#: 88877081 ADMIN FEE: $0.00 CASH: $0.00 BONDS: $0.00
COURT FEE: $0.00 BATTERY FEE: $0.00

COMMENTS: NO BAIL

CHARGE: 00118 ‘WOBBERY*WITH W9DEADLYWEAPONSCHCATYRR -l saeaCHG"

COURT: SECOND DISTRICT COURT 4 ARR/COMM#: 89820

AGENCY: RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE#: 1911498

PCN#: 88877081 ADMIN FEE: $0.00 CASH: $0.00 BONDS: $0.00
: COURT FEE: $0.00 BATTERY FEE: $0.00 '

COMMENTS: NO BAIL

A

G- <

CHARGE: 00118 \ROBBER¥»WITH A DEADLY -WEAPON#CHG TYPE:: SR ERCHG INO padetd @
COURT: SECOND DISTRICT COURT 4 WARR/COMM# : 89820
AGENCY: RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE#: 1911498
PCN#: 88877081 ADMIN FER: $0.00 CASH: $0.00 BONDS: $0.00
COURT FEE: $0.00 BATTERY FEE: §0.00
COMMENTS:  NO BAIL

WCSO00056

00000001
AA03568



)

/ -

co Exit

NUMBER DAYS SENTENCED...-0- »~*:‘w197fﬁﬂ“=
CHARGE RELEASE TYPE. ...-0- CHARGE RELEASE DATE. -0-

3
. W.C.D.F. BOOKXKING CHARGES FORM
n |
=(l Bca....... 14630198 VVANISI, #SIAOSI)(1)S5 CHRGDT:01/24/1998
ull NOC....... 00091 F TYPE: NV  NCIC: 0999 WARRANT BY WCDF Y OR N? N
5] SMURDERA WARRANT #....89820
o WARRANT DATE...01/14/1998
S| THRGENT sz CHRG STATUS...... OPEN ISSUING COURT..RJC
PCN#...... 88877081 RENO JUSTICE COURT
AGENCY....RPD RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE# 1911498
MUST BE ARRAIGNED BY---> -0- CURRENT DOCKET#: CR980516
COURT SET -IN...2JDC4 SECOND DISTRICT COURT 4 ON. 07/23/1998. AT..16:00
COURT DISPOSITION DATE. .03/18/1998 DISPOSITION.. {ms/, _

CASHBAIL... -0~ CHARGE NOTESNO BAIL
BAILBOND... -0- :

ADMIN FEE.. -0-

COURT FEE.. -0-

BATTERY FEE. -0-

EMPLOYEE ID. .gllSe Karen D. Webster

No editable data in this table
Form: VCHARGE . Table: CHARGES Field: VBCA Page: 1
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=
5 . to Exit
w W.C.D.F. BOOKING CHARGES FORM
: =
BCA....... 14630198 WANISI{SIRQSIH (1) S5 CHRGDT:01/24/1998
NOC....... 00118 F TYPE: NV  NCIC: 1299 WARRANT BY WCDF Y OR N? N
WROBBERY ‘WITH i SDEADLYMNBAPON? . WARRANT #....89820 |
WARRANT DATE...01/14/1998
\CHRGCNT #6622 CHRG STATUS...... OPEN ISSUING COURT..RJC.
PCN#...... 88877081 RENO JUSTICE COURT
AGENCY....RPD RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE# 1911498
MUST BE ARRAIGNED BY---> -0- CURRENT DOCKET#: CR980516

COURT SET IN...2JDC4 SECOND DISTRICT COURT 4 WON:O7¢23/3098FRTIM6004
COURT DISPOSITION DATE..03/19/1998 DISPOSITION. . .HRGA
NUMBER DAYS SENTENCED...-0- ‘

CHARGE RELEASE TYPE..... -0- CHARGE RELEASE DATE....-0-
CASHEBAIL... -0- CHARGE NOTESNO BAIL ;
BAILBOND... -0-

ADMIN FEE.. -0-

COURT FEE.. -0-

BATTERY FEE. -0-

EMPLOYEE ID. mgup Karen D. Webster

No editable data in this table _
Form: VCHARGE Table: CHARGES . Pield: VBCA Page: 1
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_co Exit
W.

14

CBBBEOSIMN- 1S TUSHS

COURT DISPOS

NOC....... 00118 F TYPE: NV NCIC: 1299 WARRANT BY WCDF Y OR N? N
ROBBERY WITH A DEADLY WEAPON WARRANT #....89820
WARRANT DATE...01/14/1998
VYCHRGONT -3 CHRG STATUS...... OPEN ISSUING COURT..RJC
PCN#...... 88877081 RENO JUSTICE COURT
AGENCY....RFD RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE# 1911498
MUST BE ARRAIGNED BY---> -0- CURRENT DOCKET#: CR980516

COURT - SET IN...2JDC4 SRCOND DISTRICT COURT 4 Oaawiuv%ESV&BSB@REQN%@#»&r

NUMBER DAYS SENTENCED...-0-

CHARGE RELEASE TYPE..... -0- CHARGE RELEASE DATE....-0-
CASHBAIL... -0- CHARGE NOTESNO BAIL

BATLBOND... -0-

ADMIN FEE.. -0-

COURT FEE.. -0-

BATTERY FEE. -0-

EMPLOYEE ID..

e

C. D. F. BOOKING CHARGES FORM

630198 WANISI{RSIAOSIS (1)S5 CHRGDT:01/24/1998

ITION DATE. .03/19/1998 DISPOSITION..¥HRG¥®

Karen D. Webster

No editable data in this table

Form: VCHARGE

Table: CHARGES Field: VBCA Page: 1

WCSO00059

00000004
AA03571



~.

B90BA0SIN-15TUEAS

No

Form: VCHARGE

-

7

FORM

W. C. D. F. BOOKING CHARGES
BCA....... 14630198 ¥WANISI,»STAOSI: (1)S5
NOC....... 00118 F TYPE: NV NCIC: 1299

ROBBERY -WITH :A: DEADLY <WEAPON-
CHRGCNT .. 4% CHRG STATUS...... OPEN
PCN#...... 88877081
AGENCY....RPD RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT
MUST BE ARRAIGNED BY-~-> -0-
COURT SET IN...2JDC4

CHRGDT:01/24/1998
WARRANT BY WCDF Y OR N? N
WARRANT #....89820
WARRANT DATE...01/14/1998
ISSUING COURT..RJC
RENO JUSTICE COURT
CASE# 1911498

CURRENT DOCKET#: CR980516
SECOND 'DISTRICT COURT 4

WN.07/23/1998 +AT.::16:00.2

COURT DISPOSITION DATE..03/19/1998 DISPOSITION.. JHRG#

NUMBER DAYS SENTENCED...-0-

CHARGE RELEASE DATE....-0-

CHARGE RELEASE TYPE..... -0-

CASHBAIL... -0- CHARGE NOTESNO BAIL
BAILBOND... -0-

ADMIN FEE.. -0-

COURT FEE.. -0-

BATTERY FEE. -0-

EMPLOYEE ID. .auhid Karen D. Webster

editable data in this table
Table: CHARGES

Field: VBCA

Page: 1
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WASHOE COUNTY SHERIF¥’S OFFICE

CONFIDENTIAL
BULLETIN
**OFFICER SAFETY**
Name: VANISI, SIAOSI Booking Number: 14630198
D.O.BSWN | HGT: 5'11" WGT: 250 SEX: M RACE:
TONGAN

CRIMINAL HISTORY: No criminal arrest record found.

CURRENT CHARGES: MURDER, THREE COUNTS ARMED ROBBERY.

CAUSE FOR HIGH PROFILE STATUS: On 01-24-98 at approximately 1100 Hrs., Vanisi
was booked into our facility. He was compliant with staff during the intake process and his
demeanor appeared calm and confident. He was escorted to the Infirmary and assigned to SW1.

The following directives will be in effect until further notice:

Vanisi will have a classification status of Administrative Segregation and No Tier Time With
Others. Only standard issue hygiene items and writing materials will be available to him.

All of Vanisi’s Inmate Request Forms will be directed to either myself or Sgt. Syfers.

Tier time will be conducted during the Midwatch shift only. His tier time and showers will be in
HUS - B Wing, -

Attorney/Contact Visits will take place in the M.P, Room HUS.

Standard Non-Contact Visitation will be conducted in the Non-Contact Visiting Room off of
the Release Corridor.

All of Vanisi’s movement inside and outside of our facility including tier time, visiting, transport,
ect. will be monitored by our Detention Response Team Members Only. Vanisi’s cell door
should only be opened with a minimum of two D.R.T. staff present. The only exception to this is
that a dire emergency exists where immediate action must be taken.

CAUTIONS: It cannot be emphasized enough that Vanisi should be considered an EXTREME

OFFICER SAFETY and all safety precautions exercised for the duration if his incarceration.

Please document any unusual incidents involving Vanisi. Feel free to contact LM,U. with any
questions, concerns, or clarifications.

DATE: 01-24-98  REPORTING DEPUTY: LM. HARRIS COMM¥ 1364

WCS000136
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WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

' CLASSIFICATION/LM.U. UNIT

CASE MEMORANDUM
Housing assignment: 5 ' - Date: [=2%5- 1] %
Inmate: \/CLI’\‘\S‘) ) Stacs ' Beoking #: |4 L 3019 {

Due to %‘UL-!—& [““L 4 né.l, Se’ Qu_r‘l'l’bl /J/) ‘*-l/k,e, ;\ al L,(L ﬁ,\

you will remain in ADMINISTRATIVE SEGREGATION, with 2 weekly Yeview
status. On this segregation you will receive:

. One hour of tier time daily

. Only hygiene items from commissary

. One 30 minute visit per month from friends or family

. One book (other than bible and dictionary) on a 1 for 1 exchange
Unless you violate any rules or regulations.

If you have any further questions please fill out an inmate request form to speak to

someonc in the classification section. Please make your requests specific as to what you.

want to speak with us about.

2130

Classification/ LM.U. Deputy

i

 COPY-ORIGINAL SENT To B00KING
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WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF’Q OFFICE
CONFIDENTIAL
BULLETIN

**OFFICER SAFETY**

Name: VANISI, SIAOSI Booking Number: UNKNOWN
A.K.A.VANISI, PERRIN GIACOMO

D.O.B: HGT: 6'0" WGT: 240 SEX: M RACE:
TONGAN

CRIMINAL HISTORY: No criminal arrest record found.
CURRENT CHARGES: MURDER, TWO COUNTS ARMED ROBBERY.

CAUSE FOR HIGH PROFILE STATUS: On 01-14-98, Vanisi was arrested by Salt Lake City
Police for the murder of U.N.R. Police Sgt. George Sullivan following a two-hour standoff which
involved Vanisi barricading himself in a building and exchanging gunfire with SWAT members.
Vanisi will be arriving at our facility 01-24-98..

On 01-23-98, I spoke with Detective Dave Jenkins from the Major Crimes Division of the Reno
Police Department (334-2188). He is currently assigned to this case.

Jenkins told me that Vanisi is currently housed in the Infirmary at the Salt Lake City Metro Jail on
suicide watch. Vanisi has not attempted suicide nor made any suicidal threats. During his initial
medical screening, it was decided that due to the nature of his charges, there existed a potential
for suicide. Jenkins further stated that Vanisi has not been physically uncooperative, however,

has displayed an unwillingness to follow verbal orders,

CAUTIONS: Upon Vanisi’s arrival to our facility, he will be housed in the Infirmary cell SW1
with a classification status of Administrative Segregation and No Tier Time With Others.

Based on the charges and the maliciousness of the crime, Vanisi should be considered an
EXTREME OFFICER SAFETY.

Until further notice, ALL physical contact between Vanisi and staff will be accomplished by our

Detention Response Team Members ONLY. D.R.T. will be assigned to wherever Vanisi is
housed.

Please document any unusual incidents involving Vanisi. Please feel free to contact LM.U. with
any questions, concerns, or clarifications.

DATE: 01-23-98 REPORTING DEPUTY: LM. HARRIS COMM# 1364

Information contained in this confidential bulletin may change at any time. All information that comes to the attention
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~ cnm. 'O Stolen Vehicle O Deceased Person T\Jﬁt * o " Case Number___3646-98

CR 1<:7 NV016000 -
v OFFENSE FACE SHEET JoF Y
N
vit prame: WASHOE COUNTY FIRST NAME [F CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
P |
VIS RESIDENCE/ADDRESS: RESIDENCE PHONE:
R
wgm's BUSINESS ADDRESS (IF STUDENT, NAME OF SCHOOL) * BUSINESS PHONE!
)
S RACE AGE | IF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (v) APPROFRIATE BOX SsN DoB
G 0 WMC 0 SMRMC O TAKEN HOME 0 CORONER O REFUSED AID G OTHER,
SPECIFY EXTENTOF INJURY: OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS:
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDOLE: SEX RACE AGE DATE OF BRTH RESIDENCE PHONE | BUSINESS PHONE
B. WILLIAMSON
RP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDAESS:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: DATE OCCURRED TIME OCCURRED DATE BREPORTED TIME REPORTED
HOUSING UNIT FIVE (CELL A-3) 02-19-98/02- 21271700 02-20-98 1731
20-98 HOURS HOURS
OFFENSE CODE: me: INFORMATIONAL OFFENSE CODE: TETLE:
OFFENSE CODE: TITLE: OFFENSE CODE: TITLE:
CRIME ANALYSIS CHECK (/) WHERE APPLICABLE
Residence Business . Public Premises
O House O Bank O Sporting Goods/Guns O Warehouses/Storage Unit 0 Office Building O Street/Highway/Alley
O Apartment/Condo | O Bicycle Sales/Vehicle O Manufacturing Firm O Medical Office O Pawn Shop/Second Hand | O School
O Motel/Hotel Room | O Construction Site 0 Drug Store . O Laundromat/Cleaners O Fenced Storage G Pari/Playground
O Duplex/Fouplex | O Bar O Coin Operated Machines O Box Car O Liquor Store O Parking Lot
O Mobile Home O Phone Booth 0 Longhaul Trailer O Restaurant/Fast Foods O Theater/Drive-In O Public Building
O Garage O Casino O Supe-market O Gas Station/Garage O Convenience Store 0 Church
O Driveway O Retail Store 0 Motel/Hotel O Other, 0 Hospital
O Other, O Parking Garage
— 0 Other.
Point of Eatry Means of Attack | Loc of Entry Method of Entry Alarms
Window Door Other ‘0 Firearm O Front 0 Unlocked/Open C Cut Padlock 0 None
O Non Movable O Single Swing O Floor 0 Knife 0 Rear 0 Pried C Removed O Ringer
Q Sliding O Double Swing O Roof O Physical/No O Side 0 Broke Glass G Explosive 0 Silent .
O Crank Type O Siding O Wall O Wespon 0 Roof 0 Channel Locks C Vehicle Force U Silent/Ringer
0 Double Hung O Overhead O Already On O Other, O Force 0 Pass Key SlipLock T Unknown O Not Set
O Louvered or C Garage C Premises © Pry Tool T No Forcs © Body Force 0 Other. O Bypassed
O Wind-Wing T Other T Unknown U Screwdriver T Attp Force O Disabled
i O Basement
VEHICLE - IF CRIME AGAINST VICTDA'S VEHICLE OR ENCIDENT OCCURRED IN A VEHICLE, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING BOXES
UAUTO OMOTORCYCLE O BOAT O TRUCK MAKE MODEL YEAR LICENSE NO/REGISTRATION STATE YEAR COLOR(S)
0 OTHER,
STYOLEN VEHICLE
LIST ACCESSORIES: ODOMETER READING. VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO.:
RELEASE AND WAIVER/NULL NO,
Know all parsoss by these presentc That, 1, ' of the Ciay of Comty of State of
dolrylh.punnl.btlmilvhdn.mdm‘tonormnlkn-dmydnlcmyw.dMmdlﬂy,myddyMwydm&mdmmmd.&mﬂ\;udhwm
County Sheriff's Oﬂadhsm.o(m&m-y&nmdm—ldnu.mo{my claime sad demands whatsoever, ia law of in squity. | over had of now have or which
1, or my heirs, o amigns, hervatt e-.ﬁluuyhnmu-yhuo&n.hupuwbymduym case, of thing whatsoover, » result of said Peace Officer or Peace Officers recovesing,
bolding, sodkg, o ing, the sbove describod vehicle, p 10 the stolea report which 1 have this day made.

NARRATIVE: “SEE REPORT CONTINUATION”
EXTRA COPIES: O Detectives ODA OUOCA OUOP&P O Social Services O a
CASE DISPOSITION: O OPEN: Pending Fusther Investigation O OPEN: Warrant Requested O CLOSED: By Amrest (3 CLOSED: For Any Other Reason:

ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) | ADDITIONAL SUSPECT(S) ADDmONAL WITNESS(ES) | IF YES, UTILIZE ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLEMENT LIST
YES O NO & ’_XES 8] NO B NO O

/\

coMM # w LOSS RECOVERED OR CLAIMED:
1454 A/ Ly '

ICE AGENCIES ONLY. SF.CMARY DISSEMINA' TO NON CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED
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COFENSED]  ARRESTO  INCIDENT X RENO, NV 89512-1000 paE. 2 oF ]
=)
CSARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: INFORMATIONAL CASE NUMBER: 3646-98
P
cgwmmm'r O victm® mNMATEO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIr: 911 PARR BLVD., RENO, NV., 89512
WASHOE COUNTY
LIST SUSPECT(_S) IF KNOWN
SUBJECT 1: VANIS], SIAOSI (BOOKING#14630198) SUBJECT 2:
S e SSN: DOB:

V- T~ TC R~ N U G TOR N S,

NN N e e e e pmed ek e s e

On 02-19-98, at approximately 1700 hours I was assigned to housing unit five with Deputy Eubanks #1550, We
were opening food slots in A-wing when inmate Borchfield, Clifford (bookin_infonhed me that he
over heard inmate Vanisi talking to himself and that Vanisi also made statements directly to Borchfield. Iasked
him what Vanisi was saying. i30rchﬁeld stated, “he’s talking about killing another cop or himself’! Borchfield also

stated, “man this guy is guilty”! Borchfield also informed me that Vanisi was upset about money being given to
“the dead cops family”!

On 02-20-98, at approximately 1745 hours I called Borchfield out to the Deputy’s Station and asked him if he
would be willing to fill out a statement form on everything Vanisi has told him. He said, “not a problem, you cops
have always been cool with me”! The statement read as follows: “On 02-17-98 inmate S. Vanisi was in front of my
cell door complaining about not being free. He told me he was a warrior and us Indians have to stick together to
fight the cops. He said he had wanted to kill a cop for a few days waiting just for a good time to do it. He said it
felt like real power when he hit that cop and he wished he could kill another one or one of these guards in here even
with his bare hands. On 02-18 or 02-19 he was out again talking about a news article that was in the Reno paper
about some guy at a mall putting a box out to collect money for the dead cops family and how he wished he could
get out to beat him like he did the cop. He talked about how he was going to plead crazy and when he got out he
would go to the South Pacific to live”. '

On 02-13-98 I was assigned to operate the tower in housing unit five. I was watching from the window in the tower
down into A-wing where Vanisi was. He was out on tier time at approximately 2305 hours. I observed him

dancing in the middle of the day room floor as if he was doing a certain religious style dance. Approximately ten
minutes later while Vanisi was still on tier time he asked if he could use the broom to sweep out his cell. As soon

as Vanisi got the broom he started spinning it around as if it were a staff used for fighting. It was very apparent that
Vanisi knew how to use it because he was passing the broom through each leg and around his back. All of A-wing

seemed to be entertained by Vanisi’s show because they were all watching him through their cell door windows.
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C(SARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: INFORMATIONAL CASE NUMBER: 3646-98
OMPLANANTO vIeTM®.  INMATE O ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 PARR BLVD., RENO, NV., 89512
WASHOE COUNTY
LiST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN
SUBJECT 1: VANISI, SIAQSI (BOOKING#14630198) SUBJECT 2:
sshuififgifisifiile Ocqiiiitee . SSN: DOB:

26 After watching Vanisi display his knowledge for being able to use a staff I denied him the broom handle from then
27 on to ensure he would not have weapon on him when a Deputy entered the Wing. Vanisi would ask on numerous
28 occasions if he could have the broom. Not once before 02-13-98 did I see him use it to clean his cell.

29

30 Today Vanisi appeared in Reno Justice Court. His family was there to testify against him. He was bound over to
31 District Court. Because of his family testifying against him and the comment he made to Borchfield about killing
32 himselfhe was sent to the infirmary where he was placed into a suicidal watch cell (#1). There was also a poem
33 found in his cell that was about dying along with elastic band ripped off a pair of underwear that could be used for

34 choking himself or a Deputy. We found this item hidden in his pillow. Refer to crime report #3633-98 by Deputy
35 Eubanks.

36

37 Vanisi also had in his possession numerous photo copied newspaper clippings of everything concering Vanisi’s

38 involvment with Sullivan’s death. He also has a newspaper copy of the Timothy McVeigh trial. Vanisi also seems
39 interested in the articles about Sullivans family. One certain article read, “My daddy is gone now”!

40 4

41 It is obvious that Vanisi is thinking about ways to hurt a Deputy or even himself. He shows no remorse as evidenced
42 by his statement to Borchfield about being mad that, “the cops family is getting money”! Extreme officer safety

43 needs to be practiced when dealing with Vanisi due to his statement about wanting to kill another cop. No further
44 details.
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< OFFENSE FACE SHEET
vo roa nase: Washoe County Sheriffs Office FIRST NAME IF CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
bttt
| TOM'S RESIDENCR/ADDRESS: ~. RESIDENCE PHONE:
v&wsnmsmmmmmm,mwsamu BUSINESS PHONE:
L=}
gtx RACE AGE | IF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DiSPOSITION CHECK (v) APPROPRIATE BOX S5N bos
— 0 WMC 0 SMRMC O TAKEN HOME 0 CORONER O REFUSED AID 0 OTHER
et
sICIFY EXTENT OF INJURY: OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS:
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDDLE: SEX RACE AGE DATE OF BIRTH RESIDENCE PHONE BUSINESS PHONE
F. Eubanks 1550 ;
RP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESS:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: DATE OCCURRED TIME OCCURRED DATE REPORTED TIME REPORTED
Housing Unit Five 02-19-98 2127 02-19-98 2230
OFFENSE CODE: tm.e: Damage to County Property OFFENSE CODE: TILE:
OFFENSE CODE: TITLE: OFFENSE CODE: TITLE:
CRIME ANALYSIS cl-mcxﬁqwmz
Residence Business Public Premises
0 House 0 Bank 0 Sporting Goods/Guns O Warehouses/Storage Unit 0 Office Building 0 Street/Highway/Alley
0 Apartment/Condo O Bicycle Sales/Vehicle O Manfacturing Firm 1 Medical Office 0 Pavm Shop/Second Hand | O School
0 Motel/Hotel Room | O Construction Site 0 Drug Store 0 Laundromat/Cleaners 0 Fenced Storage 0 Park/Playground
O Duplex/Fourplex O Bar O Coin Operated Machines 0 Box Car 0 Liquor Store O Parking Lot
0 Mobile Home 0 Phone Booth 0 Longhaul Trailer 0 Restaurant/Fast Foods 0 Theater/Drive-In 0 Public Building
0 Garage 0 Casino O Supermarket 0 Gas Station/Garsge 0 Convenience Store 0 Church
O Drivewsy O Retail Store 0 Motel/Hotel 0 Other, 0 Hospitl
0 Other 0 Parking Garage
0 Other,
Point of Eatry Means of Attack | Loc of Entry Method of Entry Alarms
Window Door Other 0 Firearm 0 Front 0 Unlocked/Open 0 Cut Padlock 0 Nooe
0 Nom Moveble 0 Single Swing 0 Floor D Knife O Rear Q Pried 0 Removed O Ringer
0 Sliding 0 Double Swing 0 Roof O Physical/No 0 Side 0 Broke Glass 0 Explosive OSilent
3 Crank Type 0 Siding 0 Wall O Weapon 0 Roof 0 Channel Locks 0 Vehicle Force 0 Silent/Ringer
G Double Hung 0 Overhead 0 Already On 0 Other, 0 Force OPassKeySliplock 0O Unknown 1 Not Set
0 Louvered or 0 Garage 0] Premises 0 Pry Tool 1 No Force 0 Body Force 0] Other, UBypmed
0 Wind-Wing 0 Other 0 Unknown 0 Screwdriver 0 Attp Force 0 Disabled
0 Basement
'VEHICLE - IF CRIME AGAINST VICTIM'S VEHICLE OR INCIDENT OCCURRED IN A VEHICLE, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING BOXES _
TJAUTO 0O NOTORCYCLE CBOAT O TRUCK MAKE MODEL YRAR LICENSE NO/REGISTRATION STATE YEAR COLOMS)
D OTHER
STOLEN VERICLE
LIST ACCESSORIES ODOMETER READING; VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO.
RELEASE AND WAIVEI/NULL NO.,
Kaow all persons by thees preseate: That, ofthe City of County of State of
dnbylh-n-nh-y-!qyIﬂx:-um.mu-suin-umy-nlzwmoﬂcnqu.md—y-do_yd-ysuuofhuuﬁ-dm-dlh\vﬂm
County Sherifi’s Office of the Siate of Nevada £oot any claim sction, dcamed duss, sum of money, clsims and 4 in lew or i oquity. 1 everhad or now have or which
l.ot-yhl.MMu*m‘ﬂumhqﬁlqmﬁghwabﬂ—dqumuhw 2 resolt of seid Pesce Offlowr e« Pesce Officers recevering, *
holding, stocg, o ing, the sbove described vekice, p 10 the stelean report which | have this dsy made.

NARRATIVE: “SEE REPORT

ATION"

EXTRA COPEES: ( Detectives A OCA OP&P O Social Services & & S /5
CASE DISPOSITION: O OPEN: P Further Investigation 0 OPEN: Warrant Requesied 0] CLOSED: By G-CLOSED: For Any Other Reason:
ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) | ADDITIONAL SUSPECT(S) | ADDITIONAL ) | IF YES, UTILIZE ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLEMENT LIST
YESO NO & YES O NO B~ YES O NO
REPORT PREPARED COoMM # WVED MI LOSS RECOYERED OR CLAIMED:
F. Eubanks 550 ; .
JU! AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED

DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY. SECONDARY DISSEMINATIO)
DATE

RETURN REL. T0

BY.
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in YPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
LFFENSED) ARRESTOl  INCIDENT s RENO, NV £9512-1000 pacE_2- or_S
Ekmcs(syrms OF INCIDENT: Damage To County Property CASE NUMBER: 3633-98

et S e
SOMPLANANT B vicrMO  INMATED) ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Blvd Reno, NV
v ashoe County Sheriffs Office

LIST SUSPECT() IF KNOWN
SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi bk#14630198 SUBJECT 2:
SSRSNINNES  oepmutahalle SSN:  DOB:

1 On February 19, 1998 at approximately 2127 hours Deputy Williamson #1454 and I were assigned to

2 Housing Unit Five. Deputy Bowen #1007, Deputy Fredrickson#1395 with K-9 Rico #1564 responded to Housing

3 Unit Five as Inmate Vanisi was going to have his tier time. Deputy Williamson and I decided to search Inmate

4 Vanisi’s cell before letting him out on tier time. Deputy Williamson, Bowen, Fredrickson with K-9 Rico and I

5 responded to A-wing to remove Inmate Vanisi from his cell.

6 Deputy Williamson instructed Inmate Vanisi to back up to his cell door. Inmate Vanisi asked where he was

7 going. Deputy Williamson told him that he was being taken out of his cell. Inmate Vanisi asked Deputy

8 Williamson if he had to leave his cell. Deputy Williamson told him that he had no choice. Inmate Vanisi told

9 Deputy Williamson, “I'm not going anywhere”. Deputy Williamson told Inmate Vanisi that he had no choice.

10 Inmate Vanisi complied and Deputy Williamson told him to back up to the door and when the food slot was opened

11 he was to put his hands through the food slot. Inmate Vanisi complied and was handcuffed through the food slot

12 and removed from his cell. Inmate Vanisi was proned out on the day room floor. Deputy Fredrickson and Bowen

13 watched Inmate Vanisi.

14 Deputy Williamson and I searched cell A-3. In searching Inmate Vanisi’s bunk several rips were found.

15 Deputy Williamson showed me a rip in Inmate Vanisi’s pillow. The pillow was torn open and a pair of underwear

16 was found that had the elastic ripped off. Attached to the elastic band was what appeared to be an edge of one

17 Inmate Vanisi’s sheets. Ilooked at his sheets and found that one of them had and edge missing from it. The piece

18 of sheet was tied.onto the elastic as if he was making a noose. Nothing else was found. The mattress, pillow and
* 19 ripped up sheet and underwear was removed from his cell and Inmate Vanisi was placed back into his cell.

EXTRA COPEESTO:  DETECTIVESL] DAB/CNUD pepl] rBIO  SOCIAL SERVICES _ 0O omm LT-M-Y- | '3/

REPORTING D SECOND DEPUTY COME# | APPROVING SUPERVISOR COME #

F. Eubanks y 550

DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED.,
REL. TO: DATE: BY:
S-10B Revised 196
.,"’ ‘
WCS000123
00000015

AA03582



'7 A R

, GONFIDENTIAL =" o CONTINUATION REPORT
= Y N
L1
o
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- ~3 )
LFFENSED  ARRESTO  INCIDENT RENO, NV 899121000 PacE S or 3
SHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: Damage To County Property CASE NUMBER: 3633-98
T
ETOMPLAINANT o vicrm O INMATE O ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP; 911 Parr Blvd Reno, NV
+Vashoe County Sheriffs Office
LIST SUSPECT! S) IF KNOWN
SUBJECT 1. Vanisi, Siaosi bk#1463019 SUBJECT 2:
SSN: TIPS ld SSN: DOB:
20 Inmate Forsyth, David bidaasuuusgih Inmate Newport, Michael bi\iURINSu.
21 ateinittndouprond e
22 deiailinaes )

23 Inmate Rhyne, Kelly bi/ammiy

% s
25 dogme

26 While conducting the search in A-3 Inmate, the inmate’s in cell A-11 were making howling sounds and

27 laughing out loud. Inmate Forsyth and Inmate Newport continued to yell loud from their cell, A-11, and hit their

28 emergency button, while Inmate Vanisi was out of his cell. Inmate Forsyth and Newport were told to sit on their

29 bunk, but both inmates continued to stand at their door yelling and disrupting us while we did our search. Inmate

30 Forsyth and Inmate Newport were taken out of their cell and their cell was searched (see deputy Williamson’s report
31 #3634-98). We also searched Inmate Rhyne’s cell B-5. Minor contraband was found and he was returned without

32 any problems. .
33 In reference to Inmate Vanisi, it should be noted that Inmate Vanisi has made references to killing himself to
34 other Inmate’s while on tier time. I recommend that Inmate Vanisi receive 20 days Disciplinary Segregation for

35 ripping a pair of underwear, a sheet, the pillow and making what looked like a noose with the ripped pieces.

EXTRACOPESTO.  DETECTIVEsL] DAE/CNUD perl] reI0  sociAL SERvICES O omm Zomit- -

REPOliT]NG D ME # SECOND DEPUTY COME# | APPROVING VISOR COME #
F. Eubanks : 1550 -
DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO N Al IS PROHIBITED.

REL. TO: DATE: BY:
S-10B Revised 156
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. - ey .. .
Q1 . O Stolen Vehicle O DeceasedPerson A )1 %

OR No. NV016600 -

’ \ Case Number.__3179
;

n OFFENSE FACE SHEET /oF3
- -
Sicnmname: WASHOE COUNTY FIRST NAME IF CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
.
'm-iaws RESIDENCE/ADDRESS: RESIDENCE PHONE:
gcnu-s BUSINESS ADDRESS (IF STUDENT, NAME OF SCHOOL): BUSINESS PHONE:
-y
ggix RACE AGE | IF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (v)) APPROPRIATE BOX SN DoB
@ 0 WMC 0O SMRMC 0O TAKEN HOME O CORONER 0O REFUSED AID O OTHER
tomn EXTENT OF INJURY: OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS:
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDDLE: SEX RACE AGE DATE OF BIRTH RESIDENCE PHONE { BUSINESS PHONE
B. WILLIAMSON
RP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESS:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: DATE OCCURRED TIME OCCURRED DATE REPORTED TIME REPORTED
HOUSING UNIT FIVE (B-WING) 02-03-98/02- 2245/1555 02-04-98 1756
04-98
OFFENSE CODE meFAILURE TO OBEY A VERBAL OFFENSE CODE: TLE
ORDER/ALTERING CLEANING
SUPPLIES
OFFENSE CODE: TITLE: OFFENSE CODE: TIMLE:
CRIME ANALYSIS CHECX (/) WHERE APPLICABLE
Restdence Business Public Premises
0 House 0 Bank O Sporiing Goods/Guns O Warehouses/Storage Unit 0 Office Buildi o Strect/Highway/Alley
a 0 Bi Sales/Vehide - 0O ing Finn 0 Medical Office O Pawn Shop;‘slzgmdﬂmd 0 School
0O Motel/Hotel Room | O Couastruction Site 0 Drug Store O Laundromat/Cleaners 0 Fenced Storage 0 Park/Playground
O Duplex/Fourplex 0 Bar 0 Coin Operated Machines 0O Box Car 0 Liquor Store O Parking Lot
0 Mobile Home O Phone Booth O Longhan] Trailer O Restaurant/Fast Foods O Theater/Drive-In 0 Public Building
0 Garage 0 Casino gs O Gas Station/Garage 0 Convenience Store 0 Church
O Driveway O Retail Stdre O MoteVHotel O Oter O Hospital
O Other O Parking Garage
0 Othe
Point of Entry Meamzof Attack | Locof Entry Method of Entry Alarms
Window Deor Other O Firearm O Froat O Unlocked/Open O Cut Padlock O None
0 Noa Mavable 0 Single Swing 0 Floor 0 Kaife O Rear 0 Pried 0O Removed O Ringer
0 Sliding 0 Double Swing 0 Roof 0 Physical/No 0 Side 0 Broke Glass O Explosive O Silent
0 Crank Type 0 Siding 0 wall 0 Weapon 0 Roof 0 Channel Locks O Vehicle Force as
O Doubie Hung 0 Overhead 0 Already On 0 Other O Force O PassKey SlipLock 0 Unknown 0 Not Set
O Louvered or 0 Garage 0 Premises 0 Pry Tool O No Force 0 Body Force 0 Other 0 By
0 Wind-Wing O Other 0 Unknown O Screwdriver O Attp Force O Disabled
O Basement ’
VEHICLE . IF CRIME AGAINST VICTIMS VEHICLE OR INCIDENT OCCURRED IN A VEHICLE, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING BOXES
UAUTO O MOTORCYCLE 0 BOAT 0O TRUCK MAKE MODEL YEAR " LICENSENO/REGISTRATION STATE YEAR COLOR(S)
O OTHER,
STOLEN VEHICLE
LIST ACCESSORIES: ODOMETER READING: VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO..
RELEASE AND WAIVERNULL NO,
Know all persons by these p That, I, of the City of ___Countyof State of

dnbyﬂmcmhmdtmyhﬂ'n.madmﬁsmwm&umhmy
County Sheriff's Ofice of the State of Nevads

P

ﬁmwdl'ml‘won.demmm.mormuy.

and all duly appointed Peace Officers of a dity, county of city and county of any State of the United States of America, of of the Washos
] jud, ions, claims and demands whatsoever, in lsw of in equity. [ ever had or now have or

which L, or my hein, or assigng, b nln.lhalorn-yhnuaaimmy?mOar:.hwahmntwmmwmmm,nmndﬂmomwwmm
recovexing, holding, storing, or ying, the sbove wvehicle, %0 the stalen report which [ have this day made,

JARRATIVE: “SEE REPORT CONTINUATION"

XTRACOPIES: ODetectives ODA OCA OP&P 0 SocialServices X DRT FILE a y

CASE DISPOSITION: O OPEN: Pending Further Investigation O OPEN: Warrant Requested O CLOSED: By Amest  /CLOSED: For Any Other Reason:
ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) ADDITIONAL SUSPECT(S) | ADDITIONAL WITNESS(ES) | IF YES, UTILIZE ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLEMENT LIST
YES O NOW JYES O NO @R YES O NO ®
REPORT PREPARED BY: W COMM # APPROVED BY; COMM # LOSS RECOVERED OR CLAIMED:
B. WILLIAMSON 1454 — 12 W

\ISSEMINATION [S RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY.

ETURN REL. TO

DATE

SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED
BY.
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w N TLARIVIE @WASHOE (Lai'::?ere, Ty) ”\
g‘fADAUSE,CSANTOR,CVINGER;DCOX,DHOOD,KKLUM,LMHARRIS,PKELLER,P R LDWEL,
~XCARNEY,RMEHRMOF

uiject: (fwd) FYI

esent-by: TLARIVIE @WASHOE (Lariviere, Ty ) ; on 17-Feb-98 03:3

/e 14-Feb-98 15:57

rism: CSCHINDL @WASHOE (Schindler, Clay )

@ BUPTAIN,BVVILLIAM,BZIRKLE,CBANKS,CSCHINDL,CST HOMAS,DBAILEY,DKAUMANS,DPATCH,
DSYFERS,EDOSH,EFREDRIC,GLARRAMEJBOWENJCOSSIOJELLISJGAST ONJIVESON,
JSMALLJWORMING,KBASSETI',KKRUSH,LLCOOPER,MBELLO,MBROKAW,MHALEY,MMILLS,
PJONES,PKELLER,PLONGSHO,RBOWLIN,RDAVIS,RDROSE,SKELLER,SKULL,TLARIVIE

ubject: FYI

rreetings all
jere's some FYI to chew on

While working the SHU today (02/14/98), Borchfield A-1 approach me saying
‘hat guy (Vanisi) in A-3, the one who killed the cop is in a bad way.
3orchfield went on to say, Vanisi told him there is no way that he is

Joing to prison alive, he will do whatever it takes not to go. although

t's coming from Borchfield it still holds some validity.

This should be a reminder that we should not lower the security on Vinisi
and, our officer safety must stay high.

Stay safe
The U-Man

BORCHFIELD, CLIFFORD * 1upiaalip

COPY-ORIGINAL SENT TO BOdKlNG

WCS000240

00000018
AA03585



e,

" 2 ¢itme LC Stolen Vehide T Deceased Peson ~ ot

4+

" Case Number___3633:98__

"0.9 No. NY016000
OFFENSE FACE SHEET .
vicT na: Washoe County Sheriffs Office FIRST NAME IF CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
VICTIM'S AESIDENCI/ADDRESS: -~ BESIDENCE PHONE:
VICTIM"$ BUSINESS ADDRESS (IF STUDENT, NAME OF SCHOOL) | BUSINESS PHONE:
sex | ree | a8 | [P vicTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (/) APPROPRIATE BOX. | N Dos
0 WMC O SMRMC [ TAKEN HOME (Q CORONER 0O REFUSED AID O OTHER
SPECIFY EXTENT OF INJURY: OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS:
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDDLI: SEX RACE AGE DATE OF BRTH RESIENCE PHONE | BUSDIESS FItoNE
F. Eubanks 1550 t
RP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESS:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: DATE OCCURRED TOME OCCURRED DATE REFORTED TINE REPORTED
Housing Unit Five 02-19-98 2127 02-19-98 2230
OFFENSE CODR: nz Damags 1o County Property CFFENTE CODE L
OFFENSE CODR: TR OFFENSE CODR: TITLE:
CAIME ANALYSIS CHECK (/) WHERE AP ICABLE
Resldence DBnuslaess s Pablic Premises
G House 0 Bank O Spoting Goods/Guns [ WirehousesStorsgo Unit. 0 Office Boilding 0 Streettlighvay/Allsy
G AparmentCondo | O Bicycle Salew/Velicle O ing Firm 0 Medical Offite 0 Pawn Shop/Second Haed | (J School
0 MoweYHotel Rooms | O Construction Sits 1 Drug Store 0 Laundromat/Cleaners 0 Fented Starage 8] Patk/ﬂa{gmnd
0 Duplex/Fourplex O Bar Q Coin Operated Machines U Box Car 0O Liguor Store DParkin%‘ﬂ
0 Mobis Home 0 Phono Booth 0 Longhaul Trailer 0 Restaurant/Fast Poods 0 Theater/Drive-in (3 Public Building
0 Garage Q Casing 0 Supermarket 0 Gas Station/Garage 0 Convenisnce Store G Church
O Driveway O Retail Store 0 Motel/Hotel 0 Other 0 Hospital
0 Oiher 0 Parking Gerage
Other,
Polst of Entry Dfeans of Attack | loc of Batyy Method of Eatry Alarms
Window Door Other 0 Fircam O Froat 0 Uniocked/Opeat 0 CwtPadlock 0 None
2 Non Movehbls i Simgle Swing 0 Floor 0 Kaife 0 Rear 0 Pried 0 Removed 0 Ringer
0 Sliding 0 Double Swing 0 Roof O Physical/No 0 Sida 1 Broke Glass 0 Explostve 0 Silem
O Crank T 0O Siding 0 wall 0 Wezpon O Roof Q Channel Locks 0 Vehicle Force 0 SHeat/Ringer
¢ Double Hung O Ovethead 0 Already On O Othes 0 Furco OPass Key SlipLock 0 Unknown ' Not Set
0 Louvered of J Garage O Premises 00 Pry Tool D No Force O Body Force 0 Other [»]
0 Wisd-Wing 0 Other 0 Unknown 0 Scicwdriver 0 Attp Forca 0 Disabled
0 Basement
VEHICLE- IF CRIVE AGAINST VICTIM'S VEHICLE OR INCIDENT OCCUARED IN A VENICLE, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING BOXES
v ungl O MOTORCYCLE O BOAT D TRUCK MAKE MODEL YEAR LICENSE NO/RECHSTRATION STATE YEAR COLON(S)
non .
STOLEN YIRICLY
LIST ACCESSORIES? ODOMETER AEADINGS VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO.S
RELZASE AND WAIVER/NULL NO,
Kegw all bym, T L ofde Chyof County of Sl
o by them presets, for epsell, sy Lisity, eueatons, sdmiiaratons of u-!pn.nlcsnuchmmlulMynwnd?uaohdnéy.mdnytndmafny&mamwnhu&mdaﬂh.nduwm
Cousty Shriffs Office of the Stste of Novads foc ary claim sctlon, demend dues, mu of ioasy, ¢ o Jaw or 1n eqeiy. | over bad o now o or witich
1, o 12y e, erecurtcs, pdeal or andlpas, boeal mMmmymap‘«anOﬁnhwutyr. 00 of ey calter, cnn.w&ln;vham 2 resuh of nid Prace CSicer of Praco Cffieers rovortng,
Wm;awmdemwm’mwummmemmbhmh

.

NARRATIVE: “SEE REPORT CO, ATION"

A OCA OP&P U SocilSavies 187" Y LA

CASE DISPOSITION: [ OPEN: Pending Fusther Investigation € OPEN: Warrsut Requested I CLOSED By

Anj %€LOS ForAnyOﬁmReusom

EXTRA COPIES; J Defectives
ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) ADDlTlONAL SUSPECT(S)
YES O NO NO 3

YES O NO

ADL{TIONAL WITNESS(ES)

I¥ YES, UTILIZE ADDIIIONAL PERSONS SUPFLEMENT LIST

REFOAT PREPARED {' cCoMM S
F. Eubanks 550

T erT

COMM S

LOSS RECOVERED OR CLAIMERD:

DS SEMINATION 18 RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY. SECONDARY DISSEMINATION {O'NON CRIMAL JUSTICE AGENCTES 1§ PROKIBITED
RETURN REL. TO DATB BY.
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', CONFIDENTIAL 7 O ‘CONTINUATION REPORT * "~
Y N
TYPE OF REPORT , ] JASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
OFFENSET]  ARRESTO  INCIDENT e RENO, NV 85512+1000 PAGE o S
CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: Damage To County Property CASENUMBER: 3633-98
compLnANT B vieTMO  maTe D ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, zp: 911 Parr Blvd Reno, NV
Washoe County Sheriffs Office
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN
SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi bk#14630198 SUBJECT
S R SSN: DOB;

1 On February 19, 1998 at approximately 2127 hours Deputy Williamson #1454 and I were assigned to
2 Housing Unit Five. Deputy Bowen #1007, Deputy Fredrickson#1395 with K-9 Rico #1564 responded to Housing
3 Unit Five as Inmate Vanisi was going to have his tier time. Deputy Williamson and I decided to search Inmate e
4  Vanisi’s cell before letting him out on tier time. Deputy Williamson, Bowen, Fredrickson with K-9 Rico and I
5 responded to A-wing to remove Inmate Vanisi from his cell.
6 Deputy Williamson instructed Inmate Vanisi to back up to his cell door. Inmate Vanisi asked where he was
7 going. Deputy Williamson told him that he was being taken out of his cell. Inmate Vanisi asked Deputy
8 Williamson if he had to leave his cell. Deputy Williamson told him that he had no choice. Inmate Vanisi told
9 Deputy Williamson, “I'm not going anywhere”. Deputy Williamson told Inmate Vanisi that he had no choice,
10 Inmate Vanisi complied and Deputy Williamson told him to back up to the door and when the food slot was opened
11 he was to put his hands through the food slot. Inmate Vanisi complied and was handcuffed through the food slot
12 and removed from his cell. Inmate Vanisi was proned out on the day room floor. Deputy Fredrickson and Bowen
13 watched Inmate Vanisi,
14 Deputy Williamson and I éeaxched cell A-3. In searching Inmate Vanisi’s bunk several rips were found.
15 Deputy Williamson showed me & rip in Inmate Vanisi’s pillow. The pillow was tom open and a pair of underwear *
16 was found that had the elastic ripped off. Attached to the elastic band was what appeared to be an edge of one
17 Inmate Vanisi’s sheets. Ilooked at his sheets and found that one of them had and edge missing from it. The piece
18 of sheet was tied.onto the elastic as if he was making a noose. Nothing else was found. The mattress, pillow and

* 19 ripped up sheet and underwear was removed from his celf and Inmate Vanisi was placed back into his cell.

EXTRA COPESTO:  DETECTIVESED DAE/CNUD pepll rFRIL}  socIAL sERVICES O omm LM @7

F. Eubanks 330
DISSEMINATION 1S RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIAITED.

REPORTING Dﬁ%‘ / COME # SECOND DEPUTY COME# | APPROVING SUPERVISOR COME #
~

REL. TO: . DATE: BY:

S-10B Revised 1/56
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" CONFIDENTIAL E/ a - CONTINUATION REPORT
Y N

TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE courmr SHERIFF'S OFFICE
m/ ~{. 911 PARR BL 3
OFFENSEO  ARRESTO  INCIDENT 0, NV aosu 1000 PAGE ~/ __CF Z

CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: Damage To County Property CASE NUMBER: 3633-98

COMPLAINANT @ vicrMO  INMATED ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Blvd Reno, NV
Washoe County Sheriffs Office
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN

SUBJECT }: Vanisi, Slaosi bk# 14630198 SUBJECT 2:
SSN: S@igiilai 5 pos: (el SSN: DOB:

20 Inmate Forsyth, David bRl Inmate Newport, Michael bigifiiiiliiiSe

21 eelibiniinhiat e

7 gt Gelntenmen

23 Inmate Rhyne, Kelly by

U I

25 ”

26 While conducting the search in A-3 Inmate, the inmate’s in cell A-11 were making howling sounds and

27 laughing out loud. Inmate Forsyth and Inmate Newport continued to yell loud from their cell, A-11, and hit their

28 emergency button, while Inmate Vanisi was out of his cell. Inmate Forsyth and Newport were told to sit on their

29 bunk, but both inmates continued to stand at their door yelling and disrupting us while we did our search. Inmate
30 Forsyth and Inmate Newport were taken out of their cell and their cell was searched (see deputy Williamson’s report
31 #3634-98). We also searched Inmate Rhiyne's cell B-5. Minor contraband was found and he was retumed without
32 any problems.

i3 In reference to Inmate Vanisi, it should be noted that Inmate Vanisi has made references to killing himseif to
34 other Inmate’s while on tier time. [ recommend that Inmate Vanisi receive 20 days Disciplinary Segregation for

35 ripping a pair of underwear, a sheet, the pillow and making what looked like a noose with the ripped pieces.

EXTRA COPES TO:  DETECTIVESO DAB/C‘NUD perl] FBIL]  sOCIAL SERVICES O omm ot 5

REPORTING DEP SECOND DEPUTY COME# | APPROVING S VISOR COME # ‘

F. Eubanks 1sso — - 3
DISSEMINA’I’[ON 1S RESTRICTED T( CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION Té NONC AL AGEN 1S PROHIBITED,

REL.TO: __ DATE: BY:

8-108 Revised 198
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.;C‘ me T Stolen Vehicls ~ Deceased Persont

Case Number: __3046-08
ORNo. NV016000
‘ OFFENSE FACE SHEET foF Y
vicrm nus: WASHOE COUNTY FILST NAME & CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
VICTDCS REMDENCI/ADDRESS: . RESIDENCS PHONE;
VICTIM'S BUSINESS ADORESS (IF STUDENT, NAME OF SCHOOL) | BUSINESS FRONE:
ux RACE AGE | IF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECX (v) APPROPRIATE BOX u pos
0 WMC O SMRMC O TAKEN HOME C CORONER 0 REFUSED AID C OTHER
SPRCIFY IXTENT OF DJURY: OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS:
REPOLTING PERSON LAST NAMR, FRST MIDDULE: SEX RACE AGe DATE OF BIRTH BESIDENCE PHONE |  BUSRNESS PHONE
B. WILLIAMSON ’
KP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESY ADORESS:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: DATE OCCURMRD TR OCCURRED DATE REPORTED TOME REPOKTED
HOUSING UNIT FIVE (CELL A-3) 02-19-98/02- 21271700 02-20-98 1731
’ 20-98 HOURS HOURS
OPFIDISE CODS: LE: OFFENSE CODR: T
CRIMR ANALVES m;qmw“
Residence Business Publie Promises
O House 0 Bank O Spordng Goods/Guns 0 Warchouses/Storsga Uit (] Office Building [ StretHighway/Allsy
] C Bicycle Sales/Vehicls ¢ ing Firm O Modical Office O Psws Shop/Second Hand | O School
0 Motsl/Hosl Room | T Construction Site 0 Drug Swwe O Lsundromet/Clesners O Fenced Storage O Park/Playground
0 Duplex/Fourplex 0 Bar O Coirt Opersted Machines 0 Box Car 0 Liquor Store O Parking Lot
0 Mobile Homs O Phone Booth 0 Loongheul Trailer O Restaurant/Fast Foods O Themter/Drive-In 0 Public Building
D Garage 0 Casino 0 Supemarket O Gus Station/Garage O Conventencs Siore O Chawch
0 Driveway O Resadl Store 11 Mossl/Hotel a Other O Hospisl
0 Other. 0 Purking Garage
0 Other,
. Point of Entry Maaus of Attack | Loc of Entry Mothed of Entry Alarug
Window Door Other O Firessm 0 From 0 Unlocked/Open O Cot Padlock O Nome
O Noa Movable 0 Single Swing 3 Floor O Knife U Rear O Pried O Removed D Ringer
0 Sliding 0 Double Swing J Roof O PhysicallNo U Side O Broke Glass C Explosive O Sieat
D Crank Type D Siding O Wall O Weapoa U Roof O Chaonel Locks T Vahicle Farce O Sient/Ringer
O Deuble Hung 0 Overhead 0 Already Ou 0 Othes O Force O Pass Koy Slip Lock = Unkmown 0 Not Set
O Louversd or 0 Garage O Premises 0 My Tool 0 No Farce 0 Body Force O Odwr O Bypessed
0 Wind-Wing D Other, D Unknown O Saewdriver O Asp Force O Dissbled
O Bassment
VEMICLE - IF CRDME AGAINST VICTIM'S VEHICLE OR INCIDENT OCCURAED IN A VERICLE. COMPLETS THE FOLLOWING BOXES
OAUTO O MOTORCYCLE 1 BOAT O TRUCK MAKE MODEL YEAR LICENEE NORBRETRATION STATS YRAR QOLONE)
O OTHER
LIST ACCESSORIES: ODOMETER READING: VEHICLE IDENTIICATION NO.
RELEASE AND WAIVER/NULL NGO,
Know s » Thae L, Il withe Chiy of Comty of Samel
bb‘-r—hm‘-qld-.—;“-*hnm-uﬁ-—-mo&nnm.—,-m,--,.r-,-nruu-u---u—h-.--u-wa-
Comty Sharill's Offiss of ths Biate of Hovads Sum sy clsim astiss, dumand duos, v of memey, wmine, " slalns and demends wh in low o i oquity. 1 over had ovasw hove ov whish
l.--kﬁa._nu—-*h*-ﬂ-qmpuqh_.ﬁ.--hn-d-—.—-ﬁﬁ—qnmdﬂmc_-mﬂum
mm-mh&hﬂ“_nh*mﬂlmﬁﬁ-&

NARRATIVE: ~SEE REPORT CONTINUATION™

EXTRA COPIES: O Detectives oca
CASE DISPOSITION: [ OPEN:

YES O NO & a

O rapP

ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) | ADDITIONAL SUSPRCT(S)
NO B

(1 Social Services T

a
0 OPEN: Warrent Requested CLOSED: By Arrest

C CLOSED: For
IF YES, UTILIZE ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLIMENT LIST

Other Reason:
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N WABHOE COUNTY
R SHERIFF
CONFIDENTIAL O a CONTINUATION REPORT
Y N :
TYPE OF REPORT ‘évlﬁHOE %ougn SHERIFF'S OFFICE
OFFENSED  ARRESTUO INCIDENT IX “tumo NV 89512-1000 PAGE - OF y_
CHARQE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: INFORMATIONAL CASE NUMBER: 3646-98
COMPLANANT D VICTM @ INMATEDQ ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZP: 911 PARR BLVD., RENO, NV., 89512
WASHOE COUNTY
15T SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN
SUBJECT 1: VANISI, SIAOSI (BOOKING#14630198) SUBJECT2:
ssx. GUETITTED Cguut iV SSN: DOB:

1 On 02-19-98, at approximately 1700 hours I was assigned to housing unit five with Deputy Eubanks #1550. We

2 were opening food slots in A-wing when inmate Borchfield, Clifford (booking#263051297) informed me that he

3 over heard inmate Vanisi talkmg to himself and that Vanisi also made statements directly to Borchfield. I asked

4 him what Vanisi was saying. Borchﬁcld stated, “he’s talking about killing another cop ot himself”! Borchfield also
5 stated, “man this guy is guilty™! Borchfield also informed me that Vanisi was upset about money being given to

6 ‘“the dead cops family™

7

8

9

On 02-20-98, at approximately 1745 hours I called Borchfield out to the Deputy’s Station and asked him ifhe
would be willing to fill out a statement form on everything Vanisi has told him. He said, “not a problem, you cops
10 have always been cool with me”! The statement read as follows: “On 02-17-98 inmate S. Vanisi was in front of my
11 cell door complaining about not being free. He told me he was a warrior and us Indians have to stick together to
12 flghtthe cops. He said he had wanted to kill a cop for a few days waiting just for a good time to do it. Hesaid it
13 felt like real power when he hit that cop and he wished he could kill another one or one of these guards in here even
14 with his bare hands. On 02-18 or 02-19 he was out again talking about a news article that was in the Reno paper
15 about some guy at a mall putting a box out to collect money for the dead cops family and how he wished he could
16 get out to beat him like he did the cop. He talked about how he was going to plead crazy and when he got out he
17 would go to the South Pacific to lLive™.
18
*19 On 02-13-98 I was assigned to operate the tower in housing unit five. [ was watching from the window in the tower
20 down into A-wing where Vanisi was. He was out on tier time at approximately 2305 hours. I observed him
21 dancing in the middle of the day room floor as if he was doing a certain religious style dance. Approximately ten
22 minutes later while Vanisi was still on tier time he asked if he could use the broom to sweep out his cell. As soon
23 as Vanisi got the broom he started spinning it around as if it were a staff used for fighting. It was very apparent that
24 Vmisiknewhowtouseitbec&mhewnspmingthcbroomthmugbeach leg and around his back. All of A-wing
25 seemed to be entertained by Vanisi’s show because they were all watching him through their cell door windows.
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CONFIDENTIAL O] b CONTINUATION REPORT
Y

N
TYPE OF REPORT ) 31‘.‘%‘3&‘389%’” SHERIFF'S OFFICE
OFFENSEQ  ARRESTO  INCIDENT (X | »eNo, NV 39512- 1000 race_3 or 4
CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: INFORMATIONAL CASE NUMEBER: 3646-98
COMPLAINANTO  vicTM®. INMATEO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 PARR BLVD., RENO, NV., 89512
WASHOE COUNTY .
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN
SUBIECT 1: VANISL, SIAOSI (BOOKING#14630198) SUBIECT 2:
SSN: UNTD u SSN: DOB:

26 After watching Vanisi display his knowledge for being able to use a staffI denied him the broom handle from then
27 on to ensure he would not have weapon on him when a Deputy entered the Wing, Vanisi would ask on numerous
28 occasions if he could have the broom. Not once before 02-13-98 did I see him use it to clean his cell.

29

30 Today Vanisi appeared in Reno Justice Court. His family was there to testify against him. He was bound over to
31 District Court. Because of hisfamily testifying against him and the comment he made to Borchfield about killing
32 himself he was sent to the infirmary where he was placed into a suicidal watch cell (#1). There was also a poem
33 found in his cell that was about dying along with elastic band ripped off a pair of underwear that could be used for
34 choking himself or a Deputy. We found this item hidden in his pillow. Refer to crime report #3633-98 by Deputy
35 Eubanks.

36

37 Vamsl also had in his possession numerous photo copied newspaper clippings of everything conceming Vanisi’s

38 involvment with Sullivan’s desth. He also has a newspaper copy of the Timothy McVeigh trial. Vanisi also seems
39 interested in the articles about Sullivans family. One certain article read, “My daddy is gone now™!

40

41 Itis obvious that Vanisi is thinking about ways to hurt a Deputy or even himself, He shows no remorse as evidencee
42 by his statement to Borchfield about being mad that, “the cops family is getting money”! Extreme officer safety

43 needs to be practiced when dealing with Vanisi due to his statement about wanting to kill another cop. No further

44 details.
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CONFDENTIAL O A& CONTINUATION REPORT
Y N
TYPE OF REPORT | rASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
OFFENSED)  ARRESTD  INCIDENT & RENO- NV $9313-1000 racE i _oF &
CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: INFORMATIONAL CASE NUMBER: 3646-98
COMPLAINANTO  vicTM|@ INMATEO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 PARR BLVD,, RENO, NV, 89512
WASHOE COUNTY
LIST SUSPECT(S] 1 KNOWN :
SUBJECT 1: VANIS, OSI (BOOKING#14630198) SUBJECT 2:
SSN: ﬂ pob: SNNNNYD SSN: DOB:
45 (Witness information): Borchfield, Clifford SOC: | DoB: [ Hoxe PB. #209-726-4949.
46 Currently residing at the Washoe County Detention Facility
47 911 Parr Blvd. Reno, Nv. 89512 PH.#702-328-2953
48

o~ .
REPORTING COME # SECOND DEPUTY COME#
B. WILLIAMSO 1434
DISSEMINA TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SEOONDARY DISSBMINAT
REL. TO: DATE:

5-108 Revised 1/9%6
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CaseNumber: __ 3881-98

which |, o xay haiss,

OFFENSE FACE SHEET
VICTIM NAME: FIRST NAME IF CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
VICTIM'S RESIDENCE/ADDRESE: RESIDENCE PHONE:
VICTIM'S BUSINESS ADDRESS (F STUDENT, NAME OF 5CHOOL) © BUSINESS PHONE:
SEX RACE AGB IFF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (v)) APPROPRIATE BOX SN po8
0O WMC U SMRMC U TAKEN HOME 0 CORONER U REFUSED AID {1 OTHER .
SPECIFY EXTENT OF INJURY: OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS' -
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDDLE: SEX RACE AR DATE OF BIRTR RESIDENCE PHONE BUSINESS PHONE
Deputy D. Carry
RP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESE:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: DATE OCCURRED TIMRB OCCURRED DATE REPORTED TIME REFORTED
House S/ A-wing 03/1398 1100 hrs
OFFENSE CODE: m.e: Informationsl OFFENSE CODR: TITLE:
OFFENSECODE: TITLE: OFFENSE CODE: TITLE:
CRIME ANALYSIS CHECK (/) WHERR APPLICABLE
Residence Business
0 Houss 0 Bank O Sporting Goods/Gone 0 Warchouses/Storage Unit
a U Bicycle Salos/'Vehicle £ Mannfacturing Finn 0 Medical Office
3} otel Rooms | O Comstruction Site 0 Drug Store 0 Laundromat/Clemers
0 Duplex/Fourplex O Bar O Coin Opersted Machines U Box Car
O Mobile Home U Phone Booth U Longheul Truiler 1 Restaurant/Fast Foods
0 Gemage 0 Caszino 0 Supermaerket 0 Ges Stati
0 Drivewsy O Retail Stote U MotelHoted O Qther.
0 Other
Point of Eatry Means of Attack | Loc of Entry

Window Door Ober O Firearm G Fromt
0 Nan Movable U Single Swing U Floor O Knife C Rewr
0 Sliding U Double Swing 0 Roof u] 3 C Side
O Crank Type U Siding 0 Wall 0 Weapon C Roof
0 Double Huog U Overhicad O Already On O Other Q Farce
0 Louvered or O Garage U Premises O Pry Tool 0 No Force
0 Wind-Wing O Other O Unknown O Screwdriver U Attp Foroe

O Basemerit.
VEHICLE - [P CRIME AGAINYT VICTIM'8 VEHICLE OR INCIDENT OCCURRED IN A VEHICLE, COMPLETX THE POLLOWING BOXES
UAUTO DMOTORCYCLE ONOAT 0TRUCK MAKE MODEL TEAR LICENSE NO/REGISTRATION STATE YEAR COLOR(R
OOTHER, .
oL VEgaLE
LIST ACCESSORIES: ODOMETER READING. VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO..
RELEASE AND WAIVERNULL NO,

Koow all persons by thase presants: That, |, ofthoCuly of Stato of

County of
do by thess prasesss, thhmMu-‘n—-ﬂm-ﬂdmwv—m of a city, coumty of city and county of sy Sints of the Unitert Stnten of Americn, or of e Wishea
County SharilPs Obduﬂﬂ“hny&md—lh—duuy cluine e dwm

, 1 low or @ equity. | ovex had or now have er
am, chall or my heve againat ey Mohhwuw_udwl‘.mwﬁm-nﬂd-dmoﬂ-cmoh
mmmum&h“‘“;—lbh&wﬂlh-hm

NARRATIVE: “SER REPORT CONTINUATION™
EXTRACOPIES: UDeasctive UDA DOCA UP&P

ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S)
YESO NO O

CASE DISPOSITION: 0 OPEN: Panding Fusther vestigation |

U Socis] Services U 0
O OPEN: Warrant Roquested 00 CLOSED: By Arrest 00 CLOSED: For Any Other Reason: )

IF YES, UTTLIZE ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLEMENT LIST

YES O

ADDITIONAL WITNESS(ES)

NO O

REPOAT PREPARED BY.
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_CONFIDENTIAL O a CONTINUATION REPORT 4
Y N

TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
911 PARR BLVD.

OFFENSED]  ARRESTO  INCIDENT O RENO, NV §93512-1000 PAGE ___OF .

CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: Informational CASE NUMBER: 3881-98

COMPLAINANT Q VICTIM a INMATE a ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP.

Deputy D. Carry
T SRPRCT(R] I oW

SUBIECT 1: Vanisi, Sisosi 14630198 SUBJECT 2:

38N: DOB:

1 On03/13/98 at approximately 1100 hours, I was contacted by Deputy Flores who asked for three deputies to
2 respond to house five to assist with inmate Vanisi. I told Flores that the Detention Response Team were the only
3 ones who were to handle Vanisi. Flores told me that the request was from Sergeant J. Dickson. I was told to bring
4 myPR-24 1 again told him that DRT should handle the matter.
5
6 1responded to house five with deputies Jaeck and Walls. We met up with deputies Fretz and Medzihradsky who
7 were already there. We were directed to remove Vanisi from his cell, chain him up, and then escort him to a contact
8 visit in the MP room with his attorney. After stating again that DRT should handle this, it was apparent that it was
9 going to be done with or without my help.
10

11 We then discussed our plan. It was decided that Deputy Fretz would apply the restraints, Deputy Jaeck would be left
12 PR, T would be right PR, Medzihradsky would stand-by with O.C., and Deputy walls would assist with the restraints
13 and use the PR-24 to restrain Vanisi to the door while handcuffed.

14

15 1 gave Vanisi an admonishment to comply with all order given. The food slot was opened and Vanisi was directed to
16 walk back towards it. He placed his hands through the slot and allowed Fretz to handcuff him. Two pairs of chain

17 link cuffs were noeded due to his size. §n€ secure, Deputy Walls positioned a PR between the door and the

18 handcuffs. The door was opened and Vanisi was directed to walk backwards. Once open, I walked Vanisi away from
19 his cell and towards the lower step, next to cell A2. This was where we were going to apply the large ankle

EXTRACOPEES TO:  DETECTIVESL] DALl convull pap0) pail]  sociaL servicEs _ 0 onEr_ 0
REPORTING COMM# | SEOOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING SUPERVISOR COMM #
D. Carry ] 1453 -
DISSEMINATION 18 RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL AGENCIES GRLY, SECONDARY DBSEMINATION TO NON AL & PROHBITED.
REL. TO: . DATE: BY:
$-108 Revieed 196
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CONFDENTIAL O a CONTINUATION REPORT
Y N

TYPE OF REFORT y% %w SHERIFP'S OFFICE
OFFENSED  ARRESTO  INCIDENTO nlzlno, NV 89512-1000 PAGE_ OF
CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: Informational CASE NUMBER: 3881-98
COMPLAINANTO  vicriMO  INMATE O ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIF:
Depaty D. Canry

LIST SUSPECITE) I KNOWN
SUBJECT !: Vanisi, Sisosi 14630198 SUBIECT 2:

NN, ag— . pon

20 restraints. I chose the step because Vanisi’s cell was too cluttered with iterns on the floor.

21

22 Once at the step, I directed Vanisi to lower to his knees. He complied with no objections. Deputy Fretz then

23 attempted to apply the soft ankle restraints. Deputy Walls needed to assist Fretz as he was unfamiliar with the soft
24 restraints. It took approximately two minutes to apply the ankie restraints. Once on, Fretz was going to apply belly
25 chains. Vanisi had started to complain about his knees hurting. I told him that we would be finished very soon and to
26 stay where he was. Vanisi then said “You guys are going to have to use those things and beat me because 'm
27 going to get up.” I again told Vanisi to stay where he was. Vanisi then said “I’'m going to get up so do whatever
28 you’re going to do.” Vanisi then started to stand up. | inserted my PR-24 between his forearm and shoulder and
29 started to push his upper body towards the ground. My intention was promptly force him onto the ground. Forcing
30 his body forward was the only safe area due to the amount of personnel around him and the fact that Vanisi was still
31 cuffed..

32

33 While forcing his upper body towards the ground, Sergeant Dickson stepped forward and told Vanisi that it was o.k.
34 to stand up. This prevented us from forcing him forward onto the ground because the Sergeant was now standing
35 directly in front of him telling him that it was o.k. to stand up and to relax. Sergeant Dickson then asked Vanisi if he
36 was more comfortable kneeling onto his chair. Vanisi told us that DRT lets him kneel on a pillow. Sergeant Dickson
37 then informed him that DRT was not available at the time.

38

ExTRAcorEs TO:  DETECTIVEST] pADD onvuO par0 10  soCIAL SERVICES O oruer a
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<3 CONFDENTIAL O O CONTINUATION REPORT

3 Y N
L
TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
911 PARR BLVD.
oFfENse 0  ARRESTO  INCIDENTO RENO, NV 19512-1000 PAGE OF
CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: Informuational CASE NUMEER: 3881-98
COMPLAINANTO  victiMO  mNwmatE O ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP:
Deputy D. Carry
LIAT IF
SUBKECT 1: Vanisi, Sisosi NNENED SUBJECT 2:
ssngpips  poufiNS SSN:  DOB:

39 Deputy Fretz then applied the belly chains and wrist restraints. Vanisi complied.

40

41 Once the belly chains were applied, Vanisi was escorted to the MP room for his visit. I assisted with searching his
42 cell and then retumed to intake.

43

44 In my opinion, Vanisi probably believes that he can convince the regular deputies (non-DRT) that he can be handled
45 differently. He may also believe that the facility may not take action when needed.

46

47 This type of behavior is justification that Vanisi should only be handled by the Detention Response Team.

EXTRACOPESTO:  DETECTIVEST] DALl ovuld papr0d rmid  sOCIAL SERVICES O omer o
REFORTING DEPUTY COMM # SECOND DEPUTY COMM # APFROVING m\'lso,l OOMM #
D.Cary 1453 g
DISSEMINATION B RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTCE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED.
REL. TO: DATE: BY:
8-10B Reovissd 196
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CONFIDENTIAL a CONTINUATION REPORT
Y N
TYPE OF RERORT g(stos COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE -
711 PARR BLVD. _ .
OFFENSEE  ARRESTO  INCIDENT O RENG, NV 89512-1000 | PAGE_J_OF
CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: [nformational - CASE NUMBER: 3942-98
COMPLAINANTL  vietTM D3 mvMaTEO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI:
Deputy Allen v
LIST SUSPECT(S) ¥ KNOWN.
SUBJECT 1; Vanisi, Siaosi “ SUBJECT 2:
ssES EE—— SSN; DOB:

On March 19, 1998, Deputy Sabo #992 amd myself conducted a cell search of I/M Vanisi BN# 146301$
I/M Vanisi was at a court appearance. While condﬁcting the search I noticed three (3) screws missing from 'M
Vanisi's desk, One (1) screw was werc the desk attaches to the floor. The other two (2) screws are were the des
attaches o the lower bunk. The screws were not located during the cell search.

It is unkown if the screws were missing prior to /M Vanisi's arrival, This report is to advise DRT or an
other Deputy as a reference point of the missing screws, When further searches are conducted please keep this i

mind,

O 0 3 v D W N -

10 Deputy Schindler #1288 made copies of drawings and forwarded them to classsification.

EXTRACOPESTO:  DETECTIVESE] pall ovul papd il  SOGIAL SERVICES 0 ome P20 B

REPORTING DEPUTY . COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING SUPERVIS COMM
Allen 1691 - '
DISSEMINATION 1S RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES GNLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION T0 NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIEY 1S PROFIBITED,
REL. TO: DATE: BY:
§-10B Revisod 196
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T PE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
CENSEQ  ARRESTC]  INCIDENT D/ RENO, NV §9512-1000 PAGE_\ _OF_2 _
—l}
cgmca(smm OF INCIDENT: Informational/ Medical CASE NUMBER: 3967-98
CMPLAINANT m/wcma 0 mwMmateO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr bivd Reno Nv. 98512
Washoe County Sheriff’s office/ Detention
ST SUSPECI(S) IF KNOWN
SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi SUBIECT 2: N\A
ssN: IR m sSNNN\A  DoB:NA

I On03/21/98 @ about 1030 hrs, Sgt Bassett instructed deputies Brokaw, Cassio and myself to stand by while
medical staff assessed I/M Vanisi. This was due to a physical altercation with DRT on 03/20/98 in houslng unit 5

(3]

3 cell A3.

4

5 This medical evaluation was conducted by nurse Lainie Cody (see copy of evaluation). Upon completion of exam

5 LM Vanisi was given two Tylenol tablets and a sealed bag of ice. No further.

7

EXTRACOPESTO:  DETECTIVESLd pall conull pepd peI0)  sOCIAL SERVICES O omer___ 0O
REPORTING DEPUTY COMM # SECOND DEPUTY COMM # | APPROVING SUPERVISOR COMM #
C Schindler 1& A 1288 '

DISSEMINA'U 18 RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED.
REL. TO: DATE: BY:

3-10B Revised 1/9%6
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Date: 3-Apr-O% 16:1€ .

From: CSCHINDL @WASHOE \cuindler, Clay )

To: BUPTAIN,BWILLIAM,BZIRKLE,CBANKS,CSCHINDL,CSTHOMAS, DBAILEY, DKAUMANS,DP/
EDOSH,EEREDRIC,CLARRAME JBOWEN JCOSQIO JELLIS JGASTON JIVESON JSMALL,
JWORMING,KBASSETT KKRUSH,LLCOOPER, MBELLO,MBROKAW MHALEY,MMILLS,PJONES
PKELLER,PLONGSHO,RBOWLIN,RDAVIS,RDROSE SKELLER SKULL, TLARIVIE

Qublect: vanief :

Importance: HICH -

Greatings Boys and Givls

While working In the chu today (04-03-9%), | had an opportunity fo chat with Vanle!
about how well hie aye had healed. Vanici eald, * yes it'e healed right up |
how I'm teady for round two. This time I'm going fo win," Vanis! then
stated,”  would rather taka & thousand beatings, than deal with thie place.”

I acked, why would you want fo taka beatings’?, Vanls! eaid, " becguca you
guys are fun fo play with.”

It goes withouf eqying, whehever we deal with thic guy, use upmoct officar
eafoty, and document all dealings with him. That's it for how.

efqy cafa
The U-MAN

WCPD09141
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{
dcrime G Stolen Vehidle C Deceased Person -

"

et Chso Number,__4620-08 _
OF. 2o, NV016000 . .
OFFENSE FACE SHEET
VICTIM NAMS: PIRST RAME IF CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS;,
YICTIM™S KESIDENCE/ADDRESS: RESIDENCE PHONE:
mmssummmwmm.mmmm: . BUSINESS PHONE:
A -
SEX RACB AGE | IF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (v) APPROPRIATE BOX s DOon
’ DWMC 0 SMRMC C TAKEN HOME 0 CORONER 8 REFUSED AID (J OTHER,
SPECTFY EXTENT OF DUURY: OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS:
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDDLE: SEX i'.u.(:l AGE DATE OF BRRTH RESIDENCE FHONE | BUSINESS PHONE
RP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESS:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: DATE OCCURRED TIME OCCURRED DATE REPORTED TIME REPORTED
HOUSING UNIT § 05/19/98 0900 HRS, 05/1958 1350 HRS.
OFFENSE CODE: mlNFORMATIONAL OFFENSE CODB: TITLE:
OFFENSE CODR: TITLE: OFFENSE CODR: TITLE:
CRIME ANALYSES CHECK () WHERE APPLICABLE
Residence Business Pablic Premisex
O House O Bank D Sporting Goods/Guns 0 Warehouses/Starage Unit 0 Office Building O StreetHighway/Alley
0 Apartment/Condo | O Bicycle Sales/Vehide o Mamdacturing Pirm 0 Medical Office O Pawn Shop/Second Hand | O Schoal
(0 Motel/Hotel Reom | Q Construction Site 8] Store Q Laundromat/Cleaness Q Penced Storage g ground
O Duplex/Fourplex 2 Bar 2 Coin Operated Machines 3 Box Car 0 Liquor Store 0 Parun%m
2 Mobile Horne 0 Phone Booth O Langhal Trailer 0 Restavrant/Past Foods O Theater/Drive-In 2 Public Budding
0 Garage 0 Cesing Supermarket 0 Gas Station/Garage 0 Convaniencs Stire 0 Clmrch
2 Driveway O Retail Stors 0 Motel/Hotel Q Orher O Hospital
0 Other O Parking Garage
0 Other
Polnt of Entry Mearsof Attack | Lot of Eatry Method of Batry Alarmg
Window Doog Other O Firearm 0 Frong 0 Undocked/Open O Cut Padlock 2 None
2 Nont Movable 3J Single Swing 2 Floor Q Kanife O Rexr O Pried 2 Removed ORi
QO Stiding 0 Doubdle Swing D Roof O Physical’No 0 Side 0 Broke Glass a i O Silent
0 Crank Type U Siding O Wall 0 Wespon 2 Roof D Channef Locks 0 Vehicle Forcs Q Sit
2 Double Hung 0 Overhead gAlteadyOn 0 Other, D;oree DP&I%eySlipmd 0 Unknown Dlgutsa
Q Louvered or O Garage Premises 0 Pry Tool 0 No Force 0 Body Force 0 Other, 2 Bypassed
2 Wind-Wing 0 Other, 0 Uninown O Screwdriver O Attp Force 0 Disabled
O Basement
m-mmmmmwsmmmmcmmwmmAmemmmm
OAUTO OMOTORCYCLR D BOAT 0 TRUCK MAKE MODSBL YEARL LICENSE NO/REGISTRATION STATE YEAR COLOR(S)
oonMER__ .
STOLEN VERICLE
LIST ACCESSORIESS ODOMETER READING VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO.}
RELFASE AND WAIVER/NULL NO\_
:..;;:—»,?, m‘ ey ::dewr Officem of cmdna de Mﬁﬁ.«m * of Bn W
3, acmink ek ch X State of the Uitnd s, of af e W,
Cu:rlmal’l Oﬂu;?::ﬁzdnmwmdﬁﬁb:.'wqudm .mﬂﬂa 0 g::"r .*Lm’z{‘ oornirybd _.hlrworhquiy.lwhﬂw:ﬂmum
1. or oy hairn, drvid o sesigas, berrath m.Mumyhnt;dunyPuaOEnfnupm«bymmdnym.ummdhg%acme.um&hdﬂhuoﬂwwhnommmh‘
holdirg, nxhgw:awqi:&:hﬁhmvdﬂwbdwhktmmnsqohmﬁaumﬂs&ym i

NARRATIVE:

“SEE REPORT CONTINUATION®

EXTRA COPIES: (C Detectives 0 DA
CASE DISPCSITION: O OPEN: Pending Further hvsﬁgu'on

OGCA DOP&P 0 Social Services 0 a

0 OPEN: Warrant Requested [ CLOSED: By Awrest [) CLOSED: For Any Other Reason:

ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) | ADDITIONAL SUSPECT(S) { ADDITIONAL WITNESS(ES) | IF YES, UTILIZE ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLEMENT LIST
YES C NO O YES O NO O YES O NC O ’

REPORT PREPARED BY: COMM APPROVED BY: COMM # [OSS RECOVERED OR CLAIMEY:

S. KULL 0672 o001

RETURN REL TO

DISSEMINATION 1$ RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY. SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON CAJ
DATR

MINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES 1§ PROHIBITED
BY,

WCPD09135
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CONFIDENTIAL O3
Y

a
N

CCNTINUATION REPORT

TYPE OF REPORT

OFFENSEO]  ARRESTO  INCIDENT O

WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
91! PARR BLVD.
RENO, NV 895121000 PAGE OF

CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: INFOCRMATIONAL

CASE mm: ;1620-98

COMPLARNANT O

victov a INMATE O

ADDRESS; 'CITY, STATE, ZIP:

(18T SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN

ssNy.

SUBJECT 1. VANISI, SAIOSI #14630198

pos: SR

SUBJECT 2:

SSN: DOB:

b

O 08 =3 O W ph W N e

EXTRA COPIES TO:

to tell us if he has any further problems.

On May 19, 1998 at approximately 0900 hrs, /M Borchfield, Clifford #263051297 approached Deputy Iveson
#1491 and myself and told us that /M Vanisi has been yelling at him and threatening to hurt his family and his
attomey. Borchfield states that Vanisi has his attorney’s and possibly his family’s phone number. When I asked
him how be attained this, he said that he listens in when he makes his phone calls. Borchfield said that it has gotten
so bad that one of them needed to be moved. We told him that we could move him to D-wing. He then said that he
liked his cell and did not want to move, He said he would like to wait until tomorrow to see what his attorney has
to say. He feels he may be getting out soon. We told him we would not take action at this time, but that he needed

perectivisd]  pa0 o0 rer0 rmi0  sociaL SERVICES, O omx_ 0O

e ——

REPORTING DEPUTY
S. KULL

COMM o
0672

SECOND DEPUTY

REL. TO:

§-10B Revised 196

COMM #

APPROVING § El}‘vl R COMM #
-
DESEMNAﬁaN 13 RESTRICTED TOQ CRIMINAL fUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROI-L[BF?E).

DATE:

BY:

WCPD09136
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Date: 28-May-98 21:40
<From: PBECKER ®WASHOE (Becker, Pamala )
%fr 0: ADAUSE,CSANT OR,CVINGER,DCOX,DHOOD,KKLUM,NHENSON,PKELLER,PSTREIT,RCALDWEL,
'; REARNEY,RMEHRMOF
rSubject: 1/

Lg{l M VANISI did not receive his tier time for 05-28-98. We ran out of time,
=plus he did not ask until after 1900 hours to even get on the list. He
Fwould have been next.

[an]

P, Becker

.
W .

N K
; )

N E’
3 .
N n
s ..
3 N
4 :

H ¢

3

:

1

N %
.ot
i
[N !
R
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HERIFP
Y Ndent

= Crime 1 Stolen Velicls = Deceased Person . CaseNumber___4834-08
OR No. NV016000
OFFENSE FACE SHEET
viernd nave: WASHOE COUNTY FIRST NAME (F CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
VICTIM'S RESIDENCE/ADDRESS! RESIDENCE PHONE:
VICTIM'S BUSINESS ADDRESS (IF STUDENT. NAME OF SCHOOL) . BUSINESS PHONR:
sex RACE | AGE | TF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (#) APPROPRIATE BOX N pos
S WMC Z SMRMC = TAKEN HOME T CORONER C REFUSED AID i OTHER
SPECIFY EXTENT OF DVJURY: OCCUPATION: WORK ROURS:
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDDLE: . . SEX RACE AGE DATE OF BIRTH RESIDENCE PHONE | BUSINESS PHONE
BALTES, P. 1641
RP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESS:
LOCATION OF DCCURRENCE; DATE OCCURRED TIME OCCURRED DATE REPORTED TIME REPOATED
HOUSE 05 CELL A-10 06-08-98 2200 - 06-11-98 2200
OFFENSE CODE: e LOSS OF TIER TIME OFFENSE COpE: TITLE:
OFFENSE CODE: TR OFFENSE CODE: TINE
CRIME ANALYS!S CHECK (/) WHERE AFPLICABLE
Residencs Business Puoblie Premises
5 Houss O Bank £ Sporting Goods/Guns . Warchouses/Storage Unit z Building O Sueet/Highway/Alley
C Apartment/Condo | 3 Bicycle Sales/Vehicle = Manufacturing Firm = Medical Office 2 Pawn Shop/Second Hand |  School
7 Motel/Hotel Roomn | 3 Construction Site [: Drug Store = Laundromat/Cleaners T Fenced Storage G Park/Playground
= Duplex/Fourplex 3 Bar 7 Coin Operated Machines ~ Box Car Z Liquor Store C Parking Lot ,
= Mobile Home 1 Phone Booth 0 Longhaul Trafler C Restaurant/Fast Foods T Theates/Drive-In 3 Public Building ;
C Garage 0 Casino O Supermarket 2 Gas Station/Garags < Convenience Store 0 Church .
Q Drivewsy T Retail Store 7 Motel/Hotal 0 Other C Hospital :
G Other G Parking Garage
G Other,
Point of Entry Means of Attack | Locof Entry Method of Entry Alsrms !
Window Doot Other 0 Firearm O Front 0 Unlocked/Open J CQut Padlock iJ None [
2 Non Movable C Single Swing 3 Flooe 0 Knifs C Rear D Pried C Removed 0 Ringer |
= Sliding ~ Double Swing Z Roof O Physical/No O Side 0 Broke Glass 7 Explosive C Silent
Z Crank Type ~ Siding G Wall 0 Weapon O Roof 1) Channel Locks Z Vehicle Force = Silent/Ringer
T Double Hung Z Overhead 3 Already On 0 Other_ O Forcs C Pass Key SlipLock = Unknown SNotSet .
C Louvered or 3 Garage G Premises O Pry Tool 0 No Fores T3 Body Force C Othur, 3 Bypassed
0 Wind-Wing O Other C Unknown 0 Screwdriver 0 Attp Force «> Disabled
C Basement
VEHICLE - IF CRIME AGAINST VICTIN'S VEHICLE OR INCIDENT OCCURRED IN A VEHICLE, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING BOXES
3 am ZMOTORCYCLE CDOAT C TRUCK MAKE MODEL YEAR LICENSE NO/REGISTRATION STATB YEAR COLOR(S) \
< : !
J
STOLEN VEHICLE
LIST ACCESSORIES: ODOMETER READING: VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO. |
RELYASK AN WAIVER/NULL NO,
Xaow a3 persans by these ofthe Chy of Couxty of Qg of
do by these presems, &vmﬂﬂqhﬁtmdﬂhumwlﬁm releass uﬂwyuhlldu!yappomd Pesco Ofcert of s cliy, Mofﬁynﬂ counry of ary Stats of the Usited States of Amcrica, ot of o Washoe
County Shoriff's mdﬁlsmmﬂ‘mwd—nmmﬂuamo{w tn law of in equiry. 7 ever had o7 0ow bave or which
L oe my beirs, . a7 acigng, Berea sl cm.hlovmybmtyhnmy?euoﬁxxﬂwwovbymunlmyma mmnhb;wknw.uwlntnﬂ?quﬂncquthnmm..
bolding, go.iag, of com6)ing, Be above descrihed velicle, purmuset to the molew repont whivh T havs this day cade. ,

NARRATIVE: “SEE REPORT CONTNUATION’

EXTRA COPIES: = Detectives JDA i3 CA CP&P  C Social Services O
CASE DISPOSITION: = OPEN: Pending Further Investigation 2 OPEN: Warrant Requested 2 CLOSED: By Arrest XCLOSED; For Ay Other Reason: JV FOR A AT IGw.

ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) | ADDITIONAL SUSPECT(S) | ADDITIONAL WITNESS(ES) | IF YES, UTILIZE ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLEMENT LIST 1
YESO NOO YESGC  NOD YES O ~ToO

REPORY FREPARED BY: | COMMS APP) BY, ' coMyi & LOSS RECOVERED QR CLAIMED:

BALTES,P. /7' / 1641 {77 s

DISSEMINATION 1§ RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES oﬁ%ﬁﬁmv DISSEMINATION TO NON CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED
RETURN REL. 1O TR BY,

WCPD09132
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/ ' o » Cweoe_couaTy
' CONFDENTIAL O 0 CONTINUATION REPORT - 4
. Y N
TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
911 PARR BLVD.
OFFENSECQ  ARRESTO  INCIDENT O RENO, NV £9512-1000 PAGE_ 2 OF _2
CHARGE(SYTYPE'OF INCIDENT: LOSS OF TIER TIME CASE NUMBER: 4834-98
COMPLAINANTO  vicTsmO  mMmaTED ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 PARR BLVD RENO, NV 89312
WASHOE COUNTY
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF_KNOWN
SUBJECT L. V. 1, SIAOSI 14630198 SUBJECT 2: CHILDS, TERRY QD
S - SN Dos: (e

On 06-08-98 I was assigned to house 05. While escorting the meds nurse around, I looked through the door intc
A-wing and I saw Inmate (I/M) Vanisi sliding a piece of paper through the crack in the door to UM Childs in cell
A-10. Ithen saw Vanisi take a pencil and slide it under the door to Childs.

1

2

3

4

S [ told Vanisi to lock it down. After he was in his cell, I asked Dep. Thims #1568 in the tower how much tier

6 time Vanisi had left. Dep. Thims told me Vanisi had approximately three minutes left. I have warned Vanisi befor:
7 about passing items to other inmates. Iinformed I'M Vanisi that he would lose his tier time for the next day.

8

9  Iwentuptocell A-10 and asked I/M Childs to give me the paper that had been passed to him. Childs gave me
10 the paper and the pencil. Childs told me that Vanisi was showing him how to spell a word because he was dyslexic
11 Iverbally warned Childs that passing anything to another inmate was prohibited.

12
13 No further incidents ocawred the rest of the shift.
14
ExtrRacores TO:  pDeETECTIVESL] DA onuld pepd FBi0  soclAL SERvICES ﬁ OTHER. _.a
REPORTING DEPUTY COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY CcoMM# | APP ERV, 4= COMM#
BALTES,P. /#1641 77/ ées” |

DISSEMINATION 13 RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION )O'NON-CRMNAL AGENCIES 13 PROHIBITED.
REL. TO: DATE: BY:
$-10B Revised 156

WCPD09133
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AA03609



Date: 20-Jun-98 14:08
.. From: JMCAVAY @WASHOE (McAvay Sr., John )
r_lf To: CVINGER
.. Copies-to: ADAUSE

 Subject: cc: AP

{1 Just a note to let you know that Vanisi did not get to go to the

yard yesterday because the floor deputies were unable to get D.R.T. to

i escort him to the yard. Today (06/20/98), he asked to go to the yard after
+ he was let out for tier time. The floor deputies , again called for D.R.T.

Fito escort him there and when they arrived at 1340 hrs,, he then refused.

b
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‘ate: 23-jun-98 22:54
- EQUINLAN @WASHOE (C:)nlan, Eric) ) :
'c:% ADAUSE,CSANTOR,CVINGER,DCOX,DHOOD,KKLUM,NHENSON,PKELLER,PSTREIT,RCALDWEL,
ZRCARNEY,RMEHRMOF

Pl

[y
un
o

\&ording to day shift, I/M Vanisi refused his tier time twice. At
iPproximately 2120 hrs Vanisi asked for his tier time. Deputy Glass told
2im no and that he had had two chances earlier in the day. Day shift
ogged it in Vanisi's Permanent Log, Tier Time log and Sergeant Haney
vas notified. '

Deputy Quinlan #1681

. GOPY-ORIGINAL SENT TO BOOKING

WCS000241
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AA03611



. | o4
O Crime O Stolen Véhicle .

O!EnNo. NV016000
s OFFENSE FACE SHEET
S ;
| 3 TIMNAME: Washoe County FIRST NAME [F CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
s RESIDENCE/ADDRESS: RESIDENCE PHONK:
1,77TIM"S BUSINESS ADDRESS (IF STUDENT, NAME OF SCHOOL) BUSINESS PHONE:
gﬂ( RACK AGE IF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (0) APPROFRIATE BOX SEN ot
) 0 WMC 0 SMRMC O TAKENHOME 0O CORONER (1 REFUSED AID {1 OTHER
X/BCIFY EXTENT OF INIURY: ' 4 OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS:
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDDLE: SEX RACB AGE DATE OF BIRTH RESIDENCE PHONE | BUSINESS PHONB
D.Gill
RP. RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESS:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: DATE OCCURRED TIME OCCURRED DATE REPORTED TIME REPORTED
HUS, Cell # A4 70298 2028 - 70298 2140
OFFENSE CODE Tmex: Suicidal Inmate OFFENSE CODB: TILE
OFTENSE CODE ™me OFFENSE CODI: e )
CRIME ANALYSIE CHECK (1) WHERR APPLICABLE
Reshleace Business Publis Presuiocs
0O House - - 0 Bank - 0 Sporting Goods/Guns {1 Warchouses/Storage Unit 0 Office Building O Street/Highwray/Allay
{1 Apartment/Condo 0 Bicycle Sales/Vehicle 0 Manufacturing Firm {1 Medical Office O Pawn Shop/Second Hand | O School
O Motel/Hotel Room | O Construction Site 0 Drug Store 0 Lamndromst/Cleaners O Fenced Storage O Park/Phyground
0 Duplex/Fourplex O Ber 0 Coin Opersted Machines {1 Box Car {1 Liquor Store 0 Parking Lot
0O Mobile Home O Phone Booth 0 Longhaul Trailer O Restaurant/Fast Foods O Thester/Drive-in 0 Public Building
0 Garage {1 Casino 0 Supermerket O Gas Station/Garage 0 Convenience Store a] ulldl
0 Drivewsy O Retail Store 1 Motel/Hotel O Other. O Hospital
0 Other O Pwrking Garage
0 Othex
Polut of Entry Means of Attack | Loc of Entry Method of Entry Alarms
Window Door Other O Firearm 0 Front 0 Unlocked/Open 0 Cut Padiock 0 None
ONonMovable {1 Singlo Swing 0 Floor O Kaife .0 Rear £1 Pried 0 Removed 0 Ringer
O Sliding 0 Double Swing 1 Roof a i 0 Side O Broke Glass Uﬁi::ve 0 Silemt
0 Crank Type 0 Siding 0 Wall O Wespan 0 Roof {1 Channel Locks O Vi Farce 0 Silent/Ringer
0 Double Hung 0 Oveshead 0 Already On I Ottser:__ 0 Force O Pass Key 8lip Lock O Unknown 0 Not Set h
0 Louvered or 0 Garage 0 Premises O'Pry Tool 0 No Force 0 Body Foroe 0 Other nm
O Wind-Wing 0 Other 0 Unknown D Screwdriver O Attp Foroe Q
O Basement
VEHICLE - IF CRIME AGAINST VICTIM'S VEHICLE OR INCIDENT OCCURRED IN A VEHICLE, COMPLETE THE POLLOWING BOXES
OAUTO DMOTORCYCLE OBOAT OTRUCK MAKE MODEL YEAR LICENSE NO/REGISTRATION STATR YEAR COLOR(S)
D OTHER, -
STOLEN VENICLE
LIST ACCESSORITS: ODOMETER READING, VEINCLE IDENTIFICATION NO.:
RELRASE, AND WAIVRRANULL NO.
Know oll parsocs by these prosents: That, I, of the Cily of County of State of
mwmmnmmhMMu*mumuamwmmmay mdﬁumdmmdhuﬂl&dMueﬂnvﬁ-
County Shaxiff's Office of the Stetc of Neveda fram sny dsitn action, domend duos, sum of moncy, ds whatsocver, in lew oc in oquity. T cver had or now havear
MkumeMUmMmMumymmqMohﬁwuwmdqmmuhm:mdﬂmohumoh
recovering, holding, storing, of ying, the sbove & xd vehicle, p %0 the stolen report which [ kave this dey made.

NARRATIVE: “SEE REPORT CONTINUATION"

EXTRACOPES: ODeetivs ODA OCA (IPAP D SocislSavics O 0

CASE DISPOSITION: O OPEN: Further Investigation (1 OPEN: Warrant Requested 0 CLOSED: By Arrest 01 CLOSED: For Any Other Reseon:
ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) | ADDITIONAL SUSPECT(S) | ADDITIONAL WITNESS(ES) | TF YES, UTILIZE. ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLEMENT LIST
YES O NObW YES O NO §g YESO NO B o

WCSO00085

00000045
AA03612



3

%ymnmNmu.f?) o " CONTINUATION REPORT
3
El'm OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
SFFENSED  ARRESTD)  INCDENT'QP RENO, NV $9512-1000 - pace_7Z.or
1:'%I;u«m(syrm OF INCIDENT: Suicidal Inmate : CASE NUMBER: 5056-98
%ommmm@’ VICTMO  INMATED ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Bivd, Reno, NV.
Washoe County Sheriffs Office
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN :
SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi BK #14630198 SUBJECT 2:
ss . ¥ SSN: DOB:
1 Inmate Adams, Larry Bk #110410698 Inmate Borchfield, Clifford Bk #263051297
2 sogmuuiEEEER. Soc (NSNS
. .
4 Inmate Chapman, Mark Bk #42500398 Inmate Gilman, Brian Bk #109030698
5 e So- QGG
6 ,
7 On7/02/98 Deputy Eubanks # 1550 and I were assigned to Housing Unit Five, in the Tower. At 2025 hours while
8 locking Inmate Adams down , I heard yelling coming from A-wing. I looked out the window and saw Inmate
9 Adams yelling and flipping off someone in cells A-3, A4 or A-5. I could not make out what Inmate Adams was

10 saying so I asked Inmate Adams through his cell speaker what was going on. Inmate Adams said, “ That crazy

11 mother fucker in A-4 is talking crazy”. I asked him what he said and Inmate Adams said, “Vanisi was telling me -
12 how he did not like the way I was talking and out of know were started talking about eating pencils to kill himself”.
13 Inmate Adams said “ that dude is wacked, he’s always talking crazy and shit”.

14

15 Inotified Deputy Uptain # 1548 and Deputy Ivers #1551, who were working on the floor, that Inmate Vanisi was
16 talking aliout suicide. Itried to reach Sgt. Brown # 590 over the telephone to tell him what was going on, but could
17 not get ahold of him. Deputy Uptain contacted him over the radio, and when Sgt. Brown called the floor Deputy
18 Uptain informed him what had happened.

19

20 Sgt. Brown responded to Housing Unit Five, he along with Deputy Uptain and Deputy Ivers went into A-wing.

21 Sgt. Brown questioned Inmate Vanisi. After Sgt. Brown talked with Inmate Vanisi he told me to talk to the rest of
22 the inmates in A-wing to see if they heard anything. The following was said: -

23 Inmate Borchfield, in A-1, said that earlier today at the end of his tier time, he heard Vanisi say, “If I don’t get my
24 snack I"ll jump off the tier”. Inmate Adams said again how Inmate Vanisi would  eat pencils to kill himself”.

25 Inmate Chapman, in A-7, said Inmate Vanisi said, “ when I get to the yard, I will take care of it and end it”.

WCS0O00086

00000046
AA03613



A

GONFIDENTIAL O O ' CONTINUATION REPORT
Y N
3 -

. TYPE OF REPORT WASHOR COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 4
EOFFENSED  ARRESTO  INCIDENT RENO, NV 89512-1000 PAGE 5 op&',
L1
[SCHARGE(SVTYPE OF INCIDENT: Suicidal Inmate ’ CASE NUMBER: 5056-98
gCOMPLAlNMﬂ‘-é? VICTMO mNMATEDO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Blvd, Reno, NV.

“Washoe County Sheriffs Office
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF KNOWN
SUBIECT |: Vanisi, Siaosi BK #14630198 SUBJECT 2:
w SN, SSN:  DOB:
26 Everyone else in A-wing said they did not hear anything. -
27

28 Charge Nurse Bill Lohmeyer talked to Inmate Borchfield and Inmate Gilman. By talking to these inmates Charge
29 Nurse Bill Lohmeyer thought that Inmate Vanisi needed a psychological evaluation. Bill Loymeyer said that Inmate
30, Vanisi needed to go into a suicide watch cell in the Infirmary.

31

32 At 2345 hours the D.R.T team arrived to Housing Unit Five to escort Inmate Vanisi to the Infirmary. The DR.T

33 team members that arrived were Sgt. La Riviere # 904, Deputy Uptain # 1548, Deputy Jones # 1292, Deputy Bello #
34 1345, Deputy Zirkle # 1484, Deputy Larramendy # 1543 and Deputy Fredrickson # 1395 with K-9 Rico. Lt.

35 Wellems # 37 also responded to observe. Sgt. La Riviere, Deputy Jones, Deputy Uptain and Deputy Bello, who was
36 on the video camera, entered A-wing. Sgt. La Riviere told Inmate Vanisi that they were going to move him to the -
37 Infirmary. Inmate Vanisi was hand cuffed through the food slot and escorted by Deputy Jones and Deputy Uptain.
38 Inmate Vanisi was taken out of his cell and taken to the Infirmary and into cell # SW-1. Deputy Jones was

39 cohtrolling inmate Vanisi’s right arm with his left hand on his upper arm. Deputy Uptain was controlling Inmate

40 Vanisi’s left arm with his right hand on his upper arm. The rest of the D.R_T team followed behind.

41

42 Deputy Jones and Deputy Uptain took off Inmate Vanisi’s pants with his help. Deputy Zirkle took Inmate Vanisi’s
43 socks off. Deputy Kaumans # 611 kicked the clothes out of the cell. Deputy Jones told Inmate Vanisi to kneel

44 down and place his chest on the bunk and cross his feet. Deputy Zirkle put his foot between Inmate Vanisi’s feet.
45 Deputy Jones unhand cuffed Inmate Vanisi and Deputy Uptain took the left side of Vanisi’s shirt off . Deputy Jones
46 took the right side of Vanisi’s shirt off. Deputy Jones told him Inmate Vanisi to stay where he was and to not move
47 until everyone left the cell. The D.R.T team exited the cell and the door was shut with out incident. Inmate Vanisi

48 put on a canvas suit which was already placed in the cell by Deputy Kaumans, who was assigned in the Infirmary .
49

50
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'CONTINUATION REPORT

< Y N

=

.

. YPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
_iémmsa O ARRESTO INCDENT®P RENO, NV 89512-1000 PAGE__[ OF ﬂ
§mcz(syrn5 OF INCIDENT: Suicidal Inmate : CASE NUMBER: 5056-98

(v . "

SOMPLAINANTS® vIcTMO.  INMATED

ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP: 911 Parr Blvd, Reno, NV.
“Vashoe County Sheriffs Office
LIST SUSPECT(S) [F KNOWN

SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi BK #14630198 SUBJECT 2:
31

EXTRACOPESTO: DETECTIVESD) pAQl ool par0 eei0  sociaL servicEs O omEr a
Pl

REPOR‘I{NG D = COME # ‘SECOND DEPUTY COME # PRO SUPERVISOR COME
D.Gill .&/ lT677 W‘M— /&?j/
. N 07T ____/

IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINAT
REL. TO:

\

TON TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROFIBTIED.,
DATE: == BY:

S-10B Revised 1/96
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. ‘OCrime O Stolen Vehicle O Deceased Person Incicers Case Number:___5267-98
OR No. NV(016000
OFFENSE FACE SHEET
vic Nams: W.C.S.0. FIRET NAMR (F CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS:
VICTIM'S RESIDENCE/ADDRESS: RESIDENCE PHONE:
VICTIM'S BUSINESS ADDRESS (IF STUDENT, NAME OF SCHOOL) | BUSINESS PHONE:
SEX RACE AGE IF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (v) APPROPRIATE BOX SSN DoB
0 WMC 0 SMRMC O TAKEN HOME C CORONER [ REFUSED AID [ OTHER
SPECIFY EXTENT OF INJURY: QCCUPATION: 'WORK HOURS:
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MIDOLE: SEX RACE AGE DATE OF BIRTH RESIDANCE PHONE | BUSINESS PHONE
)Y ELLIS L)
AP RESIDENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESS:
LOCATION OF DATE OCCURRED TIME OCCURRED DATE RIPORTED TEME REFORTED
WCDF TO NSP 0772298 1600 07/22/98 2200
CFFENGE COTR: e TRANSPORT TO N.S.P. OFFENSE CODE: T
OFFENSE CODE: TMLE: OFFENSE CODE: e
wf__—mmw“ﬂl
Residence Pusiness Public Premises
O Houes O Bank O Sporting Goode/Guns O Warchousow/Siorage Usit 0 Office Building O Strost/Highway/Alley
O Apartment/Condo 0 Bicycle Saloa/Vehicks 0O Maoufacturing Firm O Meodical Office O Pawn Shop/Second Hand 0O School
[ Motel/Hotel Room | O Construction Site 1 Drug Stare 0 Laundromat/Clenners O Fanced Storage DPltk/_Plly'v\nd
0 Duplex/Fourplex O Bar O Coins Opersted Machines I Box Car O Licuor Store D%
13 Mobile Home O Phone Boath O Longheul Trailer O Restaurant/Fast Foods 0) Thester/Drive-In O Public
O Gurnge 0 Casino 0 Sepormarket 0 Ons Stati 0 Conveaience Store OCurch .
0 Drivewsy O Retaif Store 0 Motsl/Hotel Q Other O Hospital
0 Other O Parking Garngs
0 Other:
by iy
of Alarms
Polat of Entry Meams of Attack | Lec of Eatry Method of Entry. A
Window Door Other O Firearm 0 Fromt 0 Unlocked/Open 8] -
0O Noa Movable O Single Swing 0 Floor 0 Knife 0 Rear 0 Pried u}
Sliding O Double Swing 0 Roof 3 Physical/No 0 Side 0 Broke Giass u]
0 Crank Type 0 Siding 0 wall 0 Wespan 0 Roof 0 Channel Locks a
0 Double Hung 0 Overhead 0 Already On Q Other 0 Force 0 Pam Kay Slip Lock ngaﬂ
O Louvered or 0 Garage O Premises Q Pry Tool 0 No Foroe O Body Force o é—‘l
0 Wind-Wing 0 Other. 0 Unknown ¥ O Astp Foros
0 Basornens Z.
VEHICLE - I¥ CRIME AGAINST VICTIM'8 VEHICLE OR INCIDENT OCCURRED [N A VEHICLE, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING RO L.  —
0AUTO DMOTORCYCLE §BOAT O TAUCK MAKE MODEL YEAR LICENSE NO/REGISTRATION STATR YEAR COLOR(S)
0 OTHER
LIST ACCESSORIES: ODOMETER READING: VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO. !
RELEASE AND WAIVERNULLNO,
Know all prscas by thase presents: That, [, of the City of County of Simo of
dvlvh-n--.h-ﬂnyh-i-.m-hi‘-n-u-‘-.ﬁ-uumnuamwr—-ou-d-ay.mdaymmdmu-dhma-dm-inu«uwm
County Shariff's om-duanmm-q&hu;umm«m, oien, g joigmets, chaims and demaruts whatsosver, in b of it scuify. | ever had of new hawe or
wehnich |, or oy haigy, cascuiues, adimi oF somipan, harendh o, shall or ey heve sgeinet sy Paace Ofham, (¢ wpan of by teason of ety tualier, canes, of fhing whatsoever, & sevuit of asicl Posos Offioar or Pesos Officars
mmmamnmuﬂm-nu—w-ﬁmmuqm
NARRATIVE: “SEE REPORT CONTINUATION"
EXTRACOPIES: ODetectivs DA 0OCA O PAP 0O Social Sarvices O ) a
CASE DISPOSITION: O OPEN: ing Further igati 0 OPEN: Warram 0 CLOSED: By Arrest  WFCLOSED: For Other Reason:
ADDITIONAL VICTIM(S) | ADDITIONAL SUSPECT(S)
YESO NOO YES O NO
REPORT PREPARED BY: . COMM #
J.ELLIS - &l 1359

DISSEMINATION I¥ RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL SUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY,
RETURNREL. TO
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| SHERIFF
" CONFIDENTIAL O b{ CONTINUATION REPORT
Y N

TYPE OF REPORT WASHOF COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

OFFENSE]  ARRESTLI  INCIDENT l* RENO, NV #9513.1000 PAGE_ X _OF 3 _

CHARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: TRANSPORT TON.S.P. CASE NUMBER: 5267-98

coranat i viermD  mewateD ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, Z1P: 911 PARR BLVD. RENO, NV. 89512
IJIWTESO $) B KNOWN

ﬂ 1: VANIS], SIAOSI #14630198 SUBJECT 2:
| ssv: QNS DD e DOB:
1 On 07/22/98 Sergeant LaRiviere #904, and Deputies Jones #1292, Uptain #1548 and 1 transported I/'M Vanisi from
2 the Washoe County Detention Facility to N.S.P. for safe keeping. The incident was videoed by Deputy Banks #1287
3 from the time that we first made contact with /M Vanisi to when we placed him in the car to be transported. After
4 being placed in the car Deputy Jones recorded on audio tape from the time we left the W.C.D.F. until we arrived at
5 N.S.P. Whilein route to N.S.P. we passed a 10-50 involving a truck and a motorcycle. Sergeant LaRiviere and
6 Deputy Uptain stopped to render aid until Carson City 8.0. came on scene. The rear car then caught up with us and
7 we contirued on to N.S.P. We then relinquished custody of I/M Vanisi to the Prison Guards that came out to greet
8 the vehicles. Both the video tape and audio tape were booked into evidence.
9

10 No further details.
11

EXTRACOPESTO:  DeTECTIVES) DpAO ovu0 parld O SOCIAL SERVICES 0O omaer : o
REPORTING DEPUTY llﬁ COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY coMMS | APPROVING VISOR cOMM ¥
J.ELLIS - 1359 - 7. A (- /2/6
' mmummﬂmmmm ONLY, SECONDARY DASSEMINATION TO AGENCES 1§ PRORIBITED.
REL. TO: DATE: BY:
5-10D Revieed 1'%
WCSO00814
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ABRIRISTRATIVE SEGREGATTON
ROTICE OF CLASSIFICATION HEARING

THIS ITICE SWOULD BE GIVEN AT LEAST TWENTY-FEAN (24) NOURS PRIOR TO TRE ASRIMISTRATIVE SEGREGATION WEETING.

3 . . ~ z "~
IMATE'S BANE: VMISI;SIMsf wmet: SEYG7 me 7-2 ¢ 77
Tou have besn moves to 4 lock-up ares of A/Cﬂ

| (Instituton)
You will appear befors an Adajajstrative Segregation Classification Comittee on: .

7-57- 91 P AC £ tenst /&
; (Date) (locatio} '

{Approxieste time)

1. You aay have Lhe assistance of imute sebstitute coesel sr u siaff member in preparing for tie masting. The substitute
comse] or SCAFf sesber may attasd the nesting vith you. You shall b axpected ta be respeasible for your ovm prasestation
e1cept i those situations vhere assistunce in necessary to sn sdequate presestation of your case oue to your 11literacy,
cosplexity of the jsseer involved, or other reason doesed sufficieat by the Coapittee.

IMATE SUSSTITUTE COUMBEL/STAFF ABSTSTANCE REQUESTER: N 1ES (W
NARE: :[n_b&__nmi

A You My preseat vitaesses und vrittun statenests to the Conmittes and you or your substitute cumasal/staff asaber assisting
My 2sk questions of parsous participatisg in the nestiag anless deing so voult bo redundust, ieveiawast, or-awinly Muzerdoss
to the fastitetion’s secarity ar carrectional goals. Witassses may be excinéed if their testimosy is irrebevart, eedupinat -
or otharvise ussecessary 7 weald jeopardize security.

NIVNESSES Requested: i vis ()%

A S TP :
MRES: S a4\ v.,g.:st

R In the eveat that the Committee i3 concernsd with your allegad invelvensat o aa incideat for vkich you eonld face erigiml
chargas, yas have the right to restie silsat ot the moeting ad to koow that anythisg you siy at the meatisg may be ased
1guinst yeu iz a criminal prosscatin,

{ In addition to the specific reasons for which the mesting is being conductsd, Cha Committen may consider your past d
proseat institutional attitude, adjusteant aad record asd crinina) recard,

5. This Rotice 1s only required st the imitini Admimistrative Seqragation Classification Committes lloariy, Sebesquent
hearings, if required, arm sat forth by Departmestal reguiations.

§. If the Yardea/Desigues has reasanable cause to beliare that yer are an ineduate danger to yourself or 1o others.or to the
security of the institution, be may piace you 1n Mwinistrative Seyregatisa pricr toaa Admimistrative Segresstisn meeting.
In such an oveat, the meeting shell be bald within thres (3) working days siter you are placed in Segrepation. This peried
sdy be axtanded by spacial approesl of the bardes. You shall be notified, in writing, of a0y such exteasions 188 e Teqsens.

therafor rnn5g M W 7-2 7 - 71
Tate/Tine 4 /5?/ Innates Signature Data/T1me
"

",

AN s - Bl A

I-Fily - Original
Insate - Copy

Custody - Copy

DOP 2003 (1/95).
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i. INTRASYSTEM TRANSFER SCREENING. TO BE COMPLETED BY RECEIVING INSTITUTION (ACA 3-4344)
INQUIRES 1€S NO COMARENTS ( INCLUDE MEDICATIONS)
Mo Any aedical problems? b//
B. Any | dental problems? (74

C. Any aental health problems? - L

UBSERVES NORMAL ABNORPIAL. (DESCRIBE)
A 8ehavior &

B. General Appearance 7 *
c. Body (deformities) L

D. Evidence at trauma -

{1f no trauma, mark normal)

. DISPOSITION (Circle One):
A, General population
B. General population with prompt referral to health service
(W Emergency referral to health care service. PMust see nurse/provider
within 24 hours. Appointaent Date
COMPLETED BY M\J DATE Z-22 P InsTiTuTlon__ /E°
5. EXIT EXAMINATION (ACA 3-4348)

DIRECTIONS: Send photocopy of part II to release counselor. Blocxk out part I if it
contains any confidential information.

Check all that applys

A, __ Gate medications ordered €. __ Referred for further mental
health care in prison or
B. ___ Reviewed importance of medication. community.
. need for follow-up treatment

Referred to:

C. Appears in good nhealth

D. __ Appears in poor health, given F. _ _Exit Testing Blood Drawn
referral to prison provider or DATE
pnysician/community agency '

ﬁeferred tos
___Copies of appropriate medical records

provided
COMPLETED BY DATE INSTITUTION
===‘============== S=S=S==3 = —m=SaEe E 11— % F-3 1 F3 3 T 1t 3+ ¢ ¢t 2331 %1

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS ]
. VANISI, SIAOSL "

TRANSFER/EXIT 58479
EXAMINAQTION

poP 2509 (10794,
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M EMORANDUM

To: VANISI FILE
From: MIKE SPECCHIO
Public Defender
Re: NSP
Date: 7/31/98
Ireceived a call from Dave Stanton, DDA, he received a call from the NSP
regarding Vanisi.

Apparently he is acting very strange and bizarre.

‘ He is:

9.

RN R LN

wearing a hand-made mask

drawing tattoos on his arms

he is talking gibberish

he is pissing off every guard and inmate with whom he has had contact

some inmates have indicated they want to kill him

he is speaking in strange language

he is saying bizarre things

he talks ALL THE TIME and in a very loud voice about things no one
understands :
etc., etc., etc. )

Apparently the State is NOW concerned about his mental status.

WCPD03649
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I told Stanton:

1. Iwould ask the Coﬁrt to move him back here

2. I'would seek an Order that we(each) get a copy of any evaluation they

have done on Vanisi (Stanton appears confident the prison has done some
evaluation)

.3. Allow the Court to have_him evaluated for the record

This thing will keep getting more bizarre until we can finalize it!

cc: Crystal
Laura

File(s)

WCPD03650
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inmats Name: \!Am/ //A/V/J/

Nevada Department of Prisons
Mental Status Examination

Clinician's Name:
A

Nnopc)/gkﬂy — }v}‘o
Oate:_g/7p/2f

{

i
i

2 Clothing disheveled. dirty
3. Qathing stypical, unusual, bizerre
A Y

1. Physically unkempx, unciesn

d level of

38.
el 37. impeired ettention span

38. impaired abstract thinking

39. impaired calculstion abliRy

41 Disoriemsd to person
42. Disoriented to pisce

43.1 to ime

’ Tinslgn 44, Difficutty In acknowtedging the presence
i of paychological problems
R 45, Mostty blames others or drcumstances
for

46. impaired abiiity to menage dally iiving
activities
47. mpn. od abillty to make reasonable tfe

AT AR
|

I TR
Sl A T AN

7S

commu-mmn/

HII! |

VI

Comments Re Fesling

t-n"m"nmlf .{_’A.z.mr"l A
4

Hx = History: T 7T Per iy
ConecrT | °'“°°#£’ MW s

= 7~ Jo

An /

SVUanisi NDOC Med@@539

D/J&(/&:W& (/e
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|S S77C M/:? STRBLE W) STATE AT

(}9476’6/\/7" HE

. oA L. A0 187 DAL

T/HC  Hps TNV mpwic-
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE

DISCIPLINARY FORM 11
“SUMMARY OF MEARING OFFICER’S INQUIRY AND DISPOSITION'

{1, TNMATE INFOMMATION (PRINT) amen
WIE Lyl s FIRST E: __ S /.S, p SEYDT 0 D/

3, HEARTNG NFORMATION (PRINT) .
0ATE OF SEARIMG: X-n-78 TINE OF REARDI: /16 A~

WG O BEROG OFTCE: AT T RoRELRTS 00 nnk __SA7
DATE 0F SERVICE OF NOTILE 0F CRANGES; X=X
1F LATE, PROVERE EXPLAWATION OF EXCEFTIONAL CTRCUBSTARCES:

3. CHARGES AND PLEAS

omi/c WITORTEIOT  coun/euaE mmﬂ%rurm N SIT-RTBETY  towjcwer ST BTAY
164 0 W w_ o O v OO O wm__ O O
n__. 0O 0O n__ QO 0O v ___. 0O g w__ QO O

4. STATENENT OF [WMATE

5. NEARING OFFICER ACTIONM

COUNT/CNARGE  REDUGE TO: DISNISS  REZOLYE  REFER COUNT/CHARGE  REDUCE 10: QISMISS RESOLVE  REFER
187 WAMT o W O y__ O O oo
N O— 0O O O Mn__ O O O O
m___ O O O O m__ o O O O
v __ O O O O S = T = B s B
. FRESUATS OF INFOMMAL, SUMAART BEARING

COWT  SaRCTION COUNT _ SMIRTION

| M smTTov FR STATE PROFSRTS

n _ VeRRAL RipRXyvavD 1

i1 ¥l

i ym

venm——
—

7. EVIDEIKE BELTED UPON; COMIENTS
b5 _RepolT”

8 ™

IVISENENT TO BiSCIPLINARY COMMETTEE n K o

FOMGEL SRETETTE EwETR: s G700 womsses AceesTen: e Pﬁ s B -

LU UNBER LOSATION ME v LOGATION

§. SIQUTURES AXD RECELPT S0

DATE: S me _ //T0S A
W oo 22 — m

 10. DISIRISTIN INSTRECTIONS

W ? TPLLIAEY CONNITTEE w

L0PY - DASIRS EMPLOYEX ) !

0P 43018 (04/92)
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM [
“NOTICE OF CHARGES®

1. INMATE RMATION (PRINT)
LAST NMME: v FIROT HAME: _JL&_Q.&&
om: SHYe7 cuRnenT wouatton: LA T 22 42 2O .

2. VIOLATION IRFORMATION (PRINT) C

CHARGIHG ENPLOTEE NAME: Mr /P B‘-LIS i aS L. Sogeecizenat VSicen |
OATE OF INCIDENT: _MS.L'#_L‘?_‘I_&'___ DATE CHARGES WRITTEN: _Mjr_g_mL__
BVIDENCE COLLECTED: [] ves E/u; EVIDENCE HELD BY:
GHARGES: (List z Humber Only; Definitions are listed on revarse side of this fore.)

I 1 1af ] [ — 1 v J

L4
vI| ] wn[ ] vizt[_ ]

e —

3. REPORT OF VIOLATION: (Xf asditions) space Ta required. use snd sttach swpplessnts) peges, DOP 3014}

4. SIGNATURE OF CHARGING ENPLOYEE AND SUPERVIGOR
SIGNATURE OF GHARQING EMPLOYEE:
SIGNATURE OF SHIFT SUPERVISOR:

5. SERVICE OF NOTICE (To 8e Completed by Hearsng Officer)

oate o azwvics: _ 3 A(0-F S, YINE oF sErvICE: /oA
PRINTED WA oF HEARING OFFYCER: _ SCB 7 T o BoRELPTS

AIGNATURE OF HEAKRING OF :
¢ .

-

)
IMMATE STGNATURE: Iy’
(Signature indd receipt of notice only, 1t i mot & Plsa; refum) to sign shavld be noted. )}

8. OISTRISUTION INSTRUCTIONS

ORTIOINAL - CHATIMAN OF DISGIPLINARY COMMITTEE
COPY - INNATE

COPY -~ CHARGING EMNPLOVEE
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISOMS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORW III
"SUMMARY OF DISCIPLINARY HEARING®

1. mms_mm (PRINT} CQ)
LAST M : Fiv FINST NANE: 1028 .
o SKYFT | Gomn (AR L o omcrimey it /. 4 NS

6+ZaBITIATIQAN-TSTUERS

iy 511 4 N9

IF HEARING IS LATE, EXPLAIN CIRCUMATANGES OF THE DELAY:

INMATE DEFENOANT FRESENT: @ Ceerueee [ _;INEII SEAAVIOR 4
e e OBy B SRl 1

STAT FORFEITURE FossIaLt: [ ves Iﬁ NO gwmn. careoony: [ Ja s [CJe
PROCEEDINGS REGORDED: C 1w
TMIATE CAUTIONED SEGARDING POBEIHLE CRIMINAL CHARGES AND RIGHT TO REMAIM SILEWT @4» 3w

e

> —mt

3. GHARGES AMO PLEAS

mnmm T iy cOMT/BUAR  TETTY T GITY  ReSeaiey
B O O v O 0O S
u@p ™= 0 w—— O O ]
m ___ [ (| (| ' { S I 0 =3
v ___ 4 3 (.| wx . [ 4 O
4. VWITNESS INFORMATION .
APPROVED ..__mm.nnn._ﬁ_,
N JD¢ OR TITLE YES/H0 RELEVANCY RESUNDANGY EXPLATN DELON
— oo o O -]
— oo o o 0
= oo o o O
- oo o o Ol

COMNENTS pat
Pl

CHARUING ENPLOYEE TEMTIMOWY [ ] vis {Eﬂm K3 wazven

6. INMATE STATE::T ‘a’ w / QS 0/ /)»?é i :

Dal l O {4 A
&TW'.L!’Y.-W ]W menl-‘ /
L\um;n - TR 7.k

m I8 tt N
) g4 "!'

ilnv‘jszka Bl 3 TAT G A
A mrmavnmmmvﬁm‘—.—.a'm' a
> Az "mmmmmn , 7
4/ -
A "' . F -~ ¥ 3 2
S AFale E ORGla — il el ATk 4‘,

DOP #3019 (D4/93)
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0“5( gloa& Q_ZC; 7

6. PRISON PRESENTATION Q
W)

C X% / /J
W Z AT AR fd

EVIDENCE RELIED upON:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORIATION (CT) GHEGKLIST (50TH A & B MUET BY “YES~ T0 RELY ON OI)
A o2 Rezame: [ ves Ho &m\

CHECK AT LEAST ONE 80X RE

[ INVESTIOATING OFFICGR TESTIFIES PERSONAMLY A8 TO THE THUTHFULNESS OF THS GONPIDENTIAL INFOAMATION IN

HIS REPORT

1 comroaoraTING TESTINONY

L] orscepiinary oHAZn HAS PIRST HAND KNOWLEDGE OF SOURCE AND SOURCE HaS —u:l.munm

T3 1n-comema revzaw or pocuenTs; somo meLzasLe

§. STATEMENT BY PRISON GFPICIAL: SAPETY PREVENTS DISCLDSURE OF o [ ] ves C1lw

7. FINDINGS wor
COUNT/CHANGE  WEDICE TO:  QUILTY QupLTY DISHISS  GOUWT/CHAROE  REDUCE TO: GUILTY  QUILTY  Basyss
el 0 & O O v o o O oo
O ™ O O «w__. O 0O (. [
SR T R e | [ O w__ O O 3 O
w O O =] O v . B ol O
OTHER; SPECIFY:
8. SANCTIONS . '
.smmz Z {l §5 ('('40 Sla,y # OF DAYS g nwnm 7aﬁn ATy do(:

L S

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSHENT AUNT; $.
OTHER: SPECTMY:

STAT FoRrETURE ReeeReAL: [ ves (D] m&fj REGCMMENDED CATEGORY: [} A I':I LI e

9. ANCILLARY INFORMATION/INSTRUCTIONS

= WEFER TO PAROLE BOARD A8 VIOLATION OF PAROLE: [ ] ves m
= POST DISCIPLINARY CLASSIFICATION: ST vas [ 1w pare;

=T
- DISC/BEQ SANCTION REQUIRES REvIEWAP D : 7 ves m’”
j ;
[_- NCI¥ RECORD CoWPLETED; DaTE: oy wicn: il

10. SIGNA EE k_/ ’
MEMBER: (; . % — udj 'E/ ;tumm

11. DISTRIBUTYON INSTRUCTIONS

DOF 33016 fod/aay

NDOCIFILE00250
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NEVADA DEPART';HT’ OF PRISONS
CODE OF PENAL DISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM II

“SUMMARY OF HEARING OFFICER’S INQUIRY AMD DISPOSITION" —"

1. INWATE [NFORWATION (PRINT) i
ST UM LD ie s FsT wak: S d8 3/ . S¥ Y27 o sa /oA

1528831141 J00H-T5TUens

2. NEARIAG DNFCRNATIOG {PRINT)
OVE OF ot /x5 F DE oF b ___ £0 2 S/t
W O WADK OFICE: ST T, ROBSATS me _SGT
BATE OF SENVICE oF MOTICE OF CmEs: __ & ~ /- @57

IF LATE, PROVIDE EXPLANATION OF EXCEFTIONAL CIRCBSTAMCES:

3. CHIRGES AKD PLEAS

TR g e T T et T —. | —

6L 9 O m e - O O w__ g O
140 B v__ o0 O w_ 0O Qg wm__ 0 0O

4. STATENENT OF THMATE

— S Rd CAayrts

§. HEARIDG OFFICER ACTION

COUNT/CHARGE  NEDUCE T0: DISWISS RESOLYE  REFER COUNT/CHARBE  REBNGCE TO: UISMISS RESOLVE  REFER
6l o o o= v__ DO g oo
n#MLn O e u__ 0O O o g
m__ o O o o w___oO_. o oo
v ___ O 0O | I il ___ OO O a 4O
0. BESULTS OF INFORNAL, SUMWRY NEARTNE
COMT  SARCTION Zk Ot SABCTIN
[]
1; % L
I 111
| o ¥III

1. EVIDERCE RELIED YrOM;
%S Bepersr (s C_.)

8. XOVISEMENT 10 DISCIPLINARY TIEE . { p—
COUNSEL SURSTUIWTE REQUESTED: £77Ives w0 wivwesses aceedren: L2TVES w0 GA%E: -

™ NBER L0cATION we ) Locs1rem
1o D X IAYL N
5. SIGNATUNES AN NECEDPT -
we: 387 e o mi3o M
e SoT 7% wart: % : 7,
16, OISTRISUTION INSTRLCTDONS
SR pSc LT ComTRE
- LAMBING EMMLOVEE '
00 #3019 (04/93)
NDOCIFILE0O0251
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NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS
CODE OF PEMAL DISCIPLINE
DISCIPLINARY FORM I
"NQTICE OF CHARGES"”

1. INMATE INFORMATION (PRINT)

.8 * 9
LAST MAE: Mﬂx_\l \J) FIRIT Nidee: 5\_9«: S

o BR49T cmenr oo URVOAS |

2. VIOLATION INFORMATION (PRINT)

CHARUING EMPLOYEE NM:%M%______ TImLe: wﬂx—ﬁEﬁ:ﬂ\
DATE CF INCIDEWT: 13,1998 DATE CHARGES WRTTTEN: ——Aﬁ———ﬁM————

evioence coivicten: (A ves [Jw  evioemcz wew ov: __SWipence 20 A

CHARGES: (List by Mumber Only; Definitions are 1isted on reverss side of this fore.)

IENE] uRwRE] i Y

J vi J

vif 1 v v |

3. REPORT OF VIOLATION: (If additiona) space is required, use and attech mupplements] pages, 0OF 3018)

e o) > .
- TR ST £5 A e [F LA S a b ¥

L4 DEwCs, A Y ‘ e . % i\ XA R JACE
ETVERIVIT YN la.»bt& ®£ 9. i
4. SIGNATURE OF CHARGING EMPLOYEE AND SWERVISOR
SIGNATUAE OF CHARGINR EMPLOYEE:
SIGNATURE OF SHIPFT SUPERVISGA:
(Denwter Review/Approval of ice; Confirme Initiation of Secord 1n NCTS)
S. SERVICE OF NOTICE (To e Completed /by Hearing officer) .
DATE oF SERVICE: X-R-2%8 L Tie oF sevion: __ IO SRBA/
PRINTED MSME OF HEANING OFFIGER: ST <. B
SIGHATURE OF MEAKING CFFICER: <6V, Z,

- ‘/ -
THMATE SIGNATURE: ;
(Signature Indicates recsipt ice only, it is not a plea; refusal to sign sheuld be noted.)

6. DISTRIBUTION INSTRUCTIONS

CRIGINAL - CHAIRMAMN OF GISCIPLYNARY COMMETTER
COPY - INMATE
COPY ~ CHARGING ENPLOVEE
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NEVADA STATE PRISON
INMATE TRANSFER FORM

INMATE NAME: _[/Gn i< L $ rapsi DATE: ?,g_c?é/
tﬂDDP#: ' g—gﬁl ?7

YOU ARE BEING TRANSFERRED FROM THIS INSTITUTION AND YOUR PROPERTY
1S NOW BEING INVENTORIED AND SEALED. YOUR TRANSPORTATION WILL
COMMENCE WITHIN 24 HOURS AND YOU ARE NOT ALLOWED TO HAVE ANYTHING
ON YOUR PERSON OTHER THAN A COPY OF YOUR INVENTORY AT THE TIME OF
TRANSFER. AT THIS TIME. STAFF HAS INVENTORIED ALL OF YOUR
PROPERTY. THIS DOCUMENT INDICATES THAT YOU HAVE NO UNINVENTQRIED
PROPERTY REMAINING. IF YOU APPEAR FOR TRANSPORTATION WITH ANY
PROPERTY SUCH AS WALLETS, WATCHES. HATS. KEYS, CHAINS. DR ANY OTHER

ITEMS, WE WILL ASSUME IT IS NOT YOURS AND 1T WILL BE DISPOSED OF AS
ITEMS OF CONTRABAND.

INMATE SIGNATURE DATE

et hi g
AF ur‘ryés DATE
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WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

w

CLASSIFICATION/L.M.U. UNIT

CASE MEMORANDUM
Housmg assignment: __....___5 ' | Date: ‘ 9” Lf"%
Inmatemlg’ JQ%I Booking #: /%30/Q6

Dueto"ﬁ"% ,B\Gélie WQ/”AW m"}('wﬂct:%

you will remain in "ADMINISTRATIVE SEGREGATION, with a Weekly rewew(J
status. On this segregation you wﬂl receive:

* One hour of tier time daily

Only hygiene items from commissary

One 30 minute visit per month from friends or famﬂy

One book (other than bible and dictionary) on a 1 for 1 exchange

Unless you violate any rules or regulations.

If you have any further questions please fill out an inmate request form to speak to -

~ someone in the classification section. Please make your requests specific as to what YO&

wantto speakvmhusabout.

T heens Q57

Classification/ LM.U. Deputy
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aDY RECEIPT
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NDP# §8497

. ;i DATEs 9-4-98
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ZCrime C Swlen Vehicle = DeceasedParson ~ Case Number___6082-98
- OR No. NV016000 s
OFFENSE FACE SHEET
vicTo Nas:; Washoe County Sheriff’s Office FIRST NAME [F CRIME AGAINST BUSINESS!
VICTDM'S RESIDENCE/ADDRESS: RESIDENCE PHONE:
VICTIM'S BUSINESS ADDRESS (TF STUDENT. NAME OF SCHOOL) ! — BUSINESS PHONE:
e -
SEX mcE | aGE | IF VICTIM WAS INJURED, INDICATE CASUALTY DISPOSITION CHECK (+) APPROPRIATE BOX e poa
CWMC 0 SMRMC 0 TAKEN HOME 1 CORONER 0 REFUSED AID 0 QTHER
SPECIFY EXTENT OF INIURY: OCCUPATION: WORK HOURS
REPORTING PERSON LAST NAME, FIRST MDDLE: SEX RACE AGE DATE OF BIRTH RESIDENCE PHONE | BUSINESS PHONE
T. Bloom
AP RESIOENCE ADDRESS: BUSINESS ADDRESS:
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE; DATE OCCURRED TIME OCCURRED DATE AEPORTED TIME REPORTED
Housing Unit #5 09-18-98 1930 Lours 09-19-98 1930 hours
OFFENSE CODR: rre: Toformational OFFENSE CODE: TITLE:
OFFENSE CCDE: e OFFENSE CODR TITLE:
CRIME ANALYSIS CHECK (/) WHERE APPLICABLE
Residence Business Pubiic Premises
Z House 0 Bank D $) Goods/Guns a Warehousn/Slorage Unit = Office Building D Suw/}-ﬁyawaywey
T A ondo {1 T Bicysle Sales/Vehicle ﬁtumg Fim O Medical Office C Pawn Shop/Second Hand School
= MoteVHotel Room | I Construction Site D Drug Stare 0 Laundrornat/Cleaners G Fenced Starage CX Puk/ﬂayyom
= Duplex/Fourplex = Bar  Coin Machines O Box Car i3 Liquor Store 0 Parking Lot
~ Mobile Home O Phone Booth 0 Longhanl Trailer 0 RestauranvFast Foods = Theater/Drive-in C. Pubtic Building
Z Garage 1 Casino C Supermarket 0 Gas Station/Garage 3 Coavenience Store 0 Church
= Drivewny I Retail Stors 0 Motel/Hoted 0 Other 0 Hospital
Z Other 0 Parking Garage
0 Other,
Polnt of Entry Means of Attuek | Loe of Eatry Method of Entry Alarms
Window Door Other D Firearm O From B Unlocked/Open S Cut Padlock O 'None
7 Non Movable O Single Swing ) Floor 8 Knifo 0 Rear ) Pried 0 Removed O Ringer
2 Shiding 0 Double Swing 2 Roof O Plrysical/No 0 Side O Broke Glass T Explosive 0 Siem
0 Crack T 1 Siding C Wall 0 Weapon 0 Roof 0 Channe] Locks 13 Vehicle Forcs 0 Silent/Ringer
Dmublemg U Overhead 0 Already On 0 Other. 0 Forco [ Pass Key Slip Lock T Unknowa +{ O Not Set
0 Louvered or 0 Garage 0 Premises 0 Pry Tool 0 No Forca 0 Body Faree 0 Other UBypassad
(3 Wind-Wing 0 Othex 0 Unkpown O Screwdriver 0 Aup Force Disabled .
YEHICLE « IF CRIME AGAINST VICTIM'S VENICLE OX INCIDENT OCCURRED IN A VEHICLE, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING DOXES Wg&ﬂw‘- -
TAUTO CMOTORCYCLE DBOAT (0 TRUCK MAKR MODEL ' YEAR LICENSE NOREGISTRATION STATE YEAR COLOR(S)
SOTHER____ . .
STOLEN VEHICLE
LIST ACCESSORIES! ‘ ODOMETER READING? VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NO.2
RELEZASE AND WAIVER/NULL NO,
Kaow alf persons by thise o That, I of tho Clty of Cousty of, Sutsof
d9 by these preseats, for mwl!.m/h!n. exonon, sdmimisttEions of sesigha, relesde each every md all duly appointed Puuomemnfmhy. mduyn‘ n«ntyo{ny Sunie of be United $umey of Amexien, or of the Washos
Coamy Shoiily om&m&mwmmn,mmmmmumm fa law or i oquity, [ v had or aovrhave or which
€ of oy beire, cn-m A mdu!lum,hmmhstm?moﬂ'ax!wwubymmme«.mwﬁsmlm&d-ﬂmmuPuaOﬂuumwhg,
bolding, amitug, o7 ying, the sbave 4 d vk, p to tha ok report which 1 Rave this dasy mada,
NARRATIVE; *“SEE REPORT CONTINUATION®
EXTRA COPIES: [ Detectives 3DA OCA OP&EP [JSocialServices (O a
CASE DISPOSITION: C OPEN: Pending Further lnvestigation (3 OPEN: Warrant Requested 0 CLOSED: By Arrest 3’_ OSED: For Any Other Reason:
ADDITIONAL YICTIM(S) | ADDITIONAL SUSPECT(S) | ADDITIONAL WITNESS(ES) ]| IF YES, UTILIZE ADDITIONAL PERSONS SUPPLEMENT LIST
YES O NO O YES O NO O YES Q NO ©
REFORT ma'nm BY: ‘ coM ¥ APPROVED BY: COMM s 1088 RECOVERED OR CLAIMED:
T. Bloom #1277

DISSEMINATION (S RESTRICTED YO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY. SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON CRIMINAL TUSTICE AGENCIES 1S PROHIBITED
RETURNREL.TO ____ DA BY
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! CONFIDENTIAL t{ 0 CONTINUATION REPORT '
Y N
TYPE OF REPORT WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
o 911 PARR BLVD. . 2 9
OFFENSED]  ARRESTO  INCIDENT RENO, NV £6512-1000 PAGE__ & oF
CRARGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: [nformational s CASE NUMBER: 6082-98
COMPLAINANT O vicrMO MATED ADDRESS, CITY,STATE,Z ~~ . __.
Washoe County Sheriff’s Office
LIST SUSPBCT@ F XNOWN
SUBJECT |; Vanisi, Siaosi / #14630198 SUBJECT 2
SSN: DOB: h SSN: DOB:

On 09-18-98, Deputy Buell (#1352) and I were assigned to Housing Unit 5 floor. At approximately 1900 hours
Inmate (VM) Vanisi, Siaosi #14630158 came out of his cell for tier time and started running up and down the stairs
inside A-wing. Moments after he began running the other inmates inside the wing, started pressing the buttons and

co.nplaining about the noise that /MVanisi was rﬁaking. Deputy Larramendy (#1543) was working in the tower

i

2

3

4

5 and he informed us that he had asked Vanisi to stop, but just continued. Deputy Buell and myself walked over to

6 the A-wing door and asked him to stop and he said, “alright” then raised his right hand in the air. A few moments

7 later Deputy Larramendy called us again and said that Vanisi was punching the wall. Deputy Buell and I could both
8 hear him hitting the wall from the M/P 1 room. Deputy Buell and I both walked back over to A-wing and asked

9 Vanisi to step out into the hallway. As he stepped out I asked him what was wrong and he just shook his head and
10 looked at the ground then began walking towards the M/P rooms. I asked him if he wanted to go to the yard for a
11 walk and some air and he said, “Yeah, maybe that's a good idea”.

12 Because there was a memo sent out that Vanisi had to wear belly chains when out of the unit or in the y _gg‘ I WO g
13 placed some on him. While placing his hands into the handcuffs he appeared angry, but contmued to talk us about
14 things we knew nothing about, Afler Vanisi was in the belly chains Deputy Bucll and I started escorting him

15 towards the right side yard so I asked him how he was doing and he sz2id, “ I'm fine, I’'m just talking to my self for -
16 good conversation about sucking dick and jerking off*. As he was walking out into the yard he said some things

17 that I could not understand and then he shut the door,

18 Approximately 20 minutes later Vanisi wanted to come back in so we opened the door and began to take the belly

19 chains off him. As we were doing this Vanisi said, “ I don’t know what to do, maybe you guys should shoot me in

EXTRACOPES TO::  DETECTIVESD) pald ovuD pepD) reil}  sOCIAL SERVICES O orser - O
A
REPORTING DEPUTY COME# | SECOND DEPUTY COME# APP%VG‘;S RVISOR COME #
T. Bloom #1277 . Y/ 329
DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TQ CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBJTED.
REL. TO: DATE: BY:
$-10B Revised 156
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" CONFIDENTIAL m( 0 " CONTINUATION REPORT

Y N
TYPE OF REPORT .WASHOE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
s{ 91) PARR BLVD. 3 '3
OFFENSED]  ARRESTO)  INCIDENT ‘ RENO, NV £9512-1000 PAGE
FIRGE(SYTYPE OF INCIDENT: Informational T CASE NUMBER: 6082-98
COMPLANANTO  vicrM O  DNMATEO ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, !
Washoe County Sheriff*s Office
LIST SUSPECT(S) IF XNOWN
SUBJECT 1: Vanisi, Siaosi /#°~ "~ " SUBJECT 2:
SSN: | DO} SSN: DOB:

20 the head next time you take me out”. Iasked him if he felt suicidal and he said, “No” and then wanted to know, if I
21 was going to move him to suicide watch in the Infirmary, I explained to him that I thought that he needed to talk to
22 Infirmary for help and he agreed. Vanisi also went on to say that he wanted to find out about getting medicated

23 while in our custody. ,
24 On a further note I'think that it is important to bring up the following. Since Vanisi has come back I have noticed a
25 steady decline in his attitude and demeanor. Deputy Ellis and I have both noticed a change in him. What I am

26 trying to say is there is no real major thing that Vanisi is doing bodily wise, but there is in his voice and demeanor.
27 For example when he is placed into handcuffs he does everything that we ask, but his face changes into a scow] and
28 his hand tighten into fist. Even though he dose everything we ask I can see a moment of something that makes me
29 believe that he going to do something violent, Also there has been several times that I have asked him a question
30 and it takes him a few moinents to respond. When he does finally answer sometimes he has a blank look ora angry

31 expression on his face Somehmes I think he is going to lash out - verbally or physically. i e
32 On 09-19-98, Charge Nurse Pat Fries from the Inﬁrmary came down to talk to Y'M Vamsl Because of
33 had sent them on 09-18-98, I explained in my E-mail that Vanisi had made the comment that we shou]d shoot hLm
34 in the head and that I thought a psychological evaluation my be in order. Charge Nurse Fries told Vanisi that she
35 would inform the Infirmary Doctor about possible medication and that she would alsc inform Infirmary Psychiatrist
36 about talking to him. I have nothing further to report at this thge.

gxtRAcoPiEs 7o DETECTIVESO paAO onuO pepd reid sociatservices. 0O OTHER g
REPORTING DEPUTY COME# | SECOND DEPUTY COME # Amovn«/:y sufg VISOR COME #
T. Bloom #1277 A Y,

DISSEMINATION 1S RESTRJCTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ON'LY SECONDARY DISSEMINATION TO NON-CREAINAL AGENCIES 1S PROHIBITED.

REL. TO: DATE: BY:

$-10B Revised 198
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<UEST FOR MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSM

I/M Name: VIANTGL, S7ACSL

Date: _ &6 G| N1 [94&

1/M DOB: _

I/M Booking #: _ {46301 76~

KLy

Current Housing Unit: _HWU $~
Reason for assessment:

Name of Referring Person:

AFFECT THOUGHT PROCESSES COGNITIVE PROBLEMS
Blunted O Angry 3 Bizarre/lllogical ] Delusional O Memory °

gReserved Detached 3 Suspicious/Paranoid [ Disoriented Concrete

(3 Bored () Worthless ] Disorganized [ Hallucinations [] Attention Span

1 5ad | Hopeless . 3 Loose Associations [:] Magical Thinking 1 Confused

[ Anxious/restless ] Tense O 'ntrusive Thoughts (1 Impaired Judgment

[ Fear ful [ Obsessive X Lacks Seif-Awareness

3 Panic a Agitated e ﬂW 7 &4 H

Manic Pressure .

= it A 5= —#m##tﬁ 1A

Suicidal Ideation/Plan Ye @ Rﬁsl,mﬁﬁ_Ess ' AGGRESSIVENESS

Self Injury @ No || g Uncooperative ] Avoidant (] Belligerent [ Hostile

Efii-—fi—slu ‘3 jpi—s ech o) | | iy Guarded [J Oppositional Deflant  [lntimidating

Accelerated Speech  Yes ¢ ; 5

e o ol [ Antagonistic O YIS a{a//& v
WALTIVAY Sigrals
SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROBLEM ~ MEDICAL/PHYSICAL A9qpession.,
Alcohol: _Y° Acute lliness/Condition(s)
Drugs: Chronic Iliness/Condition(s) , AWl -
Current Medication (Name & Dose) A///t%e/
Denies Use:
Physician's Name
[ eep Problem
(jc%s ;ﬁ%pp at)lt.s% Eatszgsorde/ DE) Sleep Prob W /Z /&/17 (2’/5

@ INTER UNCTIONIN QAILY LlVlN [PERS NAL CAR FUNCTI
Very Low  Low Average High Very High Very Low /{ow Average High Very High
Function Function (Functiory Function Function Function. @Funcﬂon Function Function’

@ COGNITIVE/INTELLECTUAL FUNCTIONING

S ALtz Yo 5/wmc»)jz
@ QVERALL LEVEL OF FUNCTIONING

Very Low  Low High  Very High Very Low Low High  Very High
Function Functionf/ Function function Function Function Function{ Function /Function Function
EDUCATION —

RECOMMENDATION FOR HOUSING: DGeneral Housing Ynit @Sy){umt 5) or 6 MAX . [ Infirmary
mments; /m W”b@% A 2 lr% ,Z/ZW/?ZL MQ/M oo =
ze2/s N i5 mczma—n'/ ng/;&f Llin X 5 1. 97 S een

74775 - qu_ ! st Mclzm%%z
ch/ I N ¢ GUNLO AL (N A T — M/bmﬁm nfoniedim

Slgnature KM’L(W Céé (KA Title: /}/ﬁ—’

Q/wzzu

WHITE - CLASSIFICATION  YELLOW - MEDICAL ¥y

s- 9

SONFIDENTIAL

70l Swat

WCPD09399

00000070
AA03637



|

ENISA CORRECTIONAL

# CARE

PHYSICIAN'S ORDERS

INMATE NAME:
D #:

,poB [
ALLERGIES:

Use Last Date !/ /

DIAGNCSIS (ff Chg'd)

INMATE NAME:
D#

D.0.B. / /
ALLERGIES:

Usa Fourth Date / !/

DIAGNOSIS (it Chg'd)

INMATE NAME:
D&

D.0.B. /. f{
ALLERGIES:

Use Third Dete / /

DIAGNOSIS (i Chg'd)

INMATE NAME:
o#

D.0.B. / /
ALLERGIES:

Use Second Date ! {

DIAGNOSIS (if Chg'd)

INMATE Namte: Viamtadr, S ad1s
we 42619 Y

D.O.B..

ALLEFIGIES:' N k.A"

DIAGNCS)S

L

A4

=

s 5
> 2 s )

Ol 50 =2

=

-

.(A(/ZWJL ﬂ Y7478
Y %

e )|
57|

CC ocs /
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CONFIDENTIAL Y0 a INCIDENT REPORE
Y N
CASE NUMBER: 6472-98
TYPE OF REPORT: \I{ASPAIRE %(L)H{;‘TY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Supplemental - Damage to County Property ?RB]N%, NV 895121000 PAGE ) oF_o
COMPLAINANTY ~ INMATE O LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: Housing Unit § - A Wing
Deputy M. Hodges #1525
LIST SUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN
¢ | SUBJECT NAMRE BOOKING # AW SSN I __poB {
1 | /M Valadez, Antonio Eduardo 172980998 297230 ——
2 | 'M Vanisi, Siaosi 14630198 309674 .

On 10/23/98 at approximately 0820 hours, I was working in the Tower of Housing Unit 5. I started tier timein A, B &
C Wing. At approximately 0825 hours, /M Valadez, Antonio (#172980998) pressed the A Wing intercom button.
When I asked I/M Valadez what he wanted, I’'M Valadez responded by shouting into the intercom, “Let me out of this
place! 1 want some fuckin’ tier time!” I'M Valadez then kicked the door two or three times. Itold /M Valadez to go
back to his cell and lock down. /M Valadez refused to comply. I’'M Valadez continued to kick the Wing door and yell.
I wamed /M Valadez that if he didn’t lock down, Deputies would enter the Wing and forcibly place him inhis cell.

/M Valadez responded with “Come the fuck in and try!” [ contacted the Deputies working on the floor, Deputy Cirling
(#699) and Deputy Palmer (#1687). I informed them that UM Valadez was refusing to lock down. Deputy Cirling

contacted Station 2 on the radio and requested two escort Deputies to respond to House 5.

At approximately 0830 hours, /M Valadez began hitting the receiver of the telephone against the body of the telephone.
After approximately_ five hits, the telephone receiver broke. /M Valadez continued to strike the telephone with the
broken receiver. The receiver broke up into numerous pieces. /M Valadez began to throw the broken receiver pieces
around the Wing. I informed I'M Valadez numerous times that he should lock down in his cell. Every time, 'M
Valadez responded by cursing at me or kicking either the Wing daor or his cell door.

At approximately 0840 hours, DRT responded to Housing Unit 5. [ informed them of the pieces of broken telephone
that /M Valadez had in his possession.

At approximately 0847 hours, /M Valadez began hitting the plexiglass shield around the telephone. After a few hits,
I/M Valadez broke off a piece of the plexiglass. I/M Valadez broke the plexiglass into smaller pieces. Over the next

EXTRA COPLES TO: pETECTIVES O pa Ocnu U servicesprvision [ otHER:

REPORTING DEPUT COME# | SECOND DEPUTY COME ¥
M. Hodges 1525
DISSEMINATION IS RESTRICTED TO CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES ONLY, SECONDARY DISSEMINATION

VING SUPERVISOR COME #

-CRIMINAL AGENCIES IS PROHIBITED.
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CONFIDENTIAL a “INCIDENT REPORT

Y N
CASE NUMBER: 6472-98

TYPE OF REPORT: ;VASI-AI%% ggygw SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Supplemental - Damage to County Property Rlp_lNPQ NV 89512-1000 PAGE ; OF J«
COMPLAINANT B INMATE O LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: Housing Unit § - A Wing
Deputy M. Hodges #1525

LIST SUBJECT(S) IF KNOWN

# | SUBJECT NAMR BOOKING # A¥ SSN |  DoB

1 | M Valadez, Antonio Eduardo 172930998 297230

2 | M Vanisi, Siaosi 14630198 309674 e e

few minutes, UM Valadez put pieces of plexiglass under numerous cell doors, in his mouth, and in his pants. I

informed DRT that /M Valadez had broken pieces of plexiglass in his possession.
At approximately 0855 hours, DRT entered A Wing and secured /M Valadez.
At approximately 0905 hours, /M Valadez was removed from Housing Unit 5 and taken to Intake.

Sgt. Brown of DRT ordered a shakedown of A Wing, due to UM Valadez throwing the plexiglass under the doors.
During the search, pruno was found in /M Vanisi, Siaosi (#14630198). (See DRT Report)

No further.
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From: SKELLY @WASHOE (Kellh«. Steven ) . :

To: ADAUSE,CSANTOR,DCOX,L. JOD,KKLUM,NHENSON,PKELLE *STREIT,RCALDWEL,RCARNEY,
SKELLY,SMALONE

Subject: (fwd) (fwd) Vvanisi Transport

Re-Sent-By: SKELLY @WASHOE (Kelly, Steven ) ; on 5-Oct-98 10:46 f Ao gr

From: GWISE @WASHOE (Wise, Geoffrey )

To: SKELLY |

Subject: (fwd) Yanisi Transport

Re-Sent-By: GWISE @WASHOE (Wise, Geoffrey ) ; on 5-Oct-98 10:44

Date: 28-Sep-98 23:53

From: PJONES @WASHOE (jones, Phillip ) :

To: BUPTAIN,BWILLIAM,BZIRKLE,CBANKS,CSTHOMAS,DBAILEY,DBROWN, DTITTENS,EFREDRIC,
GLARRAME,GWISE JBOWEN,JCOSSIO JELLIS JGASTON,JIVESON, JSMALL, KKRUSH,
LLCOOPER,MBELLO,MBROKAW,MGROSS,PJONES,PKELLER,PLONGSHO,RBOWLIN,SKULL,
TLARIVIE

Subject: Vanisi Transport /AN S[ASIACS/ . # 14430190

Ellis, Uptain, Lariviere, and Myself took Vanisi for a motion today. The
judge decided to order a Pysch eval for Vanisi. He was very quiet, and not
himself during the trip. He spent most of the hearing, stareing at the DA
even when Speccio was trying to talk to him. His behavior was different
from past transports. Stay Safe, ‘

jones

Lieutenant Geoffrey Wise
extension 2963

pager 861-3744
gwise@smtp.co.washoe.nv.us

COPY-ORIGINAL SENT TO BOOKING
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/’/ - m ifﬁ . : CASE NUMBER: 7290-98

o T gl PAREBLVD s s
Infomanomll RENO, NV $9512-1000 PAGE l oF [
COMPLAINANT INMATED LOCATION OF QCCURRENCE; Housing Unit Fowr ~
Washoe County Sheriffs Office
LIST SUBJECT(S) (F KNOWN
# | SUBJECT NAME BOOKING # Ad SSN | poB
1 | Vanidl, Siaosf -~ 14630198 | 309674 .
) 2 . .

On December 23, 1998 Deputy Bassi #1944 and I were assigned to Housing Unit Four, in the Tower. When
Inmate Vanisi was let out on his tier time he began to run laps in the day room. After running a few laps Inmate Vanis
began to shuffle from side to side which appeared to be some kind of dance. Inmate Vanisi at one point appeared to be
shadow boxing. Deputy Bassi saw Inmate Vanisi simulate kicks at waist level at the top of the stairs. Inmate Vanisi
has also changed his appearance some. He went from having a full beard to just leaving patches.

This is quite a change from just a month ago. Inmate Venisi used to just shuffle from cell to cell talking to othe
inmates. He was not active at all. Even when Inmate Vanisi was talking with other inmates this time he would run in
place while talking. His current activity resembles that of when he was first brought into the facility and placed into
HU4, then HUS. When first brought in , Inmate Vanisi would exercise vigorously in the day room. He would run,
dance in the day room while whirling a broom around his body and shadow box, This change in his behavior is
significant enough that it should be brought to everyone's attention. Copies will go to Classification and the Detentior
Response Team.

ExTRAcOPESTO: [ pETECTIVES DD/A Oaw Oservicespivision O oteer:

e
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HOUSING UNIT PASS DOWN LOG

HU: "4 Date:03/19/99 Shift:D/W Deputy Name: Becker #0129 / Kistner#147]

SUBJECT: Pass down

I'M Name/Bk #:N/A I'™M Name/Bk #: N/A
I/M Name/Bk #:N/A I'M Name/Bk #: N/A
NARRATIVE:

This moring I was given pass down by Midwatch. I was told that Midwatch is going to be handling
ALL razors after breakfast. None will be handed out during ANY tier times.

Midwatch smd that Vamsx was sxttmg nude in hls cell. Deputy Palmer noticed that Vanisi had arranged
his uniform on the toilet arranged in such a manner that it appeared to be a person. When confronted
about the configuration, Vanisi stated that “It” is “Casper”. He told Deputy Palmer that this was for his
“Amusement”. Lieutenant Wise was notified of the incident. A short time later, Lieutenant Wise
arrived in the unit and spoke with Vanisi about his behavior. Vanisi stated he is not going to “Hurt
anyone. This morning, Vanisi did not have the toothpaste markings on his face, and he had cleaned up
the commissary items from his floor. Contact Lieutenant Wise concerning any further problems with
Vanisi's behavior.

Keep an eye on Vanisi’s behavior, he may be plotting something. Be careful and watch your back.

Inmate PRICE, is NOT to get a razor per classification. During razor call on Midwatch, Inmate Price
threatened Deputy Palmer stating he was going to “Slice” him with the razor, and also made threats to
“Shoot” him. Apparently, a couple of days ago, deputies had to go in on Price because he refused to
give up part of his razor. When they went in, I was toid he became combatwe, and had to be sprayed
with O.C.

Inmate MATTHEWS, has been consistently calling the tower yelling about getting his medications and
coming out for tier time. The nurse DID come into the unit and administer his medications. I explained
to hmwhathaneededtodotoget on the list for tier time. This seemed to calm him down for awhile.
He is also VERY 10-96

[nmate HERD, began his food loaf today. His first meal was breakfast, and apparently he accepted the
meal with no incident. Later in the morning while passing medications, Herd took his medications,
swallowed them, and then threw his water out of the food slot almost hitting the nurse and I with water.
I shut his water off at that time,

-

Deputies from all three aree controls went to lunch and transferred their power, but when they returned,
NONE of the area controls could return power to the housing units. The power here in Housing Unit 4

WCPD07992
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was also affected. All of the bottom doors in D-wing showed RED / GREEN. Deputy Becker and
manually keyed each door, but they did not clear. The speakers were also affected. When Deputy
Eubanks attempted to communicate with ONE cell, he could hear several. Sergeant Dickson was
notified of the problems, but shortly after, everything was back to normal operation, mcludmg the area
controls.

Inmate FENNERS was released this aternoon.

Inmate MEYERS (D-3) has been generating approximately two or more grievances per day. These
mostly have to do with medical issues.

We had the workers clean the following cells:
A6 A-8 A-12
The workers also did a quick clean up in the main hallway.

1 was told that an inmate in A-wing was treated for Scabies, but the showers and floors were not
disinfected. I will have the workers bleach the floors and showers to alleviate any further grievances.

No further information at this time.

Y

. Kistner #1471

WCPD07993
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TYPR OGP REPORT: nf%u.m mm
Tnfiocetionsl RENO, NV 555121000 ma fl o/
Wﬂ padaTs 0 LOCATICN OF OCCURRENCE: '
KNOTN
# | FUBSECT MAME . DOOKING & A# ] l O
1 { Venisl, Siaci 14630193 300674 | __
3

On 04/08/99 I was assigned to Housing Unit Four Tower. Af approximstely 1440 hours Mr. Vaniai was lst oot
tier time. Appronimately ten mimutes later Mr. Vaniai engaged in bazaar exercise. This included rolling around on the
ground, standing on his heed and running into the wall.

After a brief conversation with an inmate in A-11 Mr. Vanisi stood on the top tier and pointed into the air. He
started chating. ‘

1 asked M. Vmbsupmmhmnfbmd“wmmymﬂlmbdom&.'

There was no further incident.

EXTRA COPIES TO: Um Opa Oow Owmevicesovimon O orese:
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CASE NUMBER: 4512-99

TYPE OF REPORT: x{ﬁﬁéﬁ COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Refusal to lock down RENO, NV $9512-1000 pace!__or

cowmmﬂ/ INMATED LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: Housing Unit 4-A wing -

Washoe County

LIST SUBJECT(S) IF_KNOWN__

# | SUBIECT NAME BOOKING # A¥ SSN ! DoB
1 | Vanisi, Siaosi 14630198 309674
2

On 04-09-99 at 1550 hours, I directed I/'M Vanisi to lock down from his tier time in A-wing via the overhead intercom
in A-wing. At this time Vanisi had been out for tier time for a total of one hour, three minutes. Instead of locking down,
Vanisi walked over to the A-wing door and stood in front of the speaker. I tumed the A-wing speaker on and told

Vanisi that his time was up. Vanisi then told me that he had been locked down for part of his tier time. I explained to
Vanisi that the Daywatch Deputy had notated that on the tier time roster and that he had been out for over an hour now.
1told Vanisi the time he started his tier time, the time he was instructed to lock down by the DW Deputy, the time he
came back out and now at the current time, he had over an hour of tier time. At 1555 hours, Vanisi then told me that he
could not lock down. [ once again ordered Vanisi to lock dowﬁ. He refused to comply and stood at the A-wing door.

Earlier while out on tier time in A-wing, Vanisi asked to be belly chained so that he could come out in the hallway to
get a book. At the time, about 1535 hours, Deputy Zirkle #1484 went over to the A-wing door and told Vanisi that he
could not come out right now as he was the only Deputy on the floor due to shift change. Deputy Zirkle continued to
talk to Vanisi for a few minutes and then went back to the Deputies office.

At 1555 hours, I informed Deputies Zirkle and Tonetti #1574 that Vanisi was refusing to lock down. They responded to
the A-wing door and spoke to Vanisi through the A-wing door. Vanisi still would not comply when asked by the Floor
Deputies to lock down. I again told Vanisi to lock down via the A-wing door speaker. Vanisi then asked to seea
Sergeant. He asked if Sgt. Gross was available. I told Vanisi that he was not. Vanisi asked me to guarantee that he
would see a Sergeant if he locked down. I told him I could not make that guarantee but he still needed to lock down.
Deputy Zirkle contacted Sgt. Cambra #126. Deputy Zirkie told Vanisi that he had notified the Sergeant. At 1600 hours,
Vanisi finally complied and locked down in his ceil.

ExTRACOPESTO: O pETEcTivs Opa Oowvu Osemvicesovison O orner:

REPORTING DEPUTY COMM# | SECOND DEPUTY COMM# | APPROVING SUPERVISCR COMM #
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

EE L S S

SIAOSI VANISI, Electronically Filed
Jan 14 2015 12:22 p.m.
Appellant, No. 65774 Tracie K. Lindeman
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RENEE BAKER, WARDEN, and
CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO,

Clerk of Supreme Court

ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR
THE STATE OF NEVADA, Volume 15 of 26
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APPELLANT'S APPENDIX

Appeal from Order Denying Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction)

Second Judicial District Court, Washoe County

RENE L. VALLADARES
Federal Public Defender

TIFFANI D. HURST

Assistant Federal Public Defender
Nevada State Bar No. 11027C

411 E. Bonneville, Suite 250

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 388-6577
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Declaration Of DeAnn Ogan

I, DeAnn Ogan, declare as follows:

My name is DeAnn Ogan and I currently reside in Los Angeles county, California. I am the
ex-wife of Siaosi Vanisi and the mother of his sons, Forest and Moleni Vanacey.

I met Siaosi in Lake Havasu, Arizona while I was on vacation with a couple of my friends
in 1993. I was living with my parents in Simi Valley, California at the time. Siaosi was
living in Arizona at the time and in the process of moving back to Los Angeles, California.
Siaosi moved to Los Angeles within a week or two of our meeting, and our relationship
began.

Siaosi had a very charming, out going and funny personality during the initial stages of our
relationship. Siaosi was a big guy and looked intimidating, but after getting to know him I
felt that he was like a teddy bear. Siaosi easily made friends and he always knew someone
where ever we went.

When Siaosi first met me he told me that Dr. Sam Beckett, from the “Quantum Leap”
television series, jumped into his body and made him approach me. Siaosi told me that he
picked up a lot of women by himself but I wasn’t his type and he never would have talked
to me on his own. Siaosi explained that Sam Beckett always jumped into peoples’ lives to
make them better, and Sam knew that Siaosi needed me in his life even though I wasn’t the
type of woman that he was usually attracted to. Siaosi was completely serious during this
discussion, and looking back I should have taken it to be a sign of his mental health issues.

I became pregnant with our first son, Forest, within the first couple months of our
relationship and my parents kicked me out of the family home. With no where else to turn,
Siaosi took me in and took care of me. In those days, Siaosi was a good provider and very
attentive to my needs.

The strangest thing that I recall about Siaosi, during the early part of our relationship, was
that he had various identification cards and driver licenses. One card read George Tafuna,
Perrin Vanacey was on another, Giacomo was on another ID card, and there were other
names. [ thought that it was cool and exciting to be around someone with various
identifications because I was too young and naive, at 19 years old, to know better. I now
know that Siaosi’s various aliases should have been a huge waming sign for me to stay away
from him. Siaosi ever explaining why he had so many identification cards.

When I first met Siaosi he told me that his name was “Giacomo”, and that he was half-Black
and half-Chinese. A few weeks after he moved to Los Angeles, I discovered that Siaosi was
known by most people there as Perrin, and this is the name that 1 used for him from that point
forward. Idid not discover that Siaosi was of Tongan heritage until we had been dating for

1,
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several months and he took me to San Bruno to meet his family around Christmas, 1993. I
was pregnant with Forest at the time and he thought it was time that I meet his family. 1
learned about Siaosi’s heritage while having dinner with his aunt, and adopted mother, Umu.
When L asked Siaos1 why he lied to me about his background, he just said he was Tongan and
never gave me an explanation for why he created such a story. We never discussed the
matter again afterwards.

The person who Siaosi most despised in his family was his uncle Maile Tafuna. Siaosi told
me that Maile was always mean to him when he was growing up. Maile frequently yelled
at and belittled Siaosi, and it seemed like he could never please his uncle. When I met Maile
during Christmas 1993 he treated me very cold because he was against the idea of Siaosi
being involved with a white girl. Siaosi told me that Maile was very prejudiced against white
people.

When I disclosed to Siaosi that I was sexually abused as a child, Siaosi told me that he was
too. Siaosi told me that he was sexually abused by his eldest brother, Steven, when he was
a child. Siaosi never provided me with the details of the abuse, and I never pushed him to
talk about it because it was a sensitive issue for him. Siaosi also told me that Steven used
to beat his wife. This conversation occurred in 1993while they were driving back to Los
Angeles from San Bruno after our Christmas visit with his family.

Siaosi told me that he frequently slept in the same bed with his adopted mother, Umu, until
he was about 16 years old. Siaosi never discussed whether, or not, there was ever any
inappropriate activity between he and Umu during that time period. I found this to be very
bizarre.

On one occasion while Siaosi and I were driving around San Bruno one day, he pointed out
the 7-Eleven convenience store where his brother Tevita Siu had died. Siaosi was very
nonchalant in the manner that he talked about his brother’s death and he seemed like he
emotionally disconnected himself from the whole experience. Siaosi never discussed his
emotions while he was sober, but after having a few drinks he sometimes opened up. Siaosi
spoke about the death of his brother and became very emotional on a couple occasions after
having a few drinks. During these occasions, Siaosi was visibly sad, but he never cried.
Siaosi spoke a lot about how close they were, the things that they did together and how much
he missed his brother. Siaosi never spoke like this when he was sober.

Siaosi told me that his real mother had given him away to her sister, Umu, at birth because
Umu had no children of her own and she needed someone to love her and take care of her
when she becomes old. Siaosi was emotionally detached when he spoke about his real mom
giving him away, however, he became emotional when talking about it while he was
intoxicated. It seemed to me like the whole arrangement was a selfish act amongst the adults
in his family because it was done for the benefit of his aunt, while Siaosi’s feelings were
totally left out of the equation. There didn’t seem to be much thought about what was best
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for Siaosi and how he might be affected by the situation. Siaosi was deeply affected by
being given away as a child, but he never learned how to deal with his emotions.

Siaosi told me that he was once kicked in the head by a horse as a child when he and his
family were still living in Tonga. Siaosi showed me a spot on his head where hair did not
grow, and he told me that it was the result of being kicked by the horse. Siaosi also told me
that he cut his head on a fence as a child in Tonga which left a line shaped scar.

Siaosi and I married one another in 1994, about a year after meeting one another and a couple
months after the birth of our first child, Forest Vanacey. No one in Siaosi’s family showed
up for our wedding, except for his cousin from Salt Lake City, David Kinikini, who was in
Los Angeles conducting his LDS mission at the time. Siaosi told me that no one showed up
for the wedding because he never invited them or told them about it until after we were
already married.

When Siaosi and I first married, we used the last name Vanisi until he unofficially changed
itto Vanacey. Siaosi told me that he wanted to have his own family with his own name, and
he no longer wanted to be associated with the Vanisi name because of the anger that he held
towards his father for abandoning the family. Siaosi never changed the family’s name
officially, he just started using the name Vanacey whenever he signed documents and he told
me to do the same. Siaosi also insisted that we use Vanacey for our children’s last name on
their birth certificates.

Siaosi and I were married at the LDS ward in Manhattan Beach, California and the ceremony
was officiated by Bishop David Hales. I was not raised LDS but joined the church at Siaosi’s
request because it was important for him that our family be involved in the LDS faith.
Bishop Hales provided Siaosi and I with premarital counseling and he also counseled us
during our marriage when things weren’t working out. Bishop Hales had a lot of influence
with Siaosi and Siaosi followed whatever Bishop Hales said without any disagreement or
confrontation. When I wanted to give Forest baby vitamins Siaosi argued with me and
forbade me to do so until I encouraged Siaosi to ask Bishop Hales about the matter. When
Bishop Hales told Siaosi that vitamins were good for children and that Forest should take
them, Siaosi immediately allowed me to give Forest the vitamins. There was never a
question when the Bishop told Siaosi to do something.

While I was pregnant with Forest, in 1994, Siaosi wanted to get his life right with God and
the church in preparation for the birth of our son. Siaosi wanted to recommit his life to the
church by having a meeting with Bishop Hales and confessing every bad thing that he had
everdone in his entire life. This was a private one on one conversation and Siaosi never told
me what he said to Bishop Hales. After hearing Siaosi out, Bishop Hales decided to
excommunicate Siaosi from the church. Excommunication in the LDS church is not total
banishment. An excommunicated congregant can continue attending church services, but
they are banned from taking part in various ceremonies and church activities. Also, an

By
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excommunicated congregant can eventually earn the right to rejoin the priesthood by
following the instruction of the elders and completing certain requirements. Siaosi was
allowed to be present at our sons’ blessing ceremonies in Los Angeles and San Bruno, but
he was not allowed to lay hands on them during either ceremony. In Los Angeles, Siaosi’s
cousin, David Kinikini, stepped in on Siaosi’s behalf to lay hands on Forest. I don’t recall
who stepped in for Siaosi at Moleni’s ceremony in San Bruno because I was not there.

In the beginning, Siaosi tried to get back into the priesthood by following all of the directives
of the Bishop and the elders. However, Siaosi eventually lost interest in reestablishing his
membership with the church so he stopped trying. Siaosi and I continued attending church
services every Sunday throughout our marriage, but he was not a member in good standing
with the church. Siaosi never told his family, or anyone else, about his excommunication,
as far as I knew. There’s a lot of shame and embarrassment associated with being
excommunicated in the Mormon community, and Siaosi did not want anyone to know. 1
knew that Siaosi was sent home from his LDS mission at 19 years old after he disclosed to
the church leaders that he had engaged in fornication and impregnated a girl.

Our marriage was plagued by financial problems and there was almost never enough money
to care for all of the needs of the family. The primary part of the problem was Siaosi’s
employment difficulties. Siaosi often had low paying jobs and he was frequently
unemployed. Siaosi had dreams of being a famous movie star, but he never did any
significant work in Hollywood and more often it seemed like he was chasing a pipe dream.
There was a long period of time, during 1995-1996, when Siaosi was unemployed and not
actively looking for work at all. I had to work two jobs to make ends meet while Siaosi
stayed at home. To make matters worse, this time period coincided with the increasing
manifestations of Siaosi mental health issues.

Between 1995 and 1996, Siaosi’s different identities began to take on separate lives of their
own. Each personality had it’s own hair style, wig or hat, clothing, way of talking, tone of
voice or accent. Siaosi never mixed up the different character traits between personalities
and their individuality remained constant. These personalities also had nothing to do with
any acting roles that he was studying for or trying to obtain.

Siaosi had about five or six personalities that I recall. One personality was “Sonny Brown™
and Siaosi always wore a wig when he was in this character. Siaosi also had another
personality that dressed up in a long brown wig as he stood talking to himself in front of a
mirror for hours at a time. Siaosi had another personality that was like Crocodile Dundee,
wearing a similar type hat and speaking with an Australian accent. Siaosi also had a super-
hero personality where he’d dress in women’s leggings, tights and a cape. Siaosi wore this
super-hero outfit outside of the house, and he always became happy when a child actually
thought that he was a super hero. Siaosi actually wore all of the costumes and outfits of his
various personalties outside of our home and around the community. Needless to say, I was
very disturbed by his behavior. %Hb
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Siaosi had an imaginary friend named “Lester” but I do not recall the details of who Lester
was or what his relationship with Siaosi was like. I found Siaosi’s delusions to be very
unsettling so I tried not to focus on them and to put them out of my mind.

Siaosi used to talk about going into outer space on a star-ship. Siaosi also spoke about
building a laser beam. Siaosi had various books on Astronomy and he loved talking about
different planets and galaxies. Siaosi saved plastic bottles during our relationship and he
mentioned something about needing them to build his star-ship.

Siaosi seemed like he was becoming detached from reality. Besides talking to himself for
hours at a time in mirrors and creating imaginary stories that had absolutely no bearing on
reality, like his talk of star-ships and Lester, Siaosi also rambled when he spoke. Siaosi
talked in circles about various unimportant things and no one had any idea of what he was
trying to say. Siaosi’s discussions were often one side and incoherent.

Siaosi began using sharpie markers to draw words and pictures of various things all over our
bedroom walls and he hung several photographs, of himself only, all over the walls.

The most disturbing part of Siaosi’s mentally spiraling downward was when he began
shooting strange videos of our children in various situations that Siaosi created. Siaosi used
to take our sons to various department stores, furniture stores and other settings and try to get
them to engage in various role play situations. None of it was perverted or sexual in nature,
just weird. Iwas very uncomfortable with Siaosi including our children in his madness and
bizarre activities. This was a major part of my reasons for leaving Siaosi. It was for the sake
of our children.

Siaosi was a very immature person. Siaosi interacted with our children on an unusually
juvenile level and most of the time he seemed more like my third child than my husband.

When I first met Siaosi he was a clean person, he bathed twice a day and took great pride in
his personal appearance. Siaosi always had his hair cut and combed nicely, he wore nice
clothes, frequently cleaned his laundry and he had a nice body because he worked out.
However, by 1995-1996, Siaosi began letting himself go. Siaosi stopped bathing daily, he
wore dirty clothes, he stopped combing his hair and allowed it to grow out, and he gained a
lot of weight. It seemed like he did not care about himself at all anymore.

Siaosi frequently came up with the idea to stop whatever we were doing , without notice, and
travel hundreds of miles away to visit people in Northen California, Arizona and other
places. It got to the point where I had to keep a packed baby bag in order to keep up with
Siaosi’s abrupt and erratic travel plans.
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Siaosi’s mental state and odd behaviors all took an enormous toll on our relationship and
I ended up leaving for good in early 1996 while I was still pregnant with our second son,
Moleni. Ileft Siaosi twice before for short periods of time but I reached my breaking point
during that last time and Siaosi knew that I was serious.

When I told Siaosi that I was leaving him and began packing my bags, he started crying,
begging and pleading for me to stay with him. Siaosi then called his adopted mom, Umu,
to ask her what he needed to do to make me stop packing and stay. Siaosi then tried to get
me to speak with Umu on the telephone, but I refused. After I left Siaosi, he called various
members of our church and he asked them to talk me into returning to him but I refused.

Even though Siaosi and I were separated, we continued to do things together as a family at
times for the benefit of our two sons. This is the reason why I accompanied Siaosi to the
wedding of his sister, Sela, in the fall of 1997.

Siaosi stayed out all night on the evening before Sela’s wedding and he did not return home
until the sun was up. Siaosi told me that he was out with Sela’s husband, Edgar, and that
they partied in a parking lot all night long. I have no recollection of seeing Siaosi sleeping
during the entire three to four day trip to San Bruno. Siaosi was heavily using Fen-Phen diet
pills during this time and this medication did give him sleep deprivation problems.

One of the biggest problems in mine and Siaosi’s relationship was his compulsive lying, and
this was also one of the main reasons why I left him. Siaosi lied all of the time and often for
no reason at all. Siaosi also lied about things which were easily discoverable. The three
major topics that Siaosi lied about the most were his identity, his college attendance and his
work in the Hollywood film industry.

Siaosi lied to his family about attending college in Los Angeles and Phoenix, Arizona and
his family believed his story. It was important for Siaosi that his family believe that he was
doing well and was a success in life. Siaosi seemed like he never wanted to disappoint his
family and the high expectations that they had for him. Siaosi also did not want his adopted
mother, Umu, to stop sending him money. Besides myself, Umu was Siaosi’s only source
of income whenever he was unemployed, which was most of the time.

Siaosi constantly made up stories about playing roles in various film projects, but no one ever
saw any of the movies he claimed to have acted in. Siaosi was also not able to tell anyone
the film titles. Siaosi spoke about knowing various people in the film industry and that he
would sometimes get roles without having to audition. Siaosi told me that he worked closely
with Roger Korman, a famous film producer. Siaosi told me that he used to date the actress

Molly Ringwald when we first started dating, but he later admitted that it was a lie.

Siaosi never had a resume or a collection of videos clips to show his work record in
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Hollywood, but he did have a few head-shot photographs of himself that a friend of his took
for him while he was living in Arizona. Siaosi mainly did work as a Grip, or a wire person,
on a few sets. Siaosi’s work as a grip was all unpaid intern work, as far as he told me.
Siaosi hoped that it could possibly open doors on his acting career, but it never happened.

I only know of two small acting roles that Siaosi actually did. Siaosi was once an extra on
the set of a soft-core pornography movie set which was shot for cable television. The other
Job was a starring role in a Miller Light beer commercial, where Siaosi played a cheer leader
and he twirled a baton on his toes. 1 saw the commercial a few times during major television
slots, but it did not air for a long period of time. The Miller beer commercial was the biggest
role of Siaosi’s short-lived career and he was paid a couple thousand dollars, which was the
most money that he’s ever made in Hollywood. Instead of spending the money on the
necessities of the family, Siaosi went to Las Vegas with his friends and spent it all in Strip
Clubs.

At some point during the mid-late 1990's, Siasoi claims that he took a trip to China for a film
shoot. This occurred sometime after I left him in early 1996. Siaosi never told me the name
of the picture and he did not provide me with a description of his part in the movie. Siaosi
was gone for a week or two but he never sent me a post card or a letter while he was away.
Siaosi also never showed me any photographs depicting his time in China, and this is
something that he always did when he was on a trip. The only thing that Siaosi brought back
was a Chinese blanket that he gave me as a gift, and a box of Fen-Phen diet pill. Siaosi was
heavily using this diet drug at the time, and he said that he was able to purchase as much as
he wanted in China. My mother never believed that Siaosi ever went to China and she was
always convinced that he made up the story. I have no idea where Siaosi might have
disappeared to during the time when he was supposed to be in China.

Overall, Siaosi never lied for personal gain or to take advantage of other people. Siaosi’s lies
were all based on his low self-esteem and his desire for others to believe that he was doing
better than he actually was. Although Siaosi suffered from a poor self-image it was difficult
to see this because he always put up a false facade of success, happiness and confidence.
Anyone looking in from the outside usually believed that Siaosi was doing a lot better than
he actually was. Siaosi always hid his failures, never wanted to let anyone down, never
discussed his emotions and he never wanted anyone to think that he was weak or vulnerable
in any regard.

Siaosi began taking Fen-Phen around 1994 or 1995, while we were still together. Siaosi was
also seeing a weight loss doctor at a Weight Loss Center in Manhattan beach. Siaosi’s visits
to the weight loss doctor were expensive for our meager budget because Siaosi had to pay
seventy to eighty dollars a visit. Siaosi’s main motivation for using the drug was to lose
weight to improve his chances of getting work in Hollywood.

When Siaosi began taking Fen-Phen, I started taking some of his pills as well because 1

V‘M\iqﬂ"w
Page 7 of 8 S

AA03522



wanted to lose a few pounds. However, I had to stop taking the pills after a while because
I did not like the side effects that I was experiencing. Fen-Phen made me feel agitated and
edgy all of the time, and it kept me up at night when I wanted to sleep. Siaosi experienced
the same side effects but it did not stop him from continuing to take the medication.

43.  Herbert Duzant of the Federal Public Defender office was the first person to speak with me
since the time of Siaosi’s trial. Iwas never contacted by his state post-conviction attorney.

I declare under penalty of pexj ury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this
declaration was executed on April_{{ 2011 in Los Angeles county, California.

D Cyn @3@/%/’

DeAnn-Q
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Declaration Of Greg Garner

I, Greg Garner, declare as follows:

My name 1s Greg Garner, | am 39 years old and I currently reside in Los Angeles county. |
am a former friend and roommate of Siaosi Vanisi and | have known him for almost twenty
years.

I'm originally from South Carolina but I moved to Los Angeles, California in 1993. 1 met
Siaosi at the Olive Garden restaurant in Manhattan Beach, California where we both waited
tables. My earliest impressions of Siaosi was that he was a fun loving and happy person.
Siaosi enjoyed joking around and making people laugh. The waiters and I sometimes played
tricks on Siaosi like the time when we told him that we were going to teach him how to fold
a flag. We told Siaosi to wait for us outside, but we never went out. We all laughed at how
long Siaosi stayed outside waiting for us. Anyone else would have gone back inside.

Siaosi was never a drug abuser, as far as I knew. Siaosi never smoked marijuana or abused
hard narcotics in my presence. Siaosi drank alcohol at times, but never until the point where
he was intoxicated. 1 didn’t think that there was any way that Siaosi could have been
affected by the small amount of alcohol that he drank because of his heavy body weight.

In 1993, Siaosi, his LDS friend Robert Kurtz and I decided to take a road trip to Lake
Havasu, Arizona for a couple days and we drove there in my Bronco SUV. Idon’t recall the
time of year that is was, but we left on a Thursday. I was drinking so much alcohol that 1
could no longer operate the vehicle, so I allowed Siaosi to take over driving. 1 was the only
one drinking at the time. While Siaosi was driving, the car broke down in Blyth, California
and we had to walk to the nearest gas station for assistance. While we were all at the gas
station, Siaosi struck up a conversation with an older Latino or Native American looking
gentleman who said his name was “Wolfchief.” After speaking with Siaosi and learning that
our car was disabled, Wolfchief offered to take the three of us to Lake Havasu for the
weekend and we accepted his offer. Wolfchief stayed with the three of us and drove us
around for about three or four days. During the evenings, we slept outside by camp fires and
without any tents. The only thing that Wolfchief asked in return from us was that we buy
him a bottle of Rum.

We all went into town one day during the trip and the three of us gave Wolfchief money to
purchase clothes. Wolfchief went into a store and came out with new clothes, but he still had
the money we gave him in his hands. Wolfchief admitted that he stole the clothes, but said
he was still going to keep the money.

One evening when we were driving around the countryside, Siaosi asked Wolfchief how he

protected himself while driving around these lonely roads by himself. That was when
Wolfchief pulled out a hatchet from the side of his seat and raised it above his head like he
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was about to strike one of us. Wolfchief then said that this was how he protected himself.
Robert Kurtz and I were completely freaked out when we saw Wolfchief wielding the axe
and 1 became fearful for my personal safety for the first time during the trip. 1 became so
concerned that we might be driving around with a psychopathic ax murderer that I called my
mother at the next stop we made. and I gave her Wolfchief’s name, description and license
plate number. My mother was extremely concerned for my safety, so she diligently took the
information. I was also concerned because Wolfchief told us that he was recently released
from prison after a long sentence for a murder conviction.

The weirdest thing about this situation is that Siaosi was the only one who wasn’t disturbed
by Wolfchief’s hatchet, and Siaosi was the one who was sitting in the front passenger seat
with him at the time. Siaosi actually thought that it was cool and he was laughing as
Wolfchief was holding the hatchet above Siaosi’s head. I never saw Siaosi in possession of
a hatchet before the time of this trip, and I believe that Wolfchief is the one who gave Siaosi
the idea of getting a hatchet.

Wolfchief drove me and Robert Kurtz back to Los Angeles, but Siaosi got out of the car
while we were still in Lake Havasu and hitch hiked to Phoenix, Arizona to visit some
friends. Siaosi had a couple drinks during our time in Lake Havasu but he was never drunk
or intoxicated.

Siaosi had a strong Mormon faith and he really believed in taking care of his friends. This
is why Siaosi invited me to live with him in 1993. Siaosi knew that I was struggling
financially and that I didn’t have a place to stay at the time. Siaosi enjoyed sharing
everything that he had with his friends, and he told me that fifty percent of everything in his
home was mine.

Siaosi frequently tried to get me to join the LDS church. I attended church with Siaosi on
a few occasions but [ told Siaosi that the Mormon lifestyle wasn’t for me. Siaosi was a
devout Mormon and he went to church every Sunday throughout the time that I was around
him. After about six to eight months, I moved to Boston.

I came back to Los Angeles in 1995, and moved back in with Siaosi shortly after I returned.
DeAnn and Siaosi were still married and living together at this time. Siaosi’s cousin, Mike
Finau, was also living in the apartment as well. Siaosi, DeAnn and their kids, Mike and ]
all stayed at the 1913 Dufour Avenue residence at that time. [ remained with Siaosi and his
family for a little less than a year before leaving their apartment to move in with my
girlfriend in Long Beach.

During the year that I lived with Siaosi, from 1995 to 1996, I had the opportunity to observe
Siaosi’s bizarre behavior patterns firsthand. I returned home one evening with my friend,

Tim Williams, and we found Siaosi video taping himself sobbing and crying in the living
room. Siaosi was in the room by himself and he had placed green gels over the living room
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lights. As Siaosi was crying, he was saying “Stop...,” “No daddy.” Siaosi was talking like
he was a child being abused. When Tim and I walked into the room Siaosi never stopped
to acknowledge our presence, even though we were standing right in front of him. We looked
at Siaosi for a couple minutes and then left the room without interrupting or saying anything
to him. The whole thing was so weird that I didn’t know what to say. Siaosi was not
studying for any movie roles at the time. Siaosi took many videos and pictures of himself
on different occasions while he was acting strange.

In 1995, Siaosi began collecting large amounts of empty two liter plastic bottles. Siaosi had
hundreds of these bottles piled-up in the corner of his living room just to the right of the front
entrance, When I asked Siaosi what he was doing with the bottles, he told me that he needed
the bottles for the spaceship that he was building. Siaosi explained that he was going to use
the empty bottles to help with reentry into the atmosphere and landing the spacecraft. The
bottles were to serve as protective cushioning and insulation. Siaosi had a serious expression
on his face during this conversation and he did not smile or laugh at all. Siaosi also
maintained this idea for a long period of time.

Siaosi began writing strange things and placing stickers all over the walls in his bedroom.

The writings very mostly weird symbols and Tongan words, and [ never asked Siaosi what
any of it meant, Siaosi also placed various stickers all over the wall in distinct rows and
patterns. Everything was arranged in a certain order that made sense to only Siaosi.

Siaosi often acted like a juvenile, and he was very immature for his age. Siaosi had a
mentality that was similar to his children, and it seemed at times like his wife, DeAnn, was
his mother because she was much more responsible than he was. When Siaosi played with
his children he interacted with them like he was their peer. Siaosi spoke like a child, laughed
like a child and engaged in childish activities like building and hiding in forts around the
house that he made from mattresses, chairs and other things that he found around the
apartment. Siaosi allowed his kids to stay up late and he often played with them as late as
midnight. Siaosi ate cake and other junk foods as meals with his kids all the time. Siaosi
gave his kids so much junk food that they eventually did not like it as much and preferred
real food.

Besides the empty plastic bottles, Siaosi collected and hoarded various odd items that most
people would call junk or garbage. Siaosi collected discarded equipment that he’d find
around film sets like light gels, broken microphones, microphone stands, extension cords,
wires, and other random items. Siaosi also collected about three dozen bizarre hats. Siaosi
had a large Chinese hat, a construction hat with a question mark on it, a Mexican sombrero,
cowboy hats, a Bee keeper hat, jungle hat, a welder’s hat, a Crocodile Dundee hat, and
several others. Siaosi had at least a dozen wigs that he wore. The wigs were long haired,
short hair, a large Afro, dread locks, and colorful clown wigs. Siaosi wore all of these hats
and wigs out in public in various places. People often looked puzzled or disturbed by
Siaosi’s appearance but he seemed like he was oblivious to the reactions of others around

o
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him. It was like he was in a world by himself.

Siaosi went by various names and personalities throughout the time that [ knew him. Siaosi
used the names Perrin, George, Giacomo, Sonny Brown, Rocky and others. Each one of his
personalities had their own distinct individual characteristics, speech patterns, behavior
pattern, background stories, and way of dressing. Siaosi never crossed these characteristics
between his personalities, they were always maintained separately.

Generally speaking, Perrin was the name that Siaosi used when he was at home and around
friends in Los Angeles. Siaosi was Giacomo around the beach and certain neighborhood
friends.

Rocky and Sonny Brown were the crazier and more eccentric personalities. They had erratic
behavior patterns and were unpredictable. They both exhibited severe and sudden moods
swings, and if they were upset about something they both displayed blank and empty facial
expressions that caused people to fear for their safety. As time went on, Sonny Brown and
Rocky increasingly became the more dominant personalities in Siaosi’s mind and his
behavior grew more bizarre.

Siaosi also had a super hero personality that he called “Super Rocky”. When he was Super
Rocky, Siaosi dressed in tights, women’s leggings, a thick rope for a belt and a cape. Siaosi
frequently went out into the community and walked around the neighborhood in this outfit.

At first, everyone was amused by Siaosi’s bizarre behaviors because it was entertaining.
Siaosi was the butt of many jokes amongst our friends. However, as his strange behaviors
persisted and grew more disturbing it became obvious to me that Siaosi was losing his mind
and it was no longer funny to anyone. His behaviors were totally unexplained and
unpredictable.

Siaosi began taking the diet drug, Fen-Phen, in 1995 around the time that coincided with the
start of his more bizarre behaviors. Siaosi did not sleep a lot when 1 lived with him, and Mike
Finau told me that Siaosi was staying up for days at a time around 1997, after I moved out.
Siaosi was taking some much Fen-Phen at that point that it was keeping him awake.

Starting around 1995, Siaosi began carrying a large stick around with him where ever he
went. The stick was about seven feet long and six inches thick. Siaosi never harmed anyone
with it but a lot of people around the community were afraid of him because they thought he
was crazy and they didn’t know what he was capable of doing.

During a Halloween party, in1996 or 1997, at the apartment of our friend Terry Williams,
Siaosi brought a real machete to the party and many people became uncomfortable. The
situation became more disturbing when he went out into the building’s courtyard and began
chopping down a tree. When Terry asked Siaosi what he was doing, Siaosi said “I’'m

g
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chopping down the tree of life.” No one at the party had any idea what Siaosi was talking
about, but everyone left him alone and stayed clear of him.

Around 1996 or 1997, Siaosi purchased a hatchet. [ don’t know why Siaosi bought it but I
figured that it had something to do with Wolfchief. from the Lake Havasu trip, because it
was the same type of hatchet. Siaosi was going to take the hatchet on an airplane trip one
time until I convinced him that he’d never get through security with such an item. Siaosi
didn’t explain why he was carrying around any weapons. I never saw or heard of Siaosi ever
hurting anyone with any of his weapons.

When Siaosi talked about his acting career he made it sound like he was getting work and
doing good in the industry. Siaosi mentioned that he was liked by various film producers,
he often got roles without having to audition for them, and that he was sometimes sent out
of town for work.

I only saw Siaosi in two acting projects. The first was in 1993 when I saw a film clip of a
scene from a dinosaur movie where Siaosi was a background extra. Siaosi was not a main
character and he had no a speaking role. The second project was a Miller Beer television
commercial in 1995 or 1996, and 1 saw it on television a couple times.

Around 1996, Siaosi told me that Francis Ford Coppola personally flew him out to China
to play a part in a movie that he was shooting. Siaosi claimed that he didn’t have to audition
for the role because Coppola was already familiar with his work. I never saw a plane ticket
nor any pictures or videos of Siaosi’s time in China. Siaosi always took pictures and videos
of the things that he did, so 1 found it strange that Siaosi didn’t do these things on such a trip.
Siaosi never told me the name of the film, he never described his role and I never saw the
movie.

When Siaosi came back from his alleged trip to China, he had Chinese hats and other wares
that could be easily purchased on the streets of Little China. Siaosi also had a hotel travel
kit and he was gone for about a week. I never knew whether Siaosi really went on this trip
because it took place at the height of the time when his bizarre behaviors were occurring.

Siaosi’s mental health began deteriorating and he began losing control of his life by 1996-
1997, and there was a noticeable change in his general personality. Siaosi went from being
a warm dedicated father and husband who was inseparable from his family, to being distant
and cold. Although he never mistreated his family, Siaosi began isolating himself and
showing them no attention or affection.

Siaosi went from being a clean and well kept person, to being dirty and unkept. Siaosi
stopped bathing and cleaning his laundry regularly, and frequently wore dirty clothes. Siaosi
stopped shaving, cutting and combing his hair, and allowed his head and facial hairs to grow
out wildly. Siaosi’s overall hygiene fell apart.

Page 5 of 7

i

AA03529



33.

34.

36.

Siaosi began speaking in tongues and other meaningless gibberish. Siaosi frequently
rambled about biblical topics and the teachings of prophet Joseph Smith, in ways that made
no sense. Siaosi often spoke in circles and it was impossible to follow or understand his
point. During these incoherent conversations, Siaosi sometimes stuck out his tongue and
began doing the Tongan warrior dance for no reason.

Siaosi had an imaginary friend, a god whom he called “Lester,” that he often spoke to.

Siaosi told me that Lester was a more powerful being than Jesus and the devil because Lester
controlled the entire universe, whereas Jesus and the devil only had power here on the earth.

Lester also had something to do with Siaosi’s other delusion in regards to building a space
craft to leave the earth. Siaosi was leaving earth to meet Lester in another galaxy.

As a result of his mental issues, people around Siaosi often encouraged him to tell them all
of the details about his various delusions so they could all have a laugh at his expense.
Siaosi was serious when he talked about his delusions, even when everyone around him
laughed at him. Siaosi didn’t seem to realize that he was being made fun of, and this angered
me. It was like they were making fun of a handicapped person and I often had to tell
everyone to leave Siaosi alone. Inever encouraged Siaosi to talk about his delusions because
it was disturbing and painful for me to see what was happening to him.

Siaosi had some problems with police officers around Los Angeles, and the officers were
Caucasian. Siaosi was often profiled because he was a large, brown Polynesian man who
looked threatening and the police treated him harshly and with a lot of suspicion.

In 1996, I was out driving around Beverly Hills one evening with Siaosi and our late friend.
Joel Johnson. We were all taking in the sights, joking around with the prostitutes and other
people we saw walking the streets and having a good time. At some point we turned off the
main road and drove into a residential community to find a secluded place to urinate. After
we finished and were about to reenter the car, a police squad car pulled up and the officers
started questioning us. The cops wanted to know what we were doing in that neighborhood
so late. Joel and I were calm and responded respectfully as we answered the officers’
questions. The situation seemed under control until Siaosi became belligerent and told the
cops that he wasn’t going to tell them anything. This is when I started speaking over Siaosi
and explained to the officers that we were just urinating and meant no harm. The officers
ended up letting us go with only a warning and we were grateful because Siaosi could have
made the situation much worse.

In 1997, 1 was hanging out at the Castle Bar in Manhattan Beach one evening, with Siaosi,
and our late friend, Joel Johnson, when someone in the bar got into an altercation with Joel.
Siaosi was very protective of his friends so he came to Joel’s assistance and a fight broke out.
Siaosi beat the guy along with three or four of his friends, and then the three of us left the bar
together. Shortly after we pulled off, we were stopped by the police. Joel and I complied
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with the officers” orders to get out of the car, but Siaosi refused to move. Siaosi stayed in
his seat with his seatbelt on and the window rolled up. The officers broke the window next
to Siaosi’s seat and began beating him and spraying him in the face with mace. However,
the mace had zero effect on Siaosi and he showed no signs of being bothered by it at all.
Siaosi never defended himself or retaliated against the police throughout the incident. He
Just sat there taking the beating and mace to his face without moving. The officers then cut
Siaosi’s seatbelt oft and it took about four of them to drag him out through the broken
window. Siaosi was charged with resisting arrest.

38.  The only person from the Washoe county public defender’s office who met with me in
person was an older gentleman who was an investigator. The interview was short, the
investigator seemed like he was just going through the motions and he wasn’t very interested
in anything that I had to say. 1also had a brief telephone conversation with a male attorney
from the same office, and I believe his name was Specchio. My conversation with Specchio
was similar to my conversation with the investigator because he didn’t seem interested in
what I said either and the discussion was brief.

39.  Herbert Duzant of the Federal Public Defender office was the first person to discuss Siaosi’s
case with me since the time of my contact with the Washoe County public defender’s office.
I'would have told Siaosi’s trial attorneys everything that | have stated here in this declaration
had I been asked. I also would have been willing to testify on Siaosi’s behalf if necessary.

declaration was executed on April #2011 in Los Angeleg#Chunty, California. /

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoi%ue and correct and that this
/
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i A
Declaration Of Robert KGFz ,——-—\ﬂ(’
A

I, Robert *mﬂ,{eclare as follows: ﬁ
- kil 597

My name is Robert Kurtz, [ am 48 years old and 1 currently reside in Los Angeles county.
I am a former friend of Siaosi Vanisi and we first met one another twenty years ago.

I met Siaosi in 1991 at an LDS church dance for young adults. Siaosi was a very nice and
sociable person and fun to be around. Siaosi and I became friends almost instantly and we
spent a lot of time together from that point forward. Siaosi and I attended the same LDS
ward in Manhattan Beach, California, and we both frequented many church events in the
community. My other friends, David Goodman and Rand Putnam, also spent a lot of time
around Siaosi as well.

When I first met Siaosi he introduced himself'as George. As time went on, I observed Siaosi
tell other people that his name was Perrin, Giacomo, Rocky and others names. | don’t recall
Siaosi ever explaining why he used various names.

Siaosi told me that he was born in Tonga but moved to northern California when he was a
boy. Siaosi also mentioned that his family were business owners when they were in Tonga.
and that they owned a Meat Market.

Siaosi told me about some of the dysfunction within his family. Siaosi said that his mother
was a prostitute and that she gave him away at birth so that another relative could raise him.
Siaosi said he had a difficult childhood, and that he had a very mean uncle who was always
on his back. Siaosi said he left northen California. in part, to get away from this uncle.

In 1992, Siaosi left Los Angeles and moved to Arizona. Siaosi told me that he was going to
attend college and play college football out there. However, things did not work out with
school and Siaosi ended up getting a girl pregnant before he returned to Los Angeles within
a year.

When Siaosi returned to Los Angeles he began dating DeAnn and then she became pregnant
with their first son, Forest, within the first few months of their relationship. After Forest’s
birth, Siaosi and DeAnn were married at the Manhattan Beach LDS ward.

Life was a financial struggle for Siaosi and DeAnn, because he had to work hard to make
ends meet. Siaosi tried his best to be a good father to his children and a good husband to his

new bride. Siaosi worked restaurant jobs and he was also a bouncer at a nightclub.

My wife, Lynn, helped DeAnn get a job at her place of employment, the Quality Care
Pharmaceutical company. DeAnn had no transportation, so Lynn drove DeAnn to work each
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morning and back home each afternoon after work. This situation worked out fine until
Siaosi’s friend Greg and I had a falling out over a gasket that I repaired on his car. Siaosi and
DeAnn sided with Greg, and DeAnn quit her job at Lynn’s company even though they
depended on DeAnn’s income. Siaosi and DeAnn fell on hard times afterwards and they

both had trouble maintaining jobs.

Siaosi had a job working as a waiter for Eddie’s Diner, which is now closed, and Olive
Garden , in Manhattan Beach. Siaosi was also a bouncer at a local club but he quit one night
after hitting a male patron in the mouth during a dispute. Siaosi needed the money but quit

anyway, even though it wasn’t certain that he would lose his job over the incident.

Siaosi became so desperate for money that he sought financial assistance from the Manhattan
Beach LDS ward. The church provided Siaosi with some financial support, but it was not
enough to help Siaosi make ends meet. This is when Siaosi started working for his elderly

female neighbor, Cynthia, who lived next to him at the Dufour Avenue apartment.

In the beginning, Cynthia hired Siaosi to drive her around to different places and she allowed
him to use her car at times. As time went on, Siaosi began receiving money from Cynthia
in return for sexual favors. Cynthia was a heavyset and elderly woman who was an
alcoholic. Cynthia also suffered from poor health and she was in pretty bad shape phisically.
Siaosi was disgusted with himself for stooping to such a low level to earn money, but he

couldn’t stop because he needed the money.

[ accompanied Siaosi and Greg Garner on a trip to Lake Havasu in 1993, when we met a
gentleman who called himself “Wolfchief” at a gas station after our car broke down. We
were driving in Greg’s Bronco SUV, the-same-one—with-the-gaskei-issue-thattfixed:

Wolfchief agreed to take us to Lake Havasu and we were all together for a few days. 1recall
that Wolfchief pulled out a hatchet, at some point during the trip, and raised it over his head
after Siaosi asked him how he protected himself on the roads. Both Greg and 1 became
terrified, as we sat in the back seat. Siaosi thought that it was great, he acted nonchalant and

was laughing as he sat in the front passenger seat with Wolfchief holding the hatchet over
his head. Ithought we were all going to die but Siaosi was amused.

I believe that Siaosi’s experience with Wolfchief could have been where he got the idea to
arm himself with a hatchet. Siaosi ended up purchasing a hatchet of his own in Los Angeles

sometime after our weekend with Wolfchief.

Siaosi frequently complained about being stopped by the police in Los Angles and he told
me that he had always had problems with the police, even when he lived in northen
California and other places. I heard that the police once stopped Siaosi while he was driving
a Volkswagen van and they told him to exit the car but he refused. The cops then began
beating Siaosi as he sat in the driver’s seat. Siaosi never hit any of the officers back, he just
sat there holding the steering wheel with both hands and hanging on. The police arrested him
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and released him on the same day because he wasn’t stopped for a major infraction and he
didn’t assault the officers. It was a situation that could have been avoided if Siaosi simply
complied with the officers’ directives.

I had absolutely no idea that Siaosi had been excommunicated from the LDS church in 1994.
Excommunicated LDS members are still allowed to continue coming to Sunday worship
services even though they are no longer official members of the church. However,
excommunicated members are not allowed to take part in various church ceremonies and
activities, such as laying hands on their children during the blessing ceremony.

Most excommunicated members are given a path back to rejoining the priesthood after
completing whatever requirements that are set forth by the bishops and church elders.
However, there are a couple sins that requires the excommunication to be permanent. One
such sin is murder, and the other is denying the existence of God.

Excommunication is a tremendously big deal for someone in the church and ostracization
often follows if the news gets out. This is why it is a very secretive process, especially when
the member is given a path to regain membership within the priesthood. A member may be
excommunicated and no one in the church will ever find out about it, besides the elders and
the bishops. Most congregants might not suspect that a member has been excommunicated
simply because he or she is not wearing their garments to the temple, because many
contemporary Mormons go to church without their garments.

Amongst all of the other pressures in Siaosi’s life, during the mid-1990's, his ex-
communication was probably one of the most major issues amongst the other circumstances.
The LDS church was always such a central part of Siaosi’s life that he had to be affected by
having his membership taken away.

Throughout the mid-1990's, I could tell that Siaosi suffered from some form of mental
disturbances, and this is when I began distancing myself from Siaosi.

Siaosi had at least five different personalities and they each had their own individual names
and characteristics. 1 first noticed Siaosi’s multiple personality issues around 1995,but |
don’t recall the specific details of each of his identities.

Siaosi suffered from unexplained sudden bursts of anger and severe mood swings. My wife,
Lynn, and I once drove from Los Angeles up to Kern River with Siaosi and DeAnn for a
weekend getaway. Siaosi and DeAnn drove in their car, and we were in ours. Siaosi was
very friendly and nice while we were driving up to the lake. When we stopped along the
way, Siaosi was his normal pleasant self. However, as soon as we all reached our
destination, Siaosi underwent a sudden, unexplained and extreme shift in his mood. All of
a sudden, Siaosi began treating my wife and I like we were his mortal enemies. Siaosi began
speaking to both of us in a very nasty manner, and when we tried to share the food that we
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all brought to eat, Siaosi told us not to touch his food and that we should just eat our own.
Siaosi acted like he was someone else and not the person we knew and loved. Siaosi seemed
almost like he had been possessed by an evil spirit. Siaosi’s facial expression and whole
demeanor had changed to the point that he visibly looked like someone else. My wife and
I were so disturbed that we decided to turn around and drove back to Los Angeles and we left
Siaosi and DeAnn.

Siaosi engaged in delusional conversations at times. [ once overheard Siaosi talking about
how to make a laser gun, as well as some other crazy things.

Siaosi used to walk around bundled up in heavy coats and hats in the middle of summers in
Los Angeles. Siaosi didn’t like his feet to be covered so he cut the toes out on all of his
shoes instead of just buying sandals.

Siaosi wanted nothing more than to have a successful marriage and to be a good father, and
this is a major reason why Siaosi began to deteriorate mentally after DeAnn left him and took
their children in 1996. Things became even worse for Siaosi when DeAnn did not allow him
to see his children. Siaosi entered a deep state of depression and became withdrawn. He
began spending a lot more time by himself and he was not the same jolly fellow that he had
always been. Siaosi spoke very negatively about his life’s circumstances and complained
about not being able to find a job to take care of himself, because DeAnn was the only
breadwinner in their home at the time that she left. Siaosi told me that not even McDonald's
wanted to hire him.

Siaosi was very frustrated with his life by 1996 and he frequently complained about all of his
circumstances. Siaosi complained about having sex in exchange for money with a sickly
elderly woman. He spoke about how he failed his family and the LDS church. He
complained about cops constantly harassing him. Siaosi seemed hopeless because he saw no
way out of his situation. I'm convinced that Siaosi cracked under the pressures and his
mental state deteriorated.

In 1996, Siaosi was involved in a car accident around Rosecrans Avenue and Sepulveda
Blvd, not long after DeAnn left him. 1was not present at the time, so 1 don’t know the extent
of Siaosi’s injuries or which hospital he was taken to.

One day when my wife, Lynn, went to Siaosi’s apartment by herself, at some point in late
1996, he told her that I was in a horrible accident and that he didn’t know if I was going to
survive. Lynn started crying and became hysterical. Lynn then called my mother and began
telling her what Siaosi told her. My mother then became panicked and upset when all of a
sudden Siaosi started laughing. When Lynn asked Siaosi why he was laughing he told her
that he made up the entire story. This is when my wife first realized that he was out of his
mind and she didn’t want me spending time around him. I stopped hanging around Siaosi
in large part because Lynn gave me an ultimatum. Lynn told me to either stop spending time
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with him or she’d leave me. My parents also thought that it was best that I stay away from
Siaosi as well. My parents always thought that Siaosi was crazy and they never trusted him.
Whenever Siaosio came to my parents’ house for any reason he was not allowed to cross the
driveway. I may have seen Siaosi one time in early 1997 but I was not around him for long
on that day.

29.  Ineversaw Siaosi abusing any substances in my presence. I heard from common friends that
Siaosi may have drank alcohol and smoked pot after I stopped spending time around him.
As far as I know, Siaosi was acting weird before he began drinking and smoking.

30.  Shortly after Siaosi’s arrest on the instant case, the church elders attempted to reach out to
Siaosi and interact with him when he was in jail awaiting trial but Siaosi rejected their offer
and told them that he wanted nothing to do with them.

31.  Ilrecall having one telephone conversation with Siaosi's trial attorney, Michael Specchio.
which lasted about 45 minutes prior to the start of his trial. Specchio did not seem the least
bit interested in hearing the things that 1 had to say and he only asked surface types of
questions. Specchio seemed like he was just going through the motions and completing an
item on a checklist. The conversation seemed like a waste of my time because I could sense

\@ that Specchio didn’t care. No one ever visited me in person and I never heard from Siaosi’s
lawyers again. T lve’/('ameg (doJiy dtbrney 4o catl mE
for QnyHhin) ey needey 4o+ ke neer ceved N &2 <4

32, Herbert Duzant of the Federal Public Defender office was the first person to discuss Siaosi’s
case with me since the time of my contact with his trial attorney. ['would have told Siaosi’s
trial lawyers everything that [ have stated in this declaration had they taken the time to ask
me about these details.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this
declaration was executed on April /2 2011 in Los Angeles county, California.

P

Robert Kz

e x§
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Declaration Of Manamoui Peaua

I, Manamoui Peaus, declare as follows:

My name is Manamoui Peaua, [ am 38 years old and I currently reside in Washoe county,
Nevada. I am a blood relative of Siaosi Vanisi, as our mothers were first cousins. I have
known Siaosi since the days of our childhood and we grew up seeing one another at family
gatherings and events in Reno and in the San Francisco bay area.

I remember Siaosi being a good person when we were children. Siaosi was respectful of his
elders, he never used foul language, and he was always very clean-cut and neatly dressed.
Siaosi was very much into church and he never got into fights or caused trouble. Siaosi
always had a good relationship with me and everyone in my immediate family, and we
enjoyed being in his company.

I lived in Los Angeles, California from 1993 to 1994, and then in Bakerstield, California
from 1994 thru 1996. Siaosi was living in Redondo Beach, California throughout the time
that I was living in southern California. I saw Siaosi about once a month while I was living
in Los Angeles, and then once every two months when I lived in Bakersfield because it was
slightly further away from where Siaosi was living.

Siaosi’s personality drastically changed by the time that I saw him living in Los Angeles
during the early to mid 1990's. Siaosi changed his name to Perrin and he acted very strangely
whenever I was around him. Siaosi’s hygiene wasn’t as clean, he gained a lot of weight and
dressed in raggedly clothing. He was no longer the well dress and clean-cut cousin that I had
previously known.

Whenever I visited Siaosi’s Redondo Beach apartment it was always very messy. Siaosi kept
lots of empty plastic bottles, papers, clothing and trash all over his apartment. There was so
much trash in his apartment that it was difficult to move around at times. This too was
totally out of character for the cousin that I knew and grew up around. Siaosi was not raised
this way and he never lived in such conditions before. Siaosi’s room and family home, in
San Bruno, was always well kept.

Siaosi’s bedroom in the Redondo Beach apartment was completely cluttered and he
handwrote random things all over the walls of his bedroom. It all seemed like meaningless
gibberish to me, but Siaosi claimed that these scrabbling were thoughts of his that he did not
want to forget.

Siaosi frequently rambled when he spoke and he sometimes discussed matters that didn’t
make any since. I recall Siaosi saying something about a profitnamed Lester and other weird
spiritual concepts and ideas. I don’t recall the details of these discussions because I pretty
much ignored Siaosi whenever he spoke like this.

Page 1 of 4

AA03539



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

[ didn’t know what to make of the strange behaviors that Siaosi’s exhibited while I was
living in southern California. I didn’tknow whether he was joking around or showing signs
of some kind of mental illness. Sometimes Siaosi laughed when he said crazy things, but
there were times when he did not so much as smile. Siaosi was my cousin and I loved him
despite the weird way that he was acting.

[ left southern California in 1996 and I did not see Siaosi until a week before Officer
Sullivan’s death in January 1998, when I traveled to Los Angeles and saw Siaosi for a couple
of hours on one day. We had dinner that evening and spoke at his apartment for a while.

Siaosi told me that DeAnn had left him and that she had taken the children, but he did not
go into much details. Siaosi seemed like he was very withdrawn and not outgoing like he
usually was, and he seemed very paranoid and bothered. For the first time in my life I
witnessed Siaosi taking some kind of drug. When I asked him what it was Siaosi told me
that it was GHB. 1 was surprised because Siaosi never used drugs before.

When Siaosi came to Reno in January 1998, he stayed with me and my family on Sterling
Way, not far from UNR’s campus. Siaosi stayed in our home for a couple of nights and then
he stayed in the home of my cousin Maria Losa Louis. Isaw Siaosi almost everyday during
that week leading up to the incident. The way that Siaosi acted around me and my family
convinced all of us that he had completely lost his mind.

When I met Siaosi at the airport I noticed that he was dressed oddly. Siaosi was wearing a
huge fur coat, mismatched colored clothing, a wig and a beanie hat. Siaosi dressed oddly
throughout his stay in Reno. Siaosi wore women’s coats, mismatched clothing, wigs, boots
and he looked like a homeless person most of the time.

Siaosi’s hygiene was the worst that I had ever seen during that week leading up to the
incident. Siaosi did not shave and he didn’t take showers everyday. Siaosi never did any
laundry and repeatedly wore the same dirty clothes. It seemed like he no longer cared about
his appearance and this was a drastic change from the clean-cut person he was in the past.

Siaosi rambled a lot when he spoke and I often did not know what he was talking about.
Siaosi spoke rapidly and he changed subjects quickly during conversations. Siaosi babbled
about weird things that made no sense. Siaosi also held conversations with himself at times.

Siaosi sometimes talked about strange cultural ideas when he rambled and he wore
traditional Tongan garments at inappropriate times. Siaosi borrowed one of the family’s
Ta'ovala mats and wore it around the house and when he went to convenience stores. These
mats are worn only for ceremonial purposes and they are not intended to be used in the
manner that Siaosi did.

Siaosi also wore traditional Polynesian Lava-lava wraps with wigs and boots. Lava-lavasare
made from a thin sheet-like material, but Siaosi wore them outside in freezing weather.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Siaosi seemed bothered by the cold weather even though he only had on the Lava-lava.

Siaosi wore different wigs during that final week before the incident. Some wigs were long,
others were short and they were straight and curly. Siaosi wore these wigs when he drank
alcohol and when he was completely sober.

Siaosi used different names when he introduced himself to people at social gatherings, and
each character had its own identity and mannerisms.

Siaosi drank alcohol until he was intoxicated almost every night and he also smoked
marijuana. Siaosi usually downed entire fifths of vodka and Jack Daniels by himself. Tt
seemed like alcohol made Siaosi’s behavior even more bizarre. Siaosi rambled and spoke
to himself more, and he became more out of touch with reality. I recall an instance when
Siaosi and I were at a bar having a few drinks when he began dancing in a bizarre manner
and making a spectacle of himself. Siaosi was wearing one of his wigs at the time. At some
point Siaosi began stripping while he was dancing around the bar. Siaosi took his shirt off
and then he began undoing his pants when the bouncers grabbed him and stopped him from
exposing himself. This was the last time that I went out for drinks with Siaosi because I was
tired of being embarrassed by his weird behaviors, especially when he drank.

Siaosi almost never slept during that week leading up to the incident. On a couple of
occasions, when I woke up to use the bathroom in the middle of the night, I found Siaosi
sitting in a room starring at the television with a flat look on his face. Ialso found Siaosi
sitting down in the kitchen by himself eating in the middle of the night. Siaosi seemed like
he was haunted or like something was bugging him, but he never told me what was on his
mind.

Siaosi never told me that he wanted to kill a police officer and he never spoke like he did not
like white people. I was totally surprised when I learned of Siaosi’s involvement in Officer
Sullivan’s death. I knew that Siaosi was out of his right mind but I never thought that he
would harm anyone.

Homicide detectives came to my home and took me to the police precinct within a week of
the incident and my conversation with them lasted about 30 minutes. The detectives wanted
to know what, if anything, I knew about the crime and Siaosi’s whereabouts before and after
the killing. I answered detectives questions honestly. The detectives never asked me any
questions concerning Siaosi’s state of mind. Had the police asked me about Siaosi’s mental
state, I would have told them everything that I’ve stated here in this declaration.

I was only contact one time by Siaosi’s defense team in the months leading up to his trial.
I was contact by telephone and the conversation only lasted about 5 minutes. Whoever it was

that called me, was only interested in knowing whether I saw him on the night of the incident
and whether I drove him anywhere. The person seemed like he was just going through the
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motions and not to concerned about what [ had to say. 1 was never asked any questions about
Siaosi’s background or state of mind. Had his defense attorneys asked me about Siaosi’s
background and mental state, [ would have told them everything that [ have stated here in this
declaration. [ also would have testified to it on the witness stand.

23. Herbert Duzant and Michele Blackwill of the Federal Public Defender office were the first
people to interview me since the time of my testimony at Siaosi’s trial. Herbert and Michele
were also the first people to ask me about Siaosi’s background and state of mind during those
last days leading up to the incident.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this
declaration was executed on April 57 2011 in Washoe County, Nevada.
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Declaration Of ToaVimahi

I, Toa Vimahi, declare as follows:

My name is Toa Vimahi, I am 80 years old and I currently reside in Washoe County,
Nevada. Siaosi Vanisi is my nephew as he is the son of my late sister, Luisa Tatuna. I was
living in Tonga at the time of Siaosi’s birth and I have known and interacted with him all of
his life.

The Tafuna family originally comes from the town of Pangai, on the Island of Ha’Api,
Tonga. My grandparents, parents, siblings and I were all born on Ha’Api. The name Finau
was never our family’s name. Finau was the middle name of my father, Tevita Finau Tafuna.
Wherever myself and my siblings names were listed with the last name Finau on any records
is an error. The concept of having a last name is something that was introduced to Tonga
through our contact with western culture, so it’s common to see many names being used
within the same family, especially in the old days.

My’s eldest twin brothers, Esei and Sosaia, were the only two siblings who had a different
mother. Eseiand Sosaia were also the only two who were not raised in the same household,
as they lived with their mother’s relative, “Mau.” This is partly why Maile became the leader
of the family even though he wasn’t the oldest son. The other part is because Esei left Tonga
in the 1950's and lived in New Zealand for several years before moving to the states and
residing in Arizona. Thus, Esei was never around the family enough to claim the role of
being head of the family. Sosaia, on the other hand, was around but never interested in such
things.

My mom, Olotomu, died in 1947 when Luisa was only 7 and Toeumu was 2 years old. 1 do
not recall how deeply Luisa and Toeumu were affected by the passing of our mother. I was
only in high school at the time and grieving myself.

Myself and my siblings attended the Government Primary School that was located on the
island of Ha’Api, where we originated. My dad, Tevita Tafuna, was a teacher and principal
of this school. The school went from the 1% to 5" grades.

Myself and all of my siblings attended high school on the main island, Tongatapu, because
there was no high school on the island of Ha’Api. We all attended “Makeke High School”
which was an LDS institution and the forerunner to “Liahonna High School.” The school
went from grades 6™ thru 10®. While | attended Mekeke HS, my older brothers Esei, Sosaia
and Maile were also going there. I did not finish high school because the church began
construction of the Liahonna in the late 1940's and the girls were sent home while the boys
stayed to help build the school, while also attending classes. As a result, my older brothers
all finished their high school studies and earned their diplomas, but I did not. My younger
siblings, Moli, Luisa and Toeumu, all went straight to Liahonna, but I believe that Moli was

Page 1 of 7

AA03544



8.

9.

10.

1.

end-
the only of the three who finished his studies there. In the years following high school, I was
employed by Liahonna HS as a Housemother at the girls boarding facilities. [ worked there
until [ retired in 1972 and moved to the U.S. with the family.

My family’s lifestyle was upper middle-class, and we were well oft by Tongan standards.
The family lived in the village of Pangai, and there were three homes on my father’s
property. There were two European style homes, and one Tongan style home made with the
traditional wooden frame and galvanized roofing.

Besides being a teacher/principal, my dad also sold cooked food off of a cart. My father
owned a farm where he grew various crops and owned several animals, horses, cows, pigs,
and chickens. We always had food to eat and good clothing to wear. My husband and I
owned a convenience store on Ha’Api, and we also did well with our business.

By the 1950's, my dad, Tevita, decided that it would be better for the family to move to
Tongatapu because there were more opportunities to do business and other things there. My
dad purchased land in the Kolomatua section of Nukualofa, and instructed his son, Maile,
to move there with his new bride, Mele, after they married. My dad took apart the Tongan
style home on his land in Pangai, Ha’api, and shipped it to Tongatapu where it was
reconstructed on his land in Kolomatua. Maile and Mele previously lived on my family’s
land in Nuiatua, but they moved to my dad’s house in Kolomotua to prepare the way for the
rest of the family. Maile lived in this location for a couple years before purchasing a larger
plot of land in the Longolongo section of Kolomatua, Nukualofa.

The first wave of siblings to move permanently to Tongatapu were Esei, Sosaia, Maile and
Moli. Luisa and Toeumu followed in the years afterwards and then my husband and I joined
the family. My dad, Tevita, lived between Ha’api and Tongatapu until 1959 when everyone
in the immediate family moved to Nukualofa, Tongatapu.

Maile owned a transportation service consisting of a bus, taxis, and Minimokes, which are
also known as bicycle taxis. He also owned a delivery truck, a mutton meat importation
business, and a (. »ocean net fish farm located on his wife Mele’s family land. Maile

i I i e . ) )
~—was a successful business man on the island. Maile’s endeavors were all part of the family’s

business, because everyone worked and partnered with Maile, and we all pooled our money
together for the support and advancement of everyone. Brother Moli helped Maile with the
meat importation business because he worked for Liahonna High School food department
and was responsible for ordering the meat and other food needed by the school. My husband,
Tevita Vimahi, previously owned a successful market in Ha’api and agreed to come to
Tongatapu to help Maile run the transportation and meat market. Our family also owned an
ice-cream parlor that | managed. Just about everyone worked in the family business in some
way. Our family enjoyed a good life and social status which was much better than the one
they found in the U.S.
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12.

s
13.
14.

15.

16.

Lo

17.

Luisa was spending a lot of time out of the family home and partying everyday. She suddenly
came home pregnant with Sitiveni. The father of the baby was a police officer named
Nelson-Palu who originally came from the island of Vava’u. Netseni and Lusia were not
dating in a long term relationship, and no one in the family knew that they were seeing each
other. )
Nat€son |

Our brothers were angry at Nelsoniand wanted to physically harm him for impregnating our
younger sister Luisa, but our father, Tevita, stopped them, explaining to them that every
family has members who make mistakes. My dad told them it was their job to love Luisa and
her child, and he warned them not to do anything that would bring shame to themselves or

Malesons

the family. Our brothers then let it go and no one attempted to harm Nelseni. %ﬂ&@ " N

Moli, and his wife, Lose, decided to adopt Sitiveni and raise him as their own child because
Luisa was still young and not married. Moli immigrated to the U.S. in 1960 or 1961, before
Sitiveni’s birth, and later sent for Sitiveni in 1969, when he was 8 years old. Nelsent was
Itever a part of Sitiveni’s life. Nl P

Stani was a relative on our paternal side of the family, but he was not a first cousin. Stani’s
father was Sione Havilli and I can not recall exactly how we are related. The incest taboo
was not as significant in this situation because they weren’t first cousins, but significant
enough to prevent Stani and Luisa from marrying. I believe no one in the family had any idea
that Luisa was involved with §tan1 during the two times that she became pregnant from him.

i@l was never a part of Leini or Moale’s lives at all.

There was a lot of animosity within our family, against Luisa, when she became pregnant a
second time out of wedlock, with daughter KatoliRe: Our family could understand making
one mistake, but after the second time, many people within our family said that Luisa “was
just stupid.” No one was mad at Stani. All of the blame was placed on Luisa. Luisa never
explained to our family her reasons for the way that she was conducting her life. Our
brothers didn’t express much concern over the situation and washed their hands from Luisa’s
problems. They believed that something was wrong with Luisa’s brain and she couldn’t
control herself. There was never any expectations of Stani to marry Luisa because he was

a blood relative. Kaletine was adopted by my brother Moli and his wife, Lose, but Kaloline-

did not live with them until she came to the U.S. with Luisa in 1976, at age 11.

Maka’afa was the son of an affluent police inspector named Kuli Vanisi. Maka’afa was
always a nice person, but he was a heavy drinker when Luisa first met him. Maka’afa never
had a sense of responsibility throughout their relationship. Maka’afa’s family was against the
idea of him marrying Luisa because she had two children by two different men and was never
married. Nevertheless, Maka’afa married Luisa against his family’s wishes and they went
on to have three children together, Sela, Tevita Siu and Siaosi.

? p
=y

23

- "ll‘f
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24

As far as [ recall, Luisa and Maka’afa married some time before Sela’s birth. I have no
recollection of attending their wedding ceremony or celebration, and I thought that it wasn’t
unusual if no ceremony or celebration was held, under Luisa’s circumstances. Luisa had twa
children out of wedlock and she was not a virgin bride. In our family tradition, only virgins
are given big wedding ceremonies and celebrations. 1believe that the Kolomatua LDS Ward
may have a record of their marriage. Maka’afa was born Methodist but he converted to
Mormonism and he was actually baptized when he married Luisa.

Luisa constantly scolded Maka’afa and she was always angry with him throughout their
marriage. Maka’afa never argued with Luisa in my presence. Maka’afa usually smiled and
walked away. The arguments were usually centered around Maka’afa’s lack of
responsibility.

Maka’afa left Luisa and abandoned their family while she was pregnant with Siaosi, or when
he was anewborn. Siaosi was then given to our sister Toeumu, because she had no children
of her own. I do not know if Luisa would have given Siaosi away if Maka’afa had not left
her and their children.

After Luisa’s relationship ended with Siaosi’s father Maka’afa, she began to briefly be
involved with Stani Havilli a second time. Luisa became pregnant a second time from Stani
and had Moale. Moale was adopted by one of Stani’s close relatives and he was the only one
of Luisa’s children who was left behind in Tonga when the rest of our family relocated to the
states.

I do not know the details of how Luisa and Peni met, or the circumstances of their life
together in Tonga because this all took place in the years after I left Tonga for the U.S. After
Peni came to the states with Luisa and her children, 1 did not see much of his interaction with
Siaosi. Siaosi also never told me about his relationship with Peni. Luisa ultimately decided
to divorce Peni after she discovered that he was cheating on her with another woman. Luisa
had no tolerance for infidelity.

Our family was originally Methodist, but my dad, Tevita Tafuna, was one of the first to
convert to Mormonism. This took place before myself or any of my siblings were born. The
LDS church was the central part of our family’s life and activities from the time before my
birth up until today.

My father, Tevita, was actually the first LDS District Officer on our native island, Ha’api.

When the LDS Church began appointing local Tongans to the office of Bishop, my brother
Maile was the first made LDS Bishop in Nukualofa, Tonga’s capital. After Maile came to
the U.S. he was appointed by the church to be a “Patriarch”, a non-administrative title that
is higher than a Bishop. This title is a sacred and spiritual position within the church. Maile
was well known and respected for the work that he did outside of the church to help people
within the Tongan community in Northern California, Salt Lake City and other places within

A
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26.

27.

28.

29.

the U.S. In addition to Tevita and Maile, there are various people within our family who
hold different positions within the church.

The first LDS church that our family attended was located in the village of Fasi, on
Tongatapu, at a building that the church leased from the government. After the lease ended,
Maile founded the Kolomatua Ward in Nukualofa and he designed the grounds outside of
the church with palm trees and a beautiful array of flowers. This was the first church in
Tonga to be landscaped in this manner and he told the family that he was inspired by the
beautiful landscaping that he saw in Salt Lake City when he first went there in the early
1960's to attend a church conference.

Siaosi was sent home from his LDS mission at age 19 because he had impregnated a girl in
San Bruno before he left. Siaosi being sent home from his mission was a tremendous
disappointment for our family by itself. What made matters worse was the fact that it was
because of Siaosi engaging in an act of fornication with his paternal first-cousin. Siaosi
essentially broke the laws of God by fornicating as well as the tenets of Tongan culture, by
engaging in incest.

In Tongan culture first cousins are the same as siblings, and incest is considered one of the
highest taboos. As Tongans, we believe that incest brings a curse upon the family that it
occurs within and a curse to the life of a child produced out of it. Other Tongan families
usually ostracize the family where the incest occurred, and forbid their family members from
marrying into the incestuous family, to prevent the curse from coming upon them. Incest
within a family lowers the entire family status and they are seen as being “like animals” to
everyone in the community. When Siaosi impregnated his first cousin, all of the Tongan
families around San Bruno knew about it and gossiped about our family. Even now, people
in the community still talk about our family situation, and our family has never fully lived
down the shame.

The fact that Siaosi did not know the girl was his first cousin is of no consequence to the
cultural beliefs and the community’s reaction to the circumstances. The situation negatively
effected and damaged the reputations of both the Tafuna and Vanisi side of our family.
Siaosi’s act of incest brought the most shame to our family, and incest is on the same level
as homicide in the eyes of our Tongan community.

When Siaosi returned home from his mission, everyone in our family was individually
talking to him and asking him how he could bring such shame and embarrassment to the
family. Siaosi was very apologetic and spent a lot of time crying during this period. Family
pride and shame are serious matters of concern within Tongan culture and when a family
member fails the way that Siaosi did, it is a heavy burden to bear. Looking back, I realized
that the family placed a lot of pressure on Siaosi and he probably internalized all of the
shame and negative things that people told him. Even though the family still loved and
ultimately forgave him, I believe that Siaosi left town and moved to Los Angeles to getaway
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30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

from the entire situation.

Tevita Siu was the strangest of Luisa’s children. Tevita Siu did not care about the feelings
of others and he engaged in various naughty behaviors. Whenever there was a fight in the
streets, Tevita Siu would run to be a part of it. Tevita Siu willingly fought for anyone who
asked for his help. Ialways thought that Tevita Siu had something wrong with his mind, but
[ do not know what exactly was wrong with him.

Unlike Siaosi, Tevita Siu never did things to make our family proud, so there was never any
expectations for his life. As aresult, Maile and others in our family never became too upset
with Tevita Siu or lectured him the way they did Siaosi. Our family saw Siaosi’s potential,
so they rode him much harder and always held him to a higher standard than Tevita Siu, and
also to his older brother, Sitiveni. Tevita Siu was considered a lost cause.

Whenever the men in Luisa’s life abandoned her, Maile was the man in our family who
stepped up to fulfill their fatherly needs. Umu never had a man in her life, so she depended
on Maile’s support even more than Luisa did. 1 believe this is why Maile always had so
much to say to Siaosi, and that Maile often treated Siaosi in a harsh manner even though he
meant well.

While everyone in the family took part in raising Siaosi, and all of the children within the
family, 1 feel no single person did more to help and support Luisa and her children than
Maile did. He did this from the bottom of his heart. Maile paid for everyone’s paperwork
and transportation to the U.S., he fed everyone and at times he gave money to our family
members and others, helping everyone make ends meet.

Looking back, I believe that Siaosi probably needed Maile to be more tolerant, gentle and
understanding in his expressions of love towards him.

[ am the one in our family who has the gift of seeing visions and interpreting dreams. I saw
Sitiveni in one of his dreams and that led to his current sobriety. My interpretations of
dreams and telling the future has been so accurate that many members of my family became
frightened of the things that [ had to say and asked me to stop telling them what was going
to happen. [ have also communicated with the souls of several of my deceased family
members in dreams, and they told me about things to come that proved true.

Luisa once communicated with the soul of Maile’s deceased brother in-law, Siaosi Pohahau,
back in Tonga shortly after his passing. Siaosi Pohahau told her to make sure that his son,
Siaosi Pohahau Jr., stayed in the family instead of going to live with his mother, Vika.

Toeumu also saw spirits of the deceased in her sleep. Toeumu once saw our dead brothers
in a dream, and they told her “let’s go” and that they wanted to take me. Toeumu told them
no and that she needed me to stay here with her. I was sick at the time and admitted into
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Peninsula Hospital. [ told Toeumu that her dream was correct because I also saw our
deceased brothers, and they told me the same thing and I told them that it wasn’t my time.

38. When [ was contacted by Siaosi’s legal representatives during the time of the trial I was
never asked in-depth questions about my family’s history nor most of what | have stated in
this declaration. 1 would have provided Siaosi’s attorneys with everything that [ have stated
here had they asked me, and I would have testified to these facts at the time of my trial
testimony.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this
declaration was executed on April_ €& 2011 in Washoe County, Nevada.
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